
- t.1.0A.,-POU.C3.  Cr rrrrir-CUST•cr---•-ltaell Ms,. rue scrsar.,.......• 
to the Texas School Book *.6276.5". as well . as the Tex.. but in the fait of 194e; the follolsi oit la1177mwevel;r1 notit.ommirgo  
Depository to response to markings "1740" . "MAD E 

	

7 after  a separation from the probation . officer . re,. i 	, 
the  many radio messages ITALY" and "CAL. 11.5.' Ekdahl, Marguerite. Oswald ported that virtually •• every!"ol Hi s"nr, how 

reporting that the shots had The rifle W23. about 40 reentered Lee In the first teacher complabsed - about -2- able to comp 

been fired from the Deposi- inches long and when dis- grade in Covington, La. In the bo y's  behavior. His •-costipunr, r ,, 

tory Building. Inspector J. assembled It could fit into January 1947, while 'Lee mother insisted that he- did. experiences 
Herbert Sawyer . • of the 
Dallas Police Department a handmade .paper sack 

wee still In the first grade,  not need psychiatric • assist- Corps did no 
which, alter the . assasslcia- 

arrived at the scene shortly lion, was found 
In the the family moved to Fort mice. Although there, was ,:- ex,,ertattuni.  

Worth, Tex., as the result apparent  1 y some - Im- . ' 
southeast corner of t h e ---"IV.  r overseas ti 

Oswald se,  
after hearing the first of 	 of an attempted reconcilia- provemeat In Lee's he.% 	'' 

these police radio messages building within a few  feet tion between Ekdahl Arid tor. during the next few ..: -- 1958• most 
at 12'.34,  P.m. Some of the of the cartridge cases . ' , 	Lee's mother. A year- ind a : months,.- the court- recom- '.. Buri' g his i  

officers who had been as- . As Frits and Day - were half later, before Lee- Was mended further treatment • Marine Cor 

signed to the area• of Elm completing their- - examine- 9, Ms mother was divorced In J anuary  1934, 

and Houston Stheets for the lion of this . rifle. on • the from her third husband 22 Lee's ease was still: Ipwehlinde- tioned for t", 

motorcade were talking to sixth floor,  Roy. Truly,. the the result of a divorce ae. In 	Marguerite amt. Lea '.Santa Ana.aboweu a z 
witnesses and wat,bing the building . superintendent, tiara !agitated -by Ekdahl. ' left for - New (Means. the - 

floor for this elevator. He the employees,-  Truly bad . comments: of teachers and Neighbors and others who: .'......-,, 	' 

--. .. - • st.„•'.1.littio„e Son. 
building when Sawyer ar- opproschee. wiry, worms,- Lee's' school record during „city of Lee's birth. 
rived. Sawyer entered the.-  tioa which be felt should the next 5% yams- in Fort - !A/poi:I...his return to New 	.'-'` 

building and rode a Inman- be brought to the attention. Worth ' was average „i al-' Orleans? ..L • re maintalcied ':430,,.,,,,atir  

ger elevator to the fourth' of the police. Earlier, white': though . generally it grew mediocre grades but had no.; 
'weld again 

floor. which WAS . the top - the police were questioning: poor  e r -each . year. The  obvious behavior problems., -tint,. i.0; .,.,• 

conducted a quick • search, • observed . that - Lee,, Harvey others who 'knew .him at knew him outside of school' . .41isae____a_nd.t 

returned to the math floor 'Oswald, 1 of the 15.  men that time dO not reveal any remembered him - as •a . ''''"' "' 

and, between approximate-.  .who worked- in:. the ware; unusual personality.  trait., quiet, _. olltary and in- '•• 	
. 

ly 12:37 and 12:40 p.m., or 	house, ' was. miseing.. :After or-  characteristics . . ' ..•' ' • -,_ troverted boy who. read:a `.point over ed t• 
dared that no one be per- Truly .•.provideci::Orreald's ' . Another change for Lee- great deal. -end whose To- -.requir  th ,. Arr, 

mitted to leave the build-.  name,' address, and general. Oswald occurred in- August ' eahulary; made. him:-  gate.  ,- 

tag. - 	- 	--.: ,.,,......N. ',... i.:.  description, Fritz.-  left- for _1952, 5 few months Alter he 	articuiste..,_ About I - month.. c :i....:' -nut;  p 
.•his. fellow 

- . Shortly before- -1 ' p.m. '_ p o 1 lc e • headquarters.: He --"%completed the- aixth..grade... after, he.: started-- the 10th -- - i'ested. Lir h 

Capt. J. Will Fritz, chief of - arrived at -.. - headquarters - - Marguerite Oswald and her • grade .and..:-.11- days- before... once. rand  

the homicide - and ' robbery • • shortly after 2" 'p.m. '„. and 12-year-old, son . moved . to his.. 16th birthday-  In Octo- 'not expect 

bureau of the Dallas Police staked,  two detective, - to New York City 'where' bar 1955,. he :  brought to usual     .: i  

' Department, errla e d to- pick.•up- the employee -who- ' Marguerite's o 1 d.es t • son, . school-  a 1140.2 purportedly During, ,th  

. take charge of the: Investit;,-  was missing from the Texas John  Plc, • was.% stationed-, wr it t a n .. br,-  his mother, ,:pressed.' s 

'gallon. Searching the shah .School- Book  :Depository. • with the Coast Guard." The ' stating that the. Imalls'was ':;for, Fidel 

' floor, Deputy Sheri ft Luke., Standing nearby were' the." ensuing year and 'one-half ' ' moving .to California- i;The ,.;:inter„t  i 

Mooney noticed-a...pile of police officers who had just. in New York• was marked note was written by Lex-  A .:•.;. han may. 

- cartons in the southeast - • arrived with the • man ar- by Lee's refusals to attend . - few days later be -dropped,' - i>ress tho. 

corner. He' 's nu e e z a d • rested-in  rthe"..T e x a s,  • school and - by •• emotional. out of .school end almost , an Intel• 

through the boxes and real. • Theatre. • When , Fritz men-. and psychological - problems-F:Immediately tried - to join.* - 

• ' .1zed tmmediately that be' tinned.-the name ,of the . of 'a seemingly serioue ,na- '-Ithe • Marine Corps. Bec'artie . 

---_ had • discovered , the point . -missing. ••m p Loy e e,r.... he--:lure;-Because he- had be-.-".01m. wa.vonly 13, he .. vraiAre-'•: *.---.. 

- 	from which the- allots had - learned- that . the. 'Inall•MSS Come-. a. thrb II ie .eihool. .jetted - • ..--,''-- •?::7 ' r..;-.:".-. ' 

been fired. On the floor -.  , already in the interrogation -. t r u a n t, ,...L e is-. underwent ',.• I 'After.' leaving school;  Lee-

were three empty cartridge - , room.  The. missing ; Schaol ' " 'psychiatric., 'Indy at- Totals,-  nvorked - 'for • thel riext .10•-.. 

' cases. A 'carton had apps,-- : Book-Depository „employee House• - . an- '., institution ,.. In.; months -at ;Several..jabs ' in. • . 

• . eotly. been placed on the.-  and'.-:the' suspect=, who. had NewrlYorki: for- -.juveniles „•Nevr Orleans. as :•• an:. office • ' 

floor at the side of the win.;_ .. beenl'apprehended . la the-  who.-- have . had :-.t r We n c y" - 'messenger-  or 'clerk:S..1e Was - 

. dove so that a person sitting • - Texas-..Theatre.:. were None - problems : .or 7,:difficitItles 'during . this period, that be 	._17.?...Trg 

... .on 'the. carton could look - and-the: sameL"-Leearvey ,w1111-.the:.law„,-  and. who 'bp- ,.- started to''rud. communist :-'1.-0.,,,wt,S1 

doven Elm Street toward the -- Osviald.ii.-:-4.i.:i.:r„-,...;...,, -..,-;.• -:-.-- pesr -':th require -psychiatric :',":;llterature.-• Ormailonally.. in 	- "`.- --* 

: . overpass- and,::.-scarcelyj..,_be , '...;,_The-"_:•airepeet• c Fritz ,r-was - .observatIon, or otheric§rpezeoriversatline ,*lils.:. others 	. 

noticed . from - the' outsIde4.t.tibisitth•trit question,ln .con- --. of:  -guidance.,-,Thei a o cialig: he. praised communism and -. wa-. . ...... 

Between this carton 'and the--;;-;nection;with;-the ..assassias- .•,- worker 23.1tgrcid to his; cask; 'W-iro,r ease d-1.0- his :fellose-',-- • 

- " .hall-open window were threet:'.tion.. of •theiPrestrient • and.•• described him :as "seriously" .iemployeea4 desire to loth--  

- •••,. additional. cartons 'arranged -,,--. the: murder silk  p all c era az detached"' a nr1,-.:withdrawn"; lth0.4COMZE111.11.13t ...Party. '• At: ! 

' at such an angle that a rifle •:--Was :born; in !New-Orleans • and noted "a ',rather pleas-;"„,abitit•-thiS time,. when he 

resting 'on the • top• carton    .,on . Octoier':19, 1930. 2 ant, a p pe a l in g' -quality;:was; not yei-17, be-. wrote- to. ' 

'Would be aimed directly at 1•    months after - the death of --,- a b o u t ' .t h I s ernotIonally,;,!the .:S o clan a t. 'Party - of _ ' 

the motorcade as it moved : . his _ f a t It e- r,..-_ His. mOther, starved, a f f e c t 1 a al a a at' ,AmerIca,- professing-  his - b e-"... 

away from the building. The; :Marguerite - the/mils ,.. Os- • youngster'''. Lee. 'expressed .. 'lief. in Marxism. •••■•-!•: :-... t4".  ' 

high stack of boxes, :which z.-i"svald, had _,two.. eider-. chit- the feeling _to,  the=. social • ;,.. Another': move folloWed- .  

first attracted Mooney's at- '-.dren. One,. John Pic, was a- :worker-that his- mother did ' iirr.July :1965 when Lee;-and • 

' tentlon, effectively screened'•":half-brother. to Lee from an • not.. care- for.: hlm . and re- his mother returned to Fort!  

'' a person at the window from -- • earlier- marriageiVhich had -- garded hint as a burden. He. •• IWorth.-.  He . reentered  high - ' 

,;:the  view ot. anyone .015e 'ort:_.' ended in disorce...The 'other - experienced fantasies about 'schoOI ' but, /gain dropped ' 

the floor. - -- :::-.was Robert: Oswald, :a fuli., rb e ID gi i all. -  powerful - and •  •,,sut-  eller- a few weeks and.-  

' .. 

 

Mooney's --distoVery .•::Cr ..!--.',. brother • to:Lee ant.5 years'. hurting people;•. but during; 4.enItiteci.ln ....the : :.-M a r I n it. 

- tensifled , ',the search -for- .older.. :When. ;.Lee . Oswald his etay-  at Youth House he iCorps..on October 24,,  1956;.' • 

' • additional evidence on the ,-_ 
' sixth floor, and at 1:22 p.m., '-' hllo.in an orphanage. where.n.h av for ' problem. • he 1. up."... 

was, 30  Mrs,' Oswald placed '  was apparently sot a ' be-..;:rb.,idthadayyi:.  
pa • Decamber'21„. ' 
it te r -• h13:„ 17th - 

- approxiinately '10 • minutes-  ... Ms brothec and half-brother "!...pe iCr e d . withdrawn "a ii d ' 1956, during - boot camp lif . 

:.. were- already living, prima--  :evasive; a boy.,  who "pre-.:  :San -Diego, 4)swate fired ar- 
atter ...the -.cartridge 'cases ' 

'were found; Deputy Sheriff.  rily. _because, she .bacf.;to •[: 'erred to spend • his- time ',Score of 212 for-record with 

' 'Eugene - Boone :,-• turned :-Isis . :work. '........ :A.- : .; ..%, ..i-......--,.. , , alone, •, reading, - end•• watch- .'the 1.1.1. rifle-2 points over 

flashlight,  in the - direction , - ; • • In."."Januarr :-.1944,.:, when - by television. His teas In the 'minimum" for a . rating. 

".... 

 

of two rows of boxes in: the - 'Lea • W-33..4„.:b5-: was taken dicated -that' he was above .I of '.."sharpshOOter".:: on -' ,a : 

- northwestt corner' near 1.1uS ;.-." out' of the -, orphanage;:and . -": average ' In .thtelligenCe for . i marksarau/sbarpshboter/ex- ' 

_. ..... staircase. • Stuffed': between" shortly'! thereafter  r• his 7- his • age group The . chief.„, pert scale. After his basic 

.•_''.. " '' the- two -rows was . a • bolt- %,  
•,-.. 	"-i

moher .moved with' him to   psychiatrist: of •,
'
Y o i t h'  training, - Oswald... received 

'action •rile•with a teloscop:. Dallas; Tex„ where the old. House diagnosed -Lee's •,   : training. In ,.: 'aviation • - fun:-  

• ' :,fe sight-The 'rifle - Wal,natl-Zer boys•Sobsed them at-the., problem , as.: a •"personality r  :dm:ciente% and: then in •n- 

:. . touched: until,' it -could', be 	end of the • school-year.: In .- pattern disturbance •-w I t h. '..;dar scanning ';,....:-..-.-i ,,:...-..:, ,.. 

photographed- When . Lt.:-.7.:":May • of -1943 :Marguerite  schizoid:features- and ,Pas- -".- : Most people. who -knew. -  

C. Day of the-pollee iden:.i.` Oswald married,- her .third"* .  slue-iggressivei tendencies.",  :)0awald• in the Marines de- 

.`• - tificaticrn •,; bureau - decided•:' husband, Edwin!'!...._Ekdatti.:,. he -concluded that - the boy .',' scribed him. as; a '."loner" :'• [Th i• 

that _ the !wooden stock- and:4 Nita*. the '-two'.- older :boys-',:-waa •ran _emotionally, "quite- !,..whe -resented': the . exercise '' Orc 
. 	 .-: r..., : . 	4 	r . 	' -..r.  ts I ' . 4.•-•  ...... a ,-,. • '1. i ...1.,.‘.7..),...:7 ,. :. ',--- , .7 

• - ' • 7.  .'4..';'•' •:;■• 1 , r...,..r.-: - ' ' 	• 	z-,- 	,r..'" .sf....i.7.....-r 
.1r..li 	• 	
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. thinking appeared, to some 
, as shallow-and ,rigid: 

Oswald's Marine service • 
terminated on September 
1I 1959, when at his 
request he was released 

• from active service a few 
months ahead' of his sched-

:release. ".He . - offered '.  
• as -  the reason ." for 'Ids re• - 
'lease . the `-.ill .• health and • 
economic ^p light 	:,- his 
Mother. ',z.1•11,̀::returned, ' to 
Fort- Worth;',1-intained with . . 
his mother only 3 dayl and'. 
left for New Orlenas,, 
ing. his mother he planned 

.- • to• get • -work "there in the'. 
':-shipping or imporGexport 
'business, :In New ,Orleatte-
he hooked . passage .on • the 
freighter SS: Marton Lykes,-  
which sailed from 'New' Qr- 

leans to "Le' Havre, France; 
on SepteMber 20, 1959:- ' 

Lee -Harvey: Oswald , had,  
presumably.:, planned t le 

:step am-his' life for.' quite : 
• ,,sortre 	in March of 

-",-1959 he bad applied to the 
• 'Albert Schweitzer.- College 

In Switzerland -for_ admis-, 
,..,snring„;1969 

'.ion 
	
"` 
z. 

;-; 	 t. 9.°"'"1"-"cni   
tan[ _falsehoods concerning 	.. 

• , . 	-• . 	. 
• Nun =IA FRS OP LII MOW rs 

	

yh sysma 'Lugs's salsa- 	- ' 	- L., 

report,] 

-comet 
it 

• 
53, after Jiving 
ith Mous for 3 

0 w.4 d 
:boot -wher:Shis 

He war, however, 'generally 
able to Comply With Merino 
discipline, even though his 
experiences. In ihe,Marine 
Corps did not live up to.hls 
expectations.'. '. • „ 
- Oswald served 13 months 

tbs .-.nextfeeloverseer • until Novern'ber 

court '• reeoo;: -•„1958, most -of It Ps -Apart. 
then treatment During his final year in the 
ry 1054, w 

	

hue  .151a 	Corps -orps be was sta. 
was 	 peal±..L1,t1v onteLfo.n 

•:- _ 

and of authority by others.' He 
hiatric spent much of his fees Ihns 

reading...Hs was court-mar-
tialed' ones for possessing 
an unregistered privately 
owned weapon and, on 

n 	tidy 	other occasion, for using 
by d:' 	pr 	• • 	— • - g fau,  howeyeri 	evocative language • to a 

D. cover 	noncommissioned • officer. 
virtually,  every 

nplalned about 
behavior. 

:ted that he did 
.3rchiettier 'assist-
ugh there was 
.1 y • soma 

el= 	, 

• ,t 
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h l a -qualifications:- and.- riediton ",a 1.correspon den ce •list . him in intelligence at 
-background. :1'A:few: weeks • with,' American and Soviet .  tivities. 	 . 

before hie discharge he had . autheittieS 	approv- 	In • early October -1962 
. applied 'for and obtained' a al • 401••;..the •-•:departure. . of "-Oswald ,quit his.job at the 

passport - listtng Vie Soviet himself and his. „FileAri the' .  s hee t.. metal . plant and  - 
Union 'es -one of the coon- - United Stites, In", the  " Moved: to Dallas. While 
tries which,  he planned to. course.. of this:. effort....0s-'... living in.1 Fort Worth the ja 

. • visit. During his • service in . 	and bis' 	 Oswalds :had he= - intro  
tha • Marines he had saved a 	 EmbissE'llre Moe- -dined' to a group_ of Rus- al 

 large sum of cowt•in4uly . of -1961; Fri; span-speaking people In: the': .• 
'money, possibly. as much es maxi:V..0n the;-basis' of. en Dallas-Fort Worth.,' arearr•-; 
51,600, which. would appear • interview and questionnaire  Many of. them 'assisted-the r• 
to have been accomplished completed 'there, the' Em._ Oswaldcby providing small ••-• 

• by -- considerable frugality bassi:concluded' that.' Oa-.' amounts of food,'-clothing...: 
and-apparently for a sped='7- weld' had not lost 'his tit-' and • .household..- .1tems."-,Os-7t 

isenship, a', 'decision:, sub-.'" wald-himself • was- disliked -.7.• 
The • .purpose•• of- the ae. sequently _ratified by:: thi,„. by.:almost-all'of this group 

-.cumulated. .fund . soon - be- , Department.' of I'S tate. 	whose help to 'the family...I L̀• 
came known;-- On October ' Washington; 	Upon .-. was - prompted -Primarily by-.1'; 
-16,1959, Oswald arrived in  their r e tit ii-7; to 'Minsk, • sympathy for—Marina • Os--7.: 
Moscow by train after Oswald and', his wife. filed-  • weld and the child. DeSpite.O• 
&MSG/0SL  the border from . with the. Soviet 	e '  the tact that he had left the 
Finland,. where he had ae- for permission 	I av e 'Soviet- Union, disillusioned:,  
cured a visa . for 	6-day together. Their- formal 	with -- its .• Government, Os- 
stay 

 

	

 ln 	Soviet Union. plication was 'made in July wald•.-seemed •more firmly.- - 
He immediately applied for . 1961, and on December 2.5,' committed. :than •-• ever . -to 
Soviet citizenship. On the . 1961, Marina Oswald was his-  concepts . of -Marxism...1: 
afternoon of: October 21.. • advised it would be, grant- He '!showed , disdain' for C,  
1959, Oswald was ordered to 	 ' democracy; -capitalism,' and"- 
leave the Soviet Union by 	daughter was born to • ; American. society in gen-r.-! 
p.m. that evening. That . the •• Oswalds , in -February ' eral.! Her was -highly: •criti- ,r.". 

room Oswald.- in an op-.  followed they :prepared' for 1 group because they seemed 
same afternoon in his hotel 1962.. In . the months that cal-of -the Russian-speaking •••••• 

parent au icl d e attempt, • their return to the. United.' devoted -to-- American ,con-s-": 
slashed his left wrist. He . States. 'On May.9, 1962, the tepid -of .• democracy , and "--4 1,1 
WWI hospitalized immetti- _U.S. Immigration and Nat- -capitalism' and 'were 
ately. On _October . 31, 3 .urslization .Service,• ak the' [totes to. improve them-:-: 
days after his release from.. request of the Department-- selves economically: •-•,' 	-. • 
the hospital," 'Oswald .ap- of State; agreed to waive a 	In" February 1963 t h 	g 
peered at the American restriction under the law" - 0swalds•met Ruth "Paine stz7". 
Embassy, =flounced that which•would have pre-. a' social- -gathering.' Ruth•-  s 
he wished to .renounce his 'vented the issuance of 	Paine was temporartly•-stp-r? 
U.S.' 'Citizenship-a t d 	United 'Stites •.4.-Isa._to 	..arated,foorn her -husband-c' 4 
come a Russian citizen, and 
headed the Embassy officer she had left 'the:,  Soviet children- in.f4heir hocne in • 
a-written statement he had Union. They ■ . finally--  left Irving,: Tex., •a-suburb off' 

• prepared for •khe occasion,: Moscow on . June 1,7.1962,-  ,Dallas.-tliteeause of -an' 
.When asked -his . reasons, and were assisted `, .In.  meet- terest in • the • Russian • 

',....0awald replied, -"I- -am ' a r' big' their travel expenses by_.. guage and sympathy 'for' 
- Merril L" 	s Vr a d 	,11. loan of S4:35.71" from" the" Marina' •OnValdr-whoispokeX" 

• formally' complied with 'the 'U.S. 'Department '. of State..- :: no,English-'411d.-  bad little-3i ; 
legal steps :, necessary to Two'• weeks later "they .ar-! :funds, Rif th Pain ts,-, be;r.-", 
IvOQufits 	'Amettear, ea- . rived in Fort Worth, Tex. : •feienclid Marina: arid' 

	

z en h 	The -:- Soviet 	For a few.  seeks. Oswald; 	the next 2 • months,;- vas-'t" • 
-Government did not grant' . his' wife and"- child lived sited her on .. severati.noen- ' 

" his request-for Citizenship,' 	Os w ald's trOther'.‘slons.:: 
but In January 1950.  he was- ; Robert. Alter a similar, stay,;: ;;' Ou: 	x'—°1  

.---,&••-•,••••• ,•,•••mlivioreLlo._.t,eotelnLI-switth,Ovw '2 
• • _ ' 

• CO.E111. 

- 
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•-•-•-14,y,V.:011Malavy marLagurrp e/376.-1-ClUZenSalp:7-s 	  JAIL-however • 	' • ' 	 . „ . 	re_ noncommissioned 	officer..' come a Russian citizen, and , weld's Bussian-s-wiler,untli• virtually .every 

nidained ' about 
behavior. . HI s 

dad that he did 
yehlatria assist. 
ugh. there .was 
ly moms • Irn-

U.'S behair. 

' lilie'wer•however• generally headed the Embassy officer':. she  had left "the' Semi-!' children...in-their home in -- ' I abfa ito  tconrly. ;RE  marine, .. a. written statement he had..  , Union, ...They "finally ' left.. Irving." Ter,' a suburb. of", 
discipline, even though' his 

retairedasifeotri  the ,oitsasolortn, .. -  Ilaniodsc 
:::,:7,5*-Jun*  in 

"62,:-. .13allas..f Meesumi---ot 	.. 
 experiences • in  ihe.;Marina', . Oswald replled,..:•"I :. am : .4-: Mg -their travel-expanses by • ; tgeuraegset  `1Iii•dth!s ItlipsalithLY. -.Linfor-' "/ Corps did not live up to his. Marxist," --.0 s W a 1 tl. . never  'a loin of. $435.7f from' tharYiyierdse...osweid,_whe„,  spoke A...- expectations.' ._. • :. •, -,..• • _ formally" complied with the U.S. 'Department .of State.' -.ino  -English:. and had little":.: Oswald served 15 months legal steps . necessary to TWO weeks later they -al,' 'funds, -Ruth Pain e'..- be-- . th. .....,„ 	.overseei - until November . renounce his-American cit-  rived in Tort Worth, TeL ' friended i Marina,- and... dur- c,;u;t7rec` 01; -1958, most of it In .  Japan. la en a hi p... The : Soviet' . For a ft* weeks Oswald. ing • the next 2 months, via- '''. During his final year in the Government' did not grant his wife . and ' child lived tiler treatment 	 sited her on -several °tea. rr . 3.954,  ,thila . Marine -Corp, be was sta- his request. for citizenship. - with- 0 3 w ald's brother' ' liens. - ..:. ..- - . • - ... • --. ..:..•-• tinned for the most part In .. but ,Izt January 1960 he was Robert. After a similar stay'. 	On April 6. 1968, Oswald Santa Ana; Calif., where he --given permission' to remain'- with Oswald's mother, they . lost his job with a photog-".= showed a 'parked , interest in the Soviet Union on a moved into .their :own raphy firm.' A. few days.- - in the •-.Soviet 'Union and . year-to-year basis. 'At the-  'apartment in early August. . later; -on April 10, he  sometimes expressed- pout-,. same time 'Oswald was sent. Oswald obtained a job on' tempted to  kur ically radical views, with to Minsk where be- worked July 15 as a -"Sheet.  metal Edv4h, _A. Walker  (Re..; dogmatic COrlifier1011. Os- in a radio factory as an ' worker. During this period ' signed, U.S. Army), using a' wald again- fired the 1111 unskilled laborer. 	Jan- - 	Fort' Worth, Oswald was rifle which he had ordered rifle for record on May 6. scary 1961 his permission to interviewed twIe by agents. by mail 1 month previously.' 7  1959, and this time-he shot remain In the Soviet Union of the  fBf.'. The report of, under an assumed a score of .191 on a shorter, was extended 'for ' another • the 'first 	 which Marina Oswald learned of" course than before, only 1 - year. A -few weeks later,-In . occurred 'on June :26. "de- 'her husband's -act when point over the minimum . .February 1961," be wrote to scribed hins'as arrogant'and '. confronted him with a note 4- ' required to be a ,"marks•;'. ,the American Embassy in unwilling to .. discuss ',the, which he had left; :giving man." According to one of . Moscow expressing a desire reasons why he had gone to .,. h e r  instructions- in t h • -2'' his .fellow marines, Oswald to return -to ,' the United the-  Soviet Union. Oswald event • he did not return. "'z' - was . not particularly__ hater- States. .•••••, 	 denied that ' he was in-' That incident 	d •. their - ested in his rifie..perform. 	:Th e following 'mont hr: volved In Soviet Intel- ..• general: econotnio-. ;ince, and his :unit . was _Oswald met a 19.year-old.-. "licence at tivi ties and ' ties -impelled illarina.,05.--="-. not expected to exhibit the Russian girl,. Marina Niko; promised to.. advise the FBI weld ...4o ',suggest that -ber-usual rifle proficiency. laevna',,,.. rut ahoy a, . a if Soviet  representatives'.  husband :leave Dallas and •••:"., During „this .perlod he .ex- - pharmacist, who had been., ever  communicated...with go to. New Orleans to--look "••• pressed' - strong, admiration brought up In Leningrad him.' :fie was lute-viewed for work. 	 •• for Fidel Castro '.and_. en but was then living with ant again on :Atimist'.....15,'•-when':‘  Oswald ,:left for New 	f-• L. Interest in .jolning"the,- Cu. • aunt and _uncle In Minsk: 1 .",he 'displayed "‘..'lesa•;liel., lean, ,.- on April 24; • 16233.-."-  , ban -army. lie tried 	They were m a rri e on llgerent attitudiOand - once R t h••• Pelee. who knew."' -  
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ronfinuerl -'ram Preeetitny p ,-1  
o Vidence.  at: ._. 	 1-1 

shooting,. Invited Marina .: 	 . 	• • - 	 . 	. 	 :-1 • 

stay with her in the f'ainetris' i73,,--=n----_, „. ..., 	A irj-FriFrrEWErrrLtrIACVE.  Ar--  - ()wad end the baby 

modest home while Oswald ,sa,'..' -“,--- ''' 
sought work 111 New Or- t7i."*.-...... 	: 	LEE HARVEY OSWALDJN THE .VICIN ITY .0 F,--  
leans, Early In May, upon ••;i2--,..:t.- 	- l'-.:-•:-. 	•  	. 	.. , 	. 	.. . .  

...--..• " - 	
_. 	. ,.. 

receiving  word from Os- 	 . TrPPIT'KILLING weld that he had found a .- - 
job, Ruth Paine drove Ma; **---7.--,

,:e-=;e7.k1:. . 	 ,.--,,..1.,1e,  
-.9"'"L. 

rifle Oswald and the baby - t.....:<trA....:,,,AZft4.5  ..... 
to New Orleans to re1OLor 	 1- . 	 -A .e*A4r. ---- 	 - •• 	' 

	

"-`:".•-#.k.. - ---T--A"--"'" -S • .... 	-7-11.0 .1PI''..., -..-r'-..1-.:''.  Oswald. 	•:--i 	
t,l_:._, - 	:--•t:" _*u-',e7,:.. 

fictitious Neve--0 r 1 e an x . • 	

-..• 	4.--uerS1. 	....- -..1,• •-i•-""c"-  '-'-''•'-''2: During the stay In New 
1,:r- 	 . 

Chapter of the Fair Play, 	

1!_:47-i  Orleans, Oswald formed ...; r 

for Cuba Committer.- He. •%.= 
'posed as secretary of this 
organization and  r ep r a-
sented that the president. 
was A J. HidelL In reality,- 
'Udell was a completely 
fictitious person created by. 
Oswald, the organization's 
only member. Oswald -was 
arrested on August 11 • in 
connection with a scuffle. 
which- occurred while, he 

'  was distributing  pro-Castro . .1.  
leaflet& ,Tiaa- n e x t. d a y,,•;. 
whilvat,  the. police station,,.. 	

scn 
 

;Sinif-ri•t 
he --was interviewed by - an , 
FBI' agent .after Oswald•• 
requested• the police to ar--, 
ranger .-sueh. an'. 'Interviesi.'t 
0 i w a I d ' gave the egent 
false imfonmation about his. 
own -background end was 
evasive • in his replies con-
cerning.Fair Play for Cuba 
activitisa.- During  the next 2 
weeka Oswald • appeared on-
red1-o :.programs twice,- 
claimin g  to be the:-  
spokesman for, the ' Fait: 
Play for Cuba Committee': ,__,„.-..-.., 
in New Orleans. 	:- .''a-.`S"" °.:_j  

On July'. 19.„- -106.3. Oswald-- 1- 	 
!oat his gab as a greaser of "--, 	, ., 

. „ 	 - .-t•-tl ..:- - 0.--pant     from- the  ,'Commission's. report] --,..-at..,= coffee -"processin g  - ma-..t:-.: 
chhaery.- In September of -4: -•• ....., .,, . - .. ,..,-....... 	. - . _. ....4„„....1.• , • 	.• sr•-,;.:,•:-.4..,,,.. --..,,'-.: ..!:t4,),1 .. il. g.-1; VgiitftP i, ijar 	. ■ 	.. 
.1.,, IM.  .,,,,harig„f , corre..2.7,„ring  -.which 'lse ' had never torney,', Oswald, rriade, see-...r..life: had • been .receivedtbr- -24ptorough Search • m 
spoodence- • with M a r i n 3,4_ d o n e-- before,,, His ': wallet eral,.te1ephone  calls.rm.Sat,::- the-Dallas office-of -,thePEIr.r. -Possible.', '1..., ,-....:,27;.7  

to - New Orleans and "::611 ' Intact in a dreiser-drwer.: . cure FrepreSentation - hr./ifs .-. - couhtr  &idle.: Newerthel  es&___,..-;:„."./pro" idTtennxote. will 
Oswald., Ruth -Paine, drove -L-- con taining':' $1.76 .:Was . , left urday-,11L•an effort to pre,..-: andi,.by.:the- , office• o f ritheti.: L 

September-.23;. transported - _ __ ()meld  . walked - to •Fra- °wit-Choice- snd' -disctissed:-:' on ; Sunday inorting,_';tele: Irmo/led  Goveerno  on; 
D'iliii-ns.: -the' °Md.' and the ''  cites" house 'abOul.' half ;a •titerratte_ r- with' the ;2pres...•4 vision, radio. and nerW3P3P ,7 -i. 	Rred tram  
Tex. Ruth' Paine suggested • block away and,  P 	' ' 	- 	' 	."' ceyFesenesCiTes crcmcie4"-in'=---fluor window at 
family -belongings to Irving,-, 

. „, - long  bulky packagemade -.' dation:. who offered to oh- 'rA7 to  _the basement  to• teo‘d  -; . 1.-- 
laced-  a" -idea Of• the local -bat- assn:- 

	. ents.  

.-e_. corner of '• that Marina-,0swald, who-- • 	• 	 . 	_.  
out of wrapping  paper and." tairr: counsel_ Oswald • de-,j.," the .. trace,: ,As  _:: viewed- :.r,oi Book  ....m  

wag ...expect:4w her . second ' tape, into the rear . seat of ' dined the offer saying-that-, through television canuras.',•This determineti child' in -.October, live at. 
the Paine house until after - the _eat. He told Frazier: he would :first try to .obtain 7  ' Oswald would emerge-from - upon the following,  
the baby- was born. Oswald - that-the package nun-tallied . runnel ' bi'i ' himself""- - -BY

•
.-• a door in front    of the •-'1.4. (11) Witnesses 

rods. _ When they Sunday Morning  he had not... , camers_, and  proceed to the 77:74", scene of the ass remained -was 	ostensibly_ . _curtain 
to find; work either in :_; 

 
reac h e d       the Depository " _ yet engaged an• attorney. _.. •_• ' transfer vehicle. TO the • -....77 );aeaw a rifle • be 

Houston or some  other city..  parking  Lot, Oswald"welked -..:_ At _7:10 ' p.m -on Noveni- , right of the cameras wei ei. , --.4,froull the sixth- 
Insead, he departed by bus ' 'quickly ahead.. Frazier fo ..  ber •22, 952.- Lee . Harvey:  • -down._ ramp from 1,d7ein ...: dow of - •the ' 
fortMe x 1 c o, arriving  • in . lowed and saw" Oswald en-,-. Orwald-•- Was forrrially- ad-7 Street or the north. To the 	ceding, and 'a 

ter the Depositary Building.. aired , that - he" had been . left  we.%  .....,„„,, ___. lead_ L.: Onessea saw a rif .o-City: on September • '- 
,.T. where . he  . promptly in.c. • ' carrying the A long •,-..tuliraf A" charged with the murder of _ log to Comm"Petve.Tt4et 0....".".4window immedis ' 
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ton  to visit ..w a I d followed; ' President . subsequent -.flight - of th-.-  transferred arrived shoitlY 7  ',1 41 an—d-;:e ts::: Kennedy.. . activities ' ' ort'.... g un m a la..‘h•a. d• 'positive_l_v',: , 
' 	- 	 . 	

after li'em. Pollceroflicials-.,  
P e' Soviet Union.. The Cuban ' 	*" n's• 	 -.,- then decided, however, that -.:' ilaents found in wit e nt..th e y lineups. „1/1! idle-, posit s 1 t 1 v tr._ Government. w o u 1 d •.n, 0 t..:- 	cried' 	 , 	. 	„ 	 an '' unmarked .police. ear.: 

Soviet—Government. would 0307 jesua .e. visa. pereitithEL tio..„....trans.  late.d... the news:'of.:the•-:-ac-the.Zhne, the revolvei In "aped  u4P-tA'Anus.i ..°c "arl7natAlr.  " r"i•AemiLine 
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 f 
:i..bact. been shot:.Ettith -Paine. 'evidene wee i‘ot ...v.osetil.;•.". would be preferable for this -.- .:ter.c•°tarc'ethaubs.  

. 
grant, :-1113—.:14.3* -- :visa - unless, 	- * 	• • 	• 	- 	 . 

his • entry.- into -Russia- -Os-.•..,- 	 . 	., ', 	id.' Ourald'a 	s.° -. t tn, 7- At apProanidinad--m"telyeurrIfiDabili-am.tal,i1 72  470,,,,,€.5..imillim,,,,,, „et  
Wu* Or his "Test was °` n• '•'01wald...emerged from that .; ''' --- -^"" " weurs„, Wort, -.- to-.secure  .,.. set.mrer.,,,.. II - 1t earns over tetenaion, 	, 	 • 	• - 

these-ivisas ...failed; and he -2.7;incluum--e="Ar."°-,report that - t 3,  p e .- Which could -.ha have ' basement lea ottes.7fisoke,/;•7,, 
ePtlitcluslot°n7..Bofutt, a•sett for t.Dallas, wh ere- he ..• • the - shots- .were -probably, 	n  ... 7the..;. ....77... . „ .„7...; 4.74.7:_by detectives on either side - 	:•,. - 	., _ 7.7.  _ 

arritied.orCOctober 3;• 
I963,. i.„•2.-.1t i  red .-frova e. the- -bacilli- ••_ PPR . - ,.•.- ' • i •.•- .' -:•-,-- •••'-1 : ,i and !idle's_ rear. -.Heil took es7A-:_.,1". 	tcy;;The 

When Ile, sew his  wile mei; where 0 s wa 1 ch•• . worked: ...- -"The -,,f o r re a 1 c ti-a-Fe e.-:.;74ew 
step 

 toward the car andt. . - •,'' e.e.7 	to d  
next ':day,• it-was decided;-.-Wben• 
that  . ()mild would  rent,-o-.2...-  'this, ehe_recalied ihe,Wilker- sasaination -- of President: . 	_ 

biarina:OswaId heard .......egainst..0.swald thr. the ..as-;;.'was to  the. guring- light oft-  4,, 

,, 	
' wunlow on the s 

at.  the" south:as': - . 	- - 6 ' 	. :,. -the television cameras .1trhen 	• 
room in Dallas and visit Isis-_-:p,'\ ePisede •end: the ' fact :that':' Kennedy, was loa ttea.„q- 	• 
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'after 	

eudden1yAartid out ,--.1-1- tha:buitate: ‘,7,, 
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err4.3a.nt 
oviet• 'Government waltir7-7-----E- had been s ot Biith-Pafrie—e-vlaence-was-notraveusaiev-tt— - -.1 
isa lone a visa permitting' . translated the news of the at Cho rime, the revolver in ;3,.re-db",,,:`.."'''"`"'""ru--r.:-•-•.---tioe---sers-munirneii 

i3 entry, into Russia. Os- shooting to Marina Oswald Oswald's possession at the 	" At approximately 11.a) am., ' 
a maneuveratiehty..'. • • tCher.Cateano ri. 

raid's efforts to secure . as It came over television, time of his arrest was of a ciscia,.., 	,, , 	— - 	d the sixth floe ' 
nese - visas [ailed, and he including the report that ty p e which could h a v e basement   `°:7„..,e.r À",,, fr°,,,m__,,,th$ - 	epository Build. '''' 
tit for ?- Dallas, where  he  . the shots were probably fired the .shots that killed •' laydett1  detectives on o°r.i.'e°Iethe''''r aide ...- 4"r1"51......,...„......°4 ' of  - 2  .-.' f ired - from,- the. building . TIppiL 	. 	. 1. 	• „ ... . nivel-  on October 3, 1963.7-- 	 • 	and at his rear 'De took a. -- ---`--- 	

? 
where Oswald-  worked. 	The form al  charge - 	' 	(c) -The three ... 

ext day, it was decided 
When he saw his wife the 

When Marina Oswald heard against Oswald for the as- . few steps toward the car and ..:„., i.,..:., 

	

Wu In the glaring   light   of  	window   on th  s'   the recalled the Walker.- sassination of President   the television cameras 
when ..   at the southeaste  

..wge  	found 
rat Oswald would rent a this,    

e.   building w• from an area on the right      
from "u the same ri of the cameras where. news,-   -   Bred • the above-

men had   'been assembled:. 
The man was carrying a Colt , the exclusion of 

bullet • and freer 

	

.38 revolver in his ' right 	• weapons- 	. 
;   (di The wind 

watched on television. be ' ' the Presidential ! 
hand • and, while millions '   .- 

few feet of Oswald and fired-  4  fragment on   -0:. 

	

moved quickly to within a 	was -  struck lay 

:eras. School Book Delve... house . and. 'asked . Marina firm advised that this rifle ,. pain as be  dell to  the ground  c (e) The r.atary 

	

- 	', 107, add was told that -, Oswald' whether her bus- had b 	 and quickly lost conscious 	bullet ,,,mtitd„ .0  'been ordered in March : 
here •was a job opening. band owned -a rifle. She 1983 by an A. Hided, for tress,  Within. 7  minutes Os- ', President Kenn weld was at Parkland Kos- , Governor. c ete.,, ;be 'informed Oswald who.:; said. that he did and then . shipment to post office box 
vas- interviewed the - fol. led them Into the garage egje, in path,. Tex., a  box  vital where, without having.. the keettea 

of 
 t. 

owing day at the Deposi. _ and-pointed to  the rolled 'rented by Oswald. Payment •••relleined. consciousness, he. 	chest.% blitethe:_t wt. 

ory• and started 'to work., up..blanket. As a police of- 'for the rifle was remitted was prallounced dead at 1:07.  -. 

here on October 18,..1983;_ -.. • dicer lifted It, the blanket by L a money order signed by:-. .. 9-m-' ' --''' :-..-- 	' 	- -' 	--. • I svese flied froth ; ... The. • man who• killed : ••••• , behind : the - Pry On .0ctober 20 the Os..... hung - limply over either A. Ifidel. By .6;45 'p.m_ on, 
valde: second,daughter.was . side of his arm. The rifle November 23, the FBI was Oswald was .Tack Ruby. fie :: um  01..wne7; t ri ,,, 

corn' During October , and : was not there. 	i• '1.: • -. 	able• to advise the Dallas '''svas instantly arrested and.. , „ 	icteat end. tt.  

iovembei..0 s w a Id • ,,stab 	hteanwhile;'; at ' p o I, I c e police that, as a result -or ,.miolltes 	 ' nor as follows:: 1  later.. 	in . . . 	' 

ished -xi general pattern of_  headquarters,  	Fritz handwriting analysis •of the.- -a .celL on the fifth- floor of ..,:1- _ 	.: . 	. , . 

veekend,,,visits --to- Irving, had   b e g un questioning document, .. used  . to  , pur-- the Dallas police jail. Under _. t (1) President ; 
he 	denied -'• ' *-~vas first eci-, 

irriving,ieo--Friday. after-. 0 a w a I d. :Soon after the, chassr•the rifle. it .had con•:' interrogation,' . 	. that the, killing of Oswald • J - v bullet which e  • 
I o o a .:•:" n d .. returning -• to 	start of the first interroga- . 	 _the.- 	. 	.•„,„ 	in  ,„ 
/allaskIslonday . morning.. tion, agents Of: the FBI and - been ordered by Lee 1-121,1-: -as  - 	3' way e5b_nnec. ted, 	•-.....5." the back of his. 

:r- with a eonalstraoY Luvolvie9 . ••-.• -i-  exited through Nith..04, fellow employee, . the U.S. Secret Service ..ar-,... -  vey Oswald- :. - •-,. 	". - 
luall.;;Wesley • Frazier,. who .  rived.... and- ,participated . in,  .•" Throughout 'Friday and 	the 

-assassination- 
" -Feee't-  - t'' L e r  ire" port{ 

lved;near the Paines,. On • the  questioning. Oswald. ; Saturday, .the,  Dallas pe„ 

 um, of; his -Wife„. .:Prealdent;:Kennetly or , the, ing - the: alleged-  evidence ;"•;the President's death_ Bully 

Mg td.p1c14 up,  some. curtaii;...; referred;  to'..-74 n s we rf,any,....ii J. 	_E  
ce esse . Curry, brought .... .1. ,This• •-•1;c0buittubm'.' -:,,,,..". 

rods:: fort-  in apartment. in.... questions! about ; the..-,Pres- -.. Oswald to=e press- confer-. . -  -created ..to.:'ascertain  -the - Dellai;111:is--Vrife•-• and :- Mrs: .• ence in.hii:Wallet of .a.selec-- . once in . the polite-.assembly ..... facti iiiiiii 't 
. 

ag o the priced-1-:. PainerWere -.quite- surprised live .`service ' card with. his room shortly. after midnight -in summary  ,of events and .' 
to • see -hinesince-qt.was.  a Picture" end, the name ..”Aiek :I: ..,... „„....... Of the day ..Oswald-was ar,...:' to consider:-  the important. - 
T Itwei d a y,  ' night.' ' They - J. - ifidell:".•-: ' !- . - rested. The assembly room J.  qUastions. which -  they raised': 
thought-  he,  had returned; to '  . During thi questioning -of .' was -crowded with newsmen ;;' The,- Commission has ad. . 
trialte:;up:-_ after.. Monday's-. Oswald.: on the third floor . - 
queriit ....1-ie,_ v.,..5 cond.". .....c. f - the:: police depectthint, •H• who had conie. to...Dallas . .dressed :itself to this taski:,. 

and - has-  'reached certain. 
torenii hat Marina:. Oswald -'. 'morer:: than :100 represents.- ."' frui°e•°;,  asilhouetivear ques

tions 	conclusionS based on all they:. 
was atilli •angry. :--1::. '....v, .--.•: .tiveX'Itif.i.- the- • press;:. radio; ' , 	 ., .available -evidence. '00 .11mi:-. 

-Later:that evening-,,when .., anclAt a Levi s I o a.' al  e r e,t-..95wald andflashed cameras. 
urs,„..r.asnhce  - bad. • finished: 'crowded into . the :ballwaY''-=It'hire  Among this gr°"-:-   ttahttemsCohnsarvoeissbienenn'sp,IInna'ceudiryon; , ekeriteig,,...i.h. ..kliaiem..,.-. she  .. theoUgb."Which Oswald had ' - 

 
was a 52-year-old ' Dallas::' it  . t.;2... .ctinat,etti its own  ..., 
night club-operator-Jack-1r' ' went-.into • the garage': and.- '.:;to'.  'pass :: whin • being taken.- , . 

noticed- that -the:light .wak-r .from,Iiis_ cell . to ..Captain'f .' Ruby. ' • :- -,-.:-.....,i.:  ..T.,.:.......•,.:  ..,.. ,... -.einrranvesetitItallgoeni;c'r ianesd'h• aavae fOlturov-;-,:  

burning`:-She ww.' certain :;'Fritz" offiCei ' for': interroga......;',.,  Oct. Sunday_ moaning, No -- 
v-ember.... 24, -  7` arrangezents :' that itui•had_not left it on„,,l'rtion: Reporters tiled' to - in:: • 	 bc•dilityhartredoopthereairter"PwitIrsither:: 

although . the incident--aent-..ip.,  :t e'r y: i e w-  Oswald during -,were ' niade..--  for.  - Oswald's :. orcun lesion .. in its : investi 
petu-unimportant.--  unimportant . at tile .. ?Us ese trips-Between Friday ' krellsfer.  froni • the 'city. jail -. Eaton_ These conclusions 
time. -1.In . the - garage.. were,..,. A f t ern o o m .and suna,ay .-,•... to' the'.  Dallas • COutItY ' i ail.. :represent d   	t h e-  reasoned 
most of' the .0sweids's per--t- morning he appeared, in the :. about I mile away. The news- • - 
saner pessessiona.'„ The , fol-.' hallWar. at least 18' times. . media Aiadr. :been , informed ''70)7 treecnit.0mfi.saui....-.7dbare':-.; 
lowing morning Oswald: left T h ei::•". generally . confused • on •Sattirday-night' that the • ' - 

aTisiv.,14 . the We' 
ing-the place-in 
searchers found e 

At about 3 p.m. the po- New York. Approximately fi he suggestion of a neigh- 	 one shot into Oswald's ab-- 	surface.of the  

nor,. Aar,: pain', phoned the lice arrived. at the Paula hours later • the Chicago. domen. Oswald groaned with. -:was not  peoetr,t, 

molly on  weekends. For 1 
reek. he rented a room 
r o m Mrs. Bledsoe, t h e-
iontin who later saw him 
.9 the bus shortly after the 
ssassination. On October 
4,   ask : he rented the 
teckley .Avenue room  -and 
fisted   as. name as 0. H. 
ce On the same day, at 

oom in Dallas and visit his  	a man suddenly darted out  	th 	. . 'I  
episode and the fact that Kennedy was log  lodged
her   husband still owned the shortly after 1:30 am., on 
rifle. She went quietly to . Saturday, November 23. By 
the Paine's garage where 10 p.m. of the day of the 
the rifle bad- been con- - assassination, the FBI had . 
cealed in a blanket among traced the rifle found on 
their other'' belongings. It the sixth floor of the Texas 
appeared to her that the School Book Depository to 
rifle, was- still there, al- a mailorder house in Chi-
though She did' not actually eago which. had purchased "  
open the blanket 	 it from a distributor in 

	

November 15, Os- denied,  having anything to ]lee released to the public Oswald in a temporary fit" 	• 
weld remained in Dallas at • do. with the essasaination• of -.many of the details concern 	of depression and rage over-  with 

dtainentedKtTnatedr.hebEtade  Stilled-.. 4';'"whichile4C.vwouausiLlIdgr 

sho,'-„told• .him that ;:the . Murder of . Patrolman TIP_./ . against Oswald.. -Police off.-,' .:• wa -  transferred:  the  foitoW. 
tous41;.:would-A"te1.- crowded. •,'pit....13e.'clairned• that.lie- was r;  dais -' -disCussed - important ; ing day to the county jail 
because--of a birtladay. party . eating lunch at the .time of : .espects.of the case, usually without notice to the press 
!or ButhCpaine'S daughter„-• 'the.- assasslinationzand-that- In.the.course•of impromptu • or to police officers not" 
Oa;-Monday;,. November, la.. ..-, Ike-  . thei. - spoke 'with  -1 . his 1,i, and confused -press confer--:, 'directly: Involved •-•in the-
Oswald -aced= his wife,  tiller, -' foreman. for 1 to 40 Min- ....anew in the- third-floor •cor.:-• transfer. Indicted ifor'-•the 
reledebitterly duria eye -: cites ..•before-44oing:  honie, . rider. Some of the information. murder of Oswald . by • the - 
ieleg_b047_,:e;,:a4,:i 	eoltwersation,,8„,_14-  1.: denied that.lie nvined .a ::di,,,..1 ...,„,..i_ , 	 -, F:f : : Sta of Texa on No 	b , 	5" 	veal er ,,,,, . ,-,..o. 

-4;63, _Rutiy:•was :found  because sbeltiairtiCfoilie-:-.',.:i-iflitY,suidr wheecohirifrteLnteed;r:E.-rie,-rta: --by  the-"ii;,,,,,,,e mednaraureps. '-re:7-T.25., 
first:time: that he' .ivai:liv-Ini.--ii : subsequent  
ing • - str-lthe . roomingheisse"-, With'''. :pitture shoWing Mir '' 

''''' 

	

	sentative_e to-reconstruct the' - ""liudlltri•otnen. elleitlarctoh-d1e4iih1.964A;-.1.  
crimp:  . ancl • promptly. report ' 

under an ••,'„ assumed_ names',- holding •.a. rifle.-  and pistol.' ,,,,,,,i,, 4.,.„.....,,,,,,,,,,, t„,„ „..._ 	'.of September 19.34,„ his Case:. 
011. --ThorradaY,. November21;,i .he-.claimed- that ,- his  his." ' face '' ' -- --e----' '-''' - e'"*.,  

wouleIlike, to .drive- to-,..Ing,.7lthmeone eises body,_,  /le'  log reperte-.A 1th' 'urgings  • •.--- cb -' -' -' — --4,N.-.7 
osweer tisithipresier  thaehr.-3..„hact, been - .superimposed 

on  ".., _ioneoils .and often -contlict--,--.1- "*.?3  Peading‘cm- aPPeal.... '''''-•- 

NCLUS/ONS H „-;.-  of the newsmen, Chief of Po- . -. . 

• 

, .presented. after 	investi- 
gati n which har Sa while. 14. I.. wife we-1,3(1111.W conditions outside •-and : in ••: transfer'•Of'-Oswald • would - 	 satisfied -' 

bed- feedbag ;the baby.: She . side. Captain:. Fritz' 4  office:: not -.take •plioe' tmtEt of ter ''• the °Commission-thatwtiltibas---  - 
did..not .  see:  him leave .the -  - increased the' difficulty' of • 10 vim:-  on•Sunday. •• Earlier'. ascertained-the-truth ii-,2 	en.:.' 
house, nor did Roth Paine, - police : questioning. - Advised' on Sunday, between 2:30 and ' corning the assassin doco • f• 
On the ' dresser:" In „their by the police that he could 3 em., otiOstrnaous  telephone  ,President  Kennedy-  at 	° ' . 
mom he left his . Wedding communicate with an' at- ' calls,-  threatentng 05w/rids extent that a  prolonged eod atbncle.  •  . 	 . 	.. . 	,.. 	. ,.... 	. -... 

. 	- 

„44:,•-...ii..„:„....-••• 	
' - ' - ' ' . . 	i • :••.; - t . i . 4 
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' % caused the President's and - forcemeat . officials. : He 
11. 	- 	. .:-; .??-',..---' - 	... •:-.7....,... V' Governor Connally's wounds ...t. was advised that he could .‘. i 

=et ed by •-• thorough search makes this ...were fired -from the sixth 7 .not be compelled to give : 
f the FBI -- possible. . ' 	. .:. ..-. .' 	: floor window of -the Texas "._'-any "information and that .. 
'e of the ... -.,_.:: • 	 • :- 	.. 	- ,,,,,. School Book Depository::.: "' 'any statements made by..- '• 

./...*Th'e shots which killed , ertheless, .. __, 	President K e n n e d y and --.._ 
_, ...: 4. The  i• shots which  killed .- - him might be used against . 

rung te'e-  woimaed Governor.ConnallY:' President . • Kennedy . and -.-  •-_ - him in court tie was ad-- 
_ 

tewsPaPec were fired -from the sixth '-, wounded Governor Connally --.- viaed of his right to coun- 

riveted .tn- - floor window at 'the south- -,rwer.is fired-by Lee Harvey 	30. He was given the op- -- 

to 	d -east corner of 'the Tex 	•f. Oswald. -This conclusion. is 	portunity to obtain wan- 

, esewed School Book 'Depositor,- -"-.',-b85eci•ta).LImponne  thaldeofrodehollowiern-t.a.r.  
cameras, This determination is based - 

age from 	upon the following: •'-' - - 	„*. can. ° 6.5-millimeter Italian 
rifle from which the shots 

t of the 	(a) Witnesses 7." t -th 	," ,,,..,,,,,,, ,,,,,,,„ teas  ,a, .„„4  , 
ed to  the  • scene of the assassination .; "''''` -7—  --- owned by 
To  the 	saw a rifle being-fired i: and in the - possession of 	(b) Newspaper, radio, 

eras was a  , from the sixth floor win- ' Oswald' - • • 	-- - . 	
and television reporters 

de, men . • - day of the ' Depository 	(h) Oswald carried this : were allowed uninhibited . 
rifle into the Depository - 	access to the area through 

t To the -- Biding, arid some wit- : 
=I, kod, _. 

 

,messes saw a rifle in the : - Building on the marring „, which OswaJd.had-to pass 
.: of November 22, 3963. . 	when ha was moved from 

Street on  -. window immediately after • -  
 the shots were  fired. 	,. 	(c) Oswald, at the time • 	his cell to the_ interroga- 

truck In .. ' (b) The nearly whole I . of the assassination, was ' - tion room and other sec- 

bullet found on Governor `- present at the window 	tions of the building, - 'a to be 
Connally's stretcher • at 	from which the shots were . thereby subjecting Oswald 

d shortty parkland Memorial Hospi- 	fired. 	 . ._ to harassment and crest- 
a' 	

,Sal and the two bullet frag- • 	(d) Shortly after the as- 	lag chaotic conditions 
ever, that 

-car 	pis found In the front 
• or „the Presidential  . 

	

	er-Carcano rifle belonging - to orderly • interrogation 
sassination, the Mannlich- - -which were not conducive • 

le for the ' 

	

	 to Oswald was found par- . or the protection of the .-iimpusine were fired from ' s greater f".• 1,0the 6.5-millimeter Mann- 	(lolly hidden b e twee n. • rights of the prisoner. . _ 
mrability. 

licher-Carcano rifle found 	some cartons on the sixth 	(c) The numerous state- 
t1,2° a.m. 1,  on' the sixth floor of the 	floor and the improvised - merits, sometimes aurae- 
from: 	Depository Building to the -- paper bag In which Os- 	our made to the press by 

is car and .I - tridge cases found near the 

	

light of 	f 
window on the sixth floor 

was when • at the southeast corner of 
arced °`"• T-che building were fired 

	

the right 	
from the same rifle which 

gired the eimveelescribed 

	

ssembled. 	bullet' and fragments... to 

	

Mg a Colt 	•the exclusion of all. other 

	

his right 	itdva  
pons. - 	 " 

;011.EMET513F7'..- 	I 

17 OF ThE 

ete>,..).1-4.;_: 	• es 

ed  • 	Occlusion•. of all -other ' weld brought the rifle to. 	various local law enforce-.. 
Later aide 	:• . 	 the Depository was found . 	ment officials, during this 

le took a ' I (c) The three used car- ' close by the window from = period of confusion and - 

=talons 	(d) The windshield In 	• have tired the shots from 	the mind of the public 

iston, .he - 	the_pkesidentiaLumotisin,, i ,  the rifle used 'in the as- 	which ., might  . otherwise  

shots which killed Presider.t 
Kennedy and wounded Gov- . 
ernor Connally and Is. sup-

, ported by the following: 
. 	(a) Two eyewitnesses saw 

the Tippit shooting and" 
• seven eyewitnesses heard 
• theshots and saw the gun-
- ' man leave the (scene with • 

.-revolver in hand_ These': 
nine eyewitnesses post-

- tively identified Lee Har-
vey Oswald as the man 
they saw. 	_ 	- 	- 

(b) The cartridge cases 
found at the scene of the • 
'shooting were fired from 
the revolver In the posses. 
sion of Oswald at the time 

-of his arrest to the exclu-
sion of all other weapons. 

	

O Th ev 1 	in Os- - 

	

were fired from the Triple 	-weld's • possession at the 

	

Underpass, ahead of the 	-- time of his arrest was pur- . 
motorcade, - or  from any • ' chased by end belonged to 
other location- 	- 	Oswald- 	- 	** 	' ' 

"- 
- 2.. The weight , of the 	

(d) Oswald's jacket was 
dance indicates what there ""-- .found along 'the path of 

„:ilight 01mm-by:the gun- - 
'  

were three shots fired.: 	.man as he 'fled' from the 
3: AlthO4b it is not neCes..*- -**--scene zof the IffIllng.z, 

t S'arf-to any essential fincl."r':"k'sgriadn ..;i0" 

Pings *of the -Commission to •F the assassination and 25 min- 

	

;,,,tdeterrain --Just which .shot 	Li te, of  the. Tippit  
• 1.-:hit Governor Connally, there. Oswald resisted arrest at the f 

is -very persuasive evidence theatre by attempting to 
the experts to indicate.- shoot another Dallas police 

that the same bullet which =' officer. - 	 ".. 
p le rce d the President's_.: 	• - - 	' 	•. 

-throat also caused Governor _- 7- The , Commission has • 
Connally wounds. However, , reached the following con- 's  

- elusions concerning Os- Governor Connally',testi- 
mony and certain other fac- weld's interrogation and de- 

. tors have given rise to some • tentlon by the Dallas police: - 

	

difference of opinion as to 	(a) Except for the force ' 
' this probability but there is - required to effect his ar- 

	

no question In the mind of 	rest, Oswald was not sub- 
••. any member of the Commis. - . jected - to any. physical 

	

,slon that all the shots which 	coercion by •Ally law en- 
.; 

rya of: 

	

which - the shots were 	disorder in the police sta... 
i  fired. 	 . 	lion, would have present- 
- 	(e) Based on testimony of 	ed serious obstacles to the 

	

the experts and their anal- 	obtaining of a fair trial 

	

YSI3  of films  of the "SaS. 	for Oswald. To the extent 

	

.satin. ,  the  Cemmissien 	that the information was • 

	

has concluded that a rifle 	- erroneous or misleading, . 

man of Lee Harvey Os- • - it helped to create doubts, •,.,• 

	

waid's capabilities could 	speculation; 	fear, in 

evidence that the shots ' 

sarily have been lethal. 
The President was 
struck a second lime by 
a bullet which entered 
the right-rear portion of 
his bead, causing a mu:, 
sive and fatal wound. 

'(2) Governor Connally 
was struck by a bullet 
Which entered on the-
right side of his back 
and traveled downward 
through the right aide -
of his chest., exiting be; 
low his right-  nipple. 
This bullet then passed' 
through his -right wrist'' 
end entered his -left 
thigh where it caused a - 
auperfitial wound.. 

• (f) There Is no credible 

sal of his own choice and 
WWI offered legal assist-
ance by the Dallas Bar As-
sociation, which he reject-
ed at that time. 

9. The - Commission 
found no evidence that either -*- 	• 
Le-a .Harvey -Oswald or Sack 	'•- • 
Ruby was part of any, con- *.* 	1 

ergn;: to assassinate Presi 

: 

dent Kennedy. The reasor-7;,c  

for this -conclusion are:  

•• has found no evidenee'.' - 
that anyone assisted:Os-
wald Le planning or car:,  - 
Tying out the aerassina-
bon. In this connection 'IL-  . 

has thoroughly -hive - - 
gated, among other fac--  
tom, the circumstances 
surrounding the planning 
of the motorcade route 

' through Dallas,' the hiring 
of Oswald by the Texas 

- School Book Depository ---. 
- Co. on October 15, 1963, 

the method by which • the,•;;`... 
rifle was brought into-.•:: '- 
the building, the placing..;. • 

- of cartons of boob .ate 
- the-- window, .' Oswald's`r.  

escape from the building, 
and the testimony of eye-- 

. witnesses to the shooting.. -:: 

(b) The Commission has 
found no-  evidence that . 
Oswald was involved With. " 
any person or group in-: 
a conspiracy to assasel-
nate. the President, al...., 
though It has thoroughly 
investigated, In addition s. 
to other possible leads, all 
facets of Osswald's essocLs--  
Cons. finances, end per.: 
sonal habits. particut .., • 
larly during the period • 

1902 - 
(c) 

	his return from 
the Soviet Union in June 

(c) The Commission has 
found no evidence to ., 

show that Oswald' was - 
employed.. persuaded, or • 
encouraged by any -for-

- eign government - to age-
sassinate President Ken:. 

• nedy or. that be was en , • 
agent of any foreign goy- 

ernroent. although the 
Commission has reviewed . 

. the circumstances our- 
rounding - Oswald's defer: . 
tion to the Soviet Union, .1 
his life there from Or-. 
tober of 1959 to June of ' 
1962 so far es it can be 
reconstructed, his known 

" contacts with the Fair 
Play <:cir Cuba 	 " - t 

tee, and his visits to the 
Cuban ..and - Soviet Ern-
bassiel'An'•  Mexico 

. during his trip to Mexico - 

- from September 26 to  

slated by any members of 
the Dallas Police Depart, 
meat In ';the --killing of '- 

(d) ToW.DalLss 'Police .:„ 
Department's -decision 
transfer Oswald to the 
county jail in full public , . 
view was unsound. The 
-arrangements made by 
the police department on 
Sunday , morning, only a .. 
few hours before-  the at-
tempted transfer, were in-
adequate. Of cif:teal Ira- .7 
portance was the fact that • 
news media r.epresenota- .1. 
tivee and others were zwc, - 
excluded from the base-' 
ment even after the policed 
were notified cd threats to',  
Oswald's life. These de--L: 
fidencies contributed to 
the death. of Lee Harvey 

Oswald- 	 • 
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_um e.re.1 ;lleher-Carcano rifle fountls—,° some cartons 	e 	Lb:  •res .(e) The_zr erous stn e. 

*run,- th-a. 	Depository Building to the.. 	paper., bag La..which 	- ous,.made so-the press by .  

_ -=ages o anY"fOreateri 
:::ernment.,-  although 
. Cotamission,has reviewed 
-s.the ....circumstances._ Bur_.,„ 

rounding Oswald's defee: 
tion to the Soviet Union,. 
his -life there from Oc.,  
tuber of 1959 to June of 
1962 so far as it can be .:. 

' reconstructed, his • known 
• -contacts -.with the Fair „-- 

- Play for Cuba Commit- ••.• 
tie, and his visits to the 
Cuban and Soviet • Era- 2: - 
bassies 'in Mexico City  
during his trip to Mexico -- 
from September 25 to Oc-
tober- 3, 1963, and his 
known contacts with the '• 
Soviet . Embassy in the •" 

- United States:-  
(d) The Commission has . 

explored all attempts of :- 
Oswald to identify himself . 

. with various political --
groups. including the Corn- • s 
mutest Party, U.S.A., the . • 
Fair Play for Cuba Com-
mittee, and the Socialist .• 

• Workers Party, and has -• 
been unable to find any 
evidence that the contacts.  
which he initiated were - 
related to Oswald's subse-
Lmat assassination of the - 
President ._ _ 

• - (e) Al of the evidence 
before:- the Commission. . -.,. 
established that there was:- 	• 

_. nothing to support the ;, 
._: speculation. that Oswald 
' Continued on Next Pagel 

OM the- elicth floor of 	.floor and _the ,tinprovised 	 71es 

ce flanked 	exclusion of -all, other 	-weld brought the rifle.to..... various local,lasi mu'orce-_, 

	

He took a 	 • ' 	' 
(c) The three used car..." close by the window froin..-,  -period . of •• confusion and.. 

	

the car and 	tiidge cases found near the .$ which- the :shots were 	disorder in the police 
light of 	

sta- 
-Lig 

the right • 'from the same - rifle which ' ysis of films of the asses- . for Oswald. To the extent 

here.  news' . fired the above-described ' sination, the Commission. 	that the information was 
assembled. 	ibullet and fragments, to . has concluded that a rifle= 	erroneous or misleading, 
Timis a Colt!the exclusion  f all  other  :. man of Lee Harvey Os- 	• it helped to create doubts, 
his right 	[weapons. , • o - 	F weld's capabilities could 	speculations, and fears in 

e millions 

enabled him to commit the on November 24, 1963: 
President Kennedy and e 	 , 

,the location of the car at •- 
-the tine of the shots  -,' . police after his arrest con- 	' Police Department shortly 

	

corning . important.  ,, sub: 	after 11:17 imn. and killed 
;establish -that the bullets "..... stantive matters. is-. '. , 	-Lee -Harvey Oswald at 
■were fired from above and . 	Oswald had tte 
behind the -Presidential 	ed to kill Mai. Gen. Edwin 

s Ruby. He 	i limousine,•3 tr i k in g the ',.. A_ Walker (Resigned. U.S. ... 	
(b) Although the cr.i- 

dence on Ruby's means of rested and, 	:president and the'  Dover- . -'2  -Army) on.  'April 10, 1963. :- entry. is not- conclusive. 
amfiued in 	• nor as IOLI.OWS: .,. - - 4.,-  ',- thereby demonstrating his • .. the  -weight . of the evi- rth floor of 	.i  
jaiL Under • 	(1) ' Piesident' Kennedy ,,',„_ disposition , to take human 	derice inclicte.s -that he 

he 	denied - . 	• was first struck by -a !.:-..-1-!-I-0.-  .-. 	'±`:'';.":"..;_ :•'. 	" '.:. 	- 
 

- walked down the- ramp 
of Oswald ' 	- bullet which entered at I:' 5. OiWald killed Dallas Po- 	leading from-Main Street 

• connec(ed 	the back of his neck and ' s lice Patrolman. ..1.-• D. Tippit .. CO the basement of the 
is• involving 	exited through the low-- .• approximately.  •45 minutes - police department • 
n of Presl— 	-' er front portion of his . after the assassination. This .s. -.- (e) There•isrio. evidence - 

He -. main- - 	•neck; eau/114 - a .-wound - conclusion upholds the find- --..-. to-support the rumor that I 
had killed .:.1.•...whiefla would not neces-.- ling that Oswald fired the - "Ruby may' have been- as-- 

_ s 
- T.,..,. 	t  • 

ission"',Avas 

either 'side 	wea 	 the Depository was found - went officials, during this 

ieras when 
	window on the sixth Boor 	 -1-'1: 	flan, would have Present- 

	

at the southeast corner of 	(e) Eased on testimony of 	ed serious obstacles to the 

	

darted out  'Lye building were fired 	the experts and their anal- 	obtaining of a fair trial 

 and fired 
swald's ab-
7oaned with 
the ground 
conscious-

minutes Os-
-klaud Hos-
tout having 
.usrtess, he 
dead at 1.107 

:ho killed 

(d) The windshield in • have fired the shots from- 	mind of the public 
,Vi- 013. -he 	the Presidential limousine 	the rifle used in the as- 	which might 	th 

o within a 	iwas stimelc• by a bullet 	sassination within the 	not have 	e-ea;e7lerw. 

1

f:raga:tent . on the inside - elapsed 	e of the shoot- 
ing. The ComnaLssion has s. 	The Commission has 

steace of the , glass. but 7: 
,was not penetrated. 	

.,. concluded further that Os- • .reached the- following con- 
,was 

The nature of the 	weld possessed the capes  elusions concerning the 
- busty with a rifle which. 

- 
tog of Oswald by Jack Ruby.  

. bullet wounds suffered .by 

(f) Oswald lied-to the 	basement of 'the Dallas Governor Connally and  assassination. 	 (a) Ruby entered the 

• 

d rage over 
ieath. Ruby. - 
the follow-
county jail - 
o the press 
&kers not 
ed in the ,  
ed for the 
old by the 
n November 
was found 
h 14, 1864, • 
o death. As 
154, his case 
appeaL 
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mporary fit "lfrgatr'18a11145F1?...... 	 77-1 	
- 

APPROXIMATE LOCATION 
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OF WRAPPING-PAPER BAG 

e truth con- ' 	 • 

certain.."- the 
- the preced-
' events -and 
a :important 
they•taiSed. 

an 'has - ad-
to this task 
ed- 'certain 

rd on all the 
Ice. No Mal,  
an placed on 
n's inquiry; 
:ed Its own 
■nd all GOV-
as have fully 
-it .responsl.. 
-ate .with- tbe. 

its lovest(= 
conclusions 

e reasoned 
ill members 
slam and are 	APPROXIMATE LOCATION -OF WRAPPING—PAPER BAG AND— LOCATION 
✓ an Investl. 
has satisfied 	OF-PALM PRINT. ON CARTON NEAR WINDOW IN SOUTHEAST--CORNER. 
is that It has _ (HAND POSITION SHOWN BY'- -JOTTED LINE ON 30X) 	• 
.assination or 	iThis is the Warren Commission's photo-diagram shwa- 	brought the assassination rifle into the building. Also 

netts,  to the 	ing the plots in the Texas School Book Depository where 	shown is a packing Cate On which a palm print of Oswald 

rolonged and 	searchers found a paper bag in which Lee Ramey Oswald 	was found as indicated by the arrow and outline.) 
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to 	-7.oed.ubeo  by the  secret •• 	ranges:sleets:during the 	or  
lhitsenttre.  

	

fulfill.' Its''.1reportent as. 	.•-"Service' for'. detecting 	' trip to .D a 11 a 	were 1 

toured -n° evidence of i9t".  '''strould be. promptly rem- - 	:casein located in a 	- 	(e) The cenliguratIon of and critical r 'soirees, u b-v ersla n; or `-edted, 	_ .s. 	 g along a - moth made- 	the Presidential car and tal ,operation 

	

dbioyalty to the -1"'S, Gov. 	• 

	

_eminent by • ' any. -Federal, 	CM The aniumIssion has 	,- route were inadequate. 	the seating arrangements , of .studies co 
SLahe or local 	 • • 	d that :th 'eri- 	At the time of the trip 	'r of the Secret. Service the past sCve cone ude 	 .„ 

	

teria -and.'proceduree . of . 	-,to, Dallas, the Secret 	agents 	the tar did not in cooperati 

	

11.' Olt the basis '..of the • 	the -.Secret' Service -de- 	' • Service as. a matter of - • :afford the Secret Service r Commission, 
• evidence before the • Corn- 	•signed,toldentify and pro- 	- practice did not invests- 	agents the -opportunity Service, has p 

	

mission It concludes' that . tact 'against, persons • ton-- 	gate, or cause- to be 	,,they should._ have had to , Wogs 'income 

	

. Oswald acted alone-. There- 	Mired t 	ea ts"', to -the 	. checked;  any building_ ..be of Immediate assistance . gust -27,I964, 

	

f or e,' to determine the 	President,.: were' not ode- 	';located along  the motor. • `.to' 	
_ 

• the President, et the , mends 'var.! 
F 

	

'motives foi the assassination . 	quote prior' to the Assas. 	",,-,eade route to be taken' 	first sign of danger. 	: 	considered n 

	

'.'•of• President Kennedy, one 	sinaticirv: 	- 	I 	77bY the President. The 	(0- -Within, these lithita- Service to Im . • 

	

-must look to,. the_ assassin 	•- 	ProfeC Live Re- 	responsibilIty for ob." 	lions, however, the Coro- • , nlques and e 

	

himself, Clues to Oswald's 	-search- Section of the _ 	serving wind LEW! 115 " mission finds.. -that. the • I sources- The 
•motives can be found in his •, 	Secret" Service, whIc)r 	these hOldings "during 	..agents -roost. 	 encouraged t 

1" family history, hIs'education • 	yesisenisible  far  - its 
	;-these 

 motorcade was dl 	responsible for the Presi: taken by the 
"-or- lack of 	his -acts,. his 	pre4entive  wetic  • !silted 	 . • 

• - 	• 
,,„.. 

ssassirta 

• arrive- tt their- own- moan, !.. '.,:'j'';;Although.:.tbe=S e e r e t . ". 11:nines!. pii. hollr along Elan ,„ traveled' esti,  distancei-; the: 
'' stens.  ‘ as ' to - ills.r.Posiltsla -7;;;, Service '.treated the di. Street?' toward . the '',..Triple Zaproder .caseers ran .152 

motives. - 	,-- ., ': ' .; . -- . • '-'.7i-ee:e6. threats against 'the ' .Draleip  ass, shots fired from frames[iSince • the , came-ra 
'.• 	Commission could not ,;.'• c:Presideat adequately,vIt -:.,- rerrifie_iisneetallY_:.•wourided.. operates at:- e -speed" of 18.3 .. make. any definitive, deter-,....r-,rx:-+No .4- to ,_-.0.i...—"A•-• •--- 'recognize- the President: Kennedy and: se- .. ?ramie Pet, -..011d ft  was ;.•. ruination ,.0t.:. Oswald; '-' 'me--• '47-.1.)Secestily.'"of.: Identifying7slifativ N. injurid :.:c„50e,e41,  calculated that the sac re- i . i,,ilves.,,It has entl-eavoird :to • --3.tivotho-r..4,qtpotlitt .sources.:, 	..- ,:06...i. till&  ..i.a.soict,r.ti 	ed  8.3,-.Lecono 	i. /. „,,....risolate4factors't.,..whIclif.'ean-rdeneeeni:1;141•1aeadr, ki,,rdY.,„.,_.,, .!..' 7...,,....,..,fit.i:74,4Ahs.;35  feet Thisret,ceSen ile  ,t.  ,.i.,-.g.-.tributed i'..-.treP.., 	arse tetzakity ySaireittrglis7f..t 7.-.1;6441........_-..peikt6q13:2  'Lerdler's  peg.   Zgtertalaih.folii__;_mlatt  	Atft-  ...   	 ottlei‘r  

was as agent, employee, dr 
1nf ormant of the FBI, the 
CIA, or any other  govern. ... 	• 

• mental . eget:Dry: -It • has 
thorn 	investigated. 
Oswal d's relation:Shim-

; prior to the assassination 
with all agencies- of the 

Government All con-, 
tarts with Oswald by. any 
of these agencies • were 

'• "- made in the regular exer-
Ow of their different re- 

No direct-or indirect , 
relationship. between. Lee 
Harvey Oswald. and, Jack. 
Ruby has heen,discovered • 

• hy the Commiseion, nor.: 
has It been able-to find • 
any credible evidence that 
either knew the -other, al- 

l; though a thorough Investi,  
gatIon was made; of the 

•-•:„.• many rumors and:specula- - 
' dons-  of such a-relation..., 

f., • 	• 'sh( 
	Phinnl-WrIon 

found no evidence- that, 
',lack Ruby. acted' with any 
other persons in the loll- 
ing of Lee Harvey Oswald. 

q4.,isatter.:Canefut investi-
ea-Hon the Commission has 

' found no credible evidence 
either that Ruby and Of- 
ficer.. Tippt4 - who-..was 
killed. by Oswald,. knew 
each Other or that Oswald 
and Tlppit knew each 
oth er.. , 
Bromine -of the- difficulti 

-of-proving:negatives to- ` a 
certainty. the- possIbillti.of 

• -' others-being involved: with 
',-velther Oswald or Rtlby:can- 

'7. 	tablIshed categori 
;caily,,-.but -if: there': is: any -, 
soh- 'evidence-oft has -been 

'beyond, the reach. of.,•41:the 
investigative:. agencies- and 

-resources ...of -the ?,United 
States and has not. come to 
the- attention of this:-Corn. 

' 	 .  

nedy, the Sec ton .the Commission' has 	signrh.nt 'f This situation 	.. the.:_preaence 	 _ clearly not..suffiefeat- 	:initiated a 

: • 	:•:. 	• 	• 	• 	• • 	 • 	• 
• • 	- 	s 	• 	- 	 . Oswald being mored through. third-floor. cOrtidor. [of•Dattas PotireHeadeuartersi 

. - 	• 	 t 	 NLI:i 
pelted by the facts disclosed 	the Dallas trip did 	 bet;een-loealio- 	"ritent's safe) 

	

ineest.tgation. ' 	call for yell-defined 	personnel stationed „ _promptly a  
7 41.-The'-toesplexiiies of 	Instructions 'es to there: %'.,- 	on 'Ur. streets .to regu- 	abut, „,,,re. 
the- . Presidency hive Jo. 	spective • responsibilLties- 	erowde'..and-Seeret 44. 4-Tex"... 5 
creased 	 police -officials % i■••.: • 4Seretce agent, riding in y 	:.itor.„..33c1) 
rent years. that the Secret  '';••;.-." a ad,' otherf ambling in,-, 	the ' motorcade.; Based 
Servile has not been able . 	the protection of the 	;' on_lts Investigation: the .li 

RECOrrikE to • develop "or to secure 	 ComMisslon has ...con   
adequate -resources of per - 	12) The preeedUres 	'• 	"„ eluded 	these kr- 	;prompted  
sonnet :and-- facilltles 

 

swellings, and the recollec- 	:?"-srifficient:.trained per 
 of those who had dose -Is sonnet and the ruechan- 

contacts with him through- - 	Aral 	--Sachnical 

	

":4 his; Presented with this re- 	its responsthility:,, 
port all of -the. background • 	,.:''(2)•p-te the  asses  . 	. 	. 
tivation Irma.  „it cduid 	'striations- Ithe %S ecret 	 • r 	• 	" • 

t 	'30 	• s t :as the 	tel 	reeeding• -the • shoe 	: "1".- 	t'• 
-Informat.lorr bearing; on-mw 

	 p'm • c• • 	a Y 
s open limousine which- struck- the President. ' covert - 	'ethers" may 	w 	7 h 

study Lee Oswald's We and •:,"7""",-...:.agabsiiit. -?-the;- Presr ledaent:3 	 'at 	 the  head"'-'4ffhilt  

ehislita..Tha-Cornedation,-streitirespleideiVtoluk—   



C 

ATM' ...onstaston 
has- presented with this re-
port all of the background 
information bearing on mo-
tivation which It could dis-
cover. Thus, others may 
study Lee Oswald's life and 
arrive at their own conclu• 
slons as to his possible 

-sIstance-neecled-to-ful7 
. fill Its responsibility._ 

(2) Prior to the essas-
"sination the Secret 
Service's criteria dealt 
with direct threats 
against the President. 
Although the Secret  
Service treated the di. 

- 
 

reef threats against the 
'• President adequately, it 

' 	failed to recognize' the 
necessity of Identifying 

- other potential sources 
of danger to his securi-
ty. The Secret Service 

• did not develop ade-
quate and specific cri-
teria defining those per- 

- 	or groups who 
(a) His deep-rooted re- - ;- might present a danger 

sentment of all authority 	to the President In e f- 
which was expressed in a 	feet,. the Secret Service 
hostility toward every so- 	largely relied upon oth- 
clety In which he lived; 	er Feder al or State 

agencies to supply the 
Information necessary 

' 	for it to fulfill its pre- 
ventive responsibWties, 

- 	•••• 

ately preceding the •-sho 
which struck the President 
in the head. While the car 
traveled this dIstance;.. the 
Zapruder camera rah 152 
frames. Since the camera 
operate, at a speed of •18.3 F-Rg: 
frames per second, It was 	r 
calculated that the, car re- - 
quIred 8.3 seconds to cover 
the 136 feet This represents 
a' speed of 11.2 miles per 
hour. 	 t 

In the Presidential 

• - 
At 12:30 p.m., c.s.t.'as the 

President's open limousine 
proceeded at approximately 
II miles per hour along Elm 
Street toward the . Triple 
L:oderpass, shots fired from 
a rifle • mortally -.wounded 
President Kennedy and se-
riously injured Governor 
Connally. One bullet passed 
through the - President's 
neck; a subsequent bullet, 
which was lethal, shattered 
the right side of his skull. 
Governor Connelly sus-
tained bullet wounds in his 
back, the right side of his 
chest, right wrist, and-.left 
thigh. 	

• 	.. 	„ 
' ,The Time 	 

The exact time of the as. 
sassdnation was fixed by the 

	

_ 	although it did ask for testimony of four witnesses. 
information about di- Special - Agent _ Rufus; W._ rest threats to the Free- yewhgtieed eheereed.• that 
!dent. 	

• the lergeelectrie sign- clock 

	

(e) His urge' to try' to 	
(().The Conirolssiert has 	

oo a-Texas School Book 
• 

find a place in history and .. concluded - that_thera was at - Eri- • 

	

despair at tfmes'over fail- 	
Deposito Building showedinsufficient liaison and - 	ry  

	

ures in his various under 	
the numerals "12,307 as the ' coordination of inform:- 

(d) His capect.•-ty 	 tints between- the Secret Vice-Presidential automobile 

	

'fence as 'evidenced by his 	Service and other Federal . proceeded north on 1-Iousbon 

	

attempt to kin 'General 	agencies necessarily con- Street, a few seconds before ' corned with Presidential the shots were fired_ Just Walker; 	_ - • -- • • 	toiteciftliothn..e A.I.,thouagthexthe,e prior to the shooting, David (e) His avowed 	
. F Power,, riding in the Se- 

	

. ment to Marxism and corn- 	else of its- responsibility, • 	• 
munhin• as he understead ...lad secured 'considerable • Fret Service followuplcar, 

	

-the. terms and developed 	Information about Lee remarked to Kenneth 

	

his -own interpretation of 	 was 12:30 O'Donnell that it Harvey Oswald, it had no them: this. was expressed t 	official resPonsibllity, 	 the time they were-due by his antagonism toward • der the Secret Service 	at the Trade Mart, Seconds 

	

:,•}the 'United States,..by his 	teria existing at the time . alter the shooting; Ray Kei. 

	

to the r5ovietoC the President's. tip-to 	 riding' in. the- front 7• Union, by his failure to he •-":". • Dallas, to refer to. the Se- -" 	 . seat of ',-. the + Presidential reconciled- .with life fa the 
:tUnited :States. even- after 

--'Ycrer Service the informs- • , llranuilite, , looked .. 'at 7 his . '- ':tion 1r-had about Oswald. 

	

his disenchantment with 	The Commission has' con.. watch and 'said "1.2:307 to the  . Soviet.ilnion, 'aid by • ; -chtdad, however; ,-that the-.: the, drfiee....spt.o.m ..[Aiimt 
efforts.' • though 	 took an 'unduly _ re- - . Greer. The Dallas police re-', -.7 trilled.. to go to Cuba.' .i 	i strlctive vi • of 	 dto-log - reflects 'that' 'Chief 

	

. Each-of -these contributed 	preventive,- tntellIgence of Pollee Curry reported the 

	

to his capacity to risk all In 	prior to the- risme- .• shooting -of the 
cruel and irresponsible ac- ''sinatlan.. A more carefully and siued 	..lititi-;;;-;;;;;,may
Hons.' 	 .coordlnited treatment of , 

at 12:30 yin. - 	 -try-_- the 12 	
S 	e• 1.1 

• °graze, that the varied re: •-. FBI might. well have -re- 

	

, 	milted - In ".brhiging :Oa; --Pe 	of the Li~nueine spanslhWlles of the rte3' '•••:wald'ractivitles to the AV': -,Williara Greer, operator of dent require that he -make' • • tention of the Secret Serv• the Presidential limouaine frequent trips to all' parts • 	
estimated. the car's speed et' 

	

of the United StateS and 	
(d)'The CoMmission has- the time of the 	gP first shot at a broa d. 'Consistent -with . •, 

their • high 	 concluded that some:    of. 	-to -13 .call the - advance- preparations.. 	 ea, .ner hour. 
tected from every potential - In Dallas made by the Se- 	 4' the ;no- 
Presidents can never be pro- 

torcacie estimated the speed cret Service, such- as the , threat The Secret Services" . 

	

	 of the President's limousine detailed security measures difficulty In meeting its pro- 

	

toottee responsibility varies 	taken- at -Love Field and from 7 to 22 miles per, hour_ 

	

with the activities and the 	the - Trade Mart, were A more prectie• detertnIna- 
nature of the occupant' of - thorough and well execut- lion has been made from mo-
ths Office of President and .ed. In other respects, how-' • tion pictures taken -on the - ever, the Commission has  

	

his willingness to - conform 	 scene by -an amateur Pho-. 

	

to plans for his safety.: In 	cl - • .conuded 	at the - 	tographer, Abraham Zapru- - 	
-vanes preparations for the- • 

	

appraising the performance 
	

der. Based on - thesellims ''President's trip were .ite- • th
e speed of the President's-

of the Secret Service. It-. 
should be understood that It .• nclent"...• 	

-Ia. ; con' puted . at has to do- its work 	 Although the 	an .
average:.s'peed Of • 112 

	

such. litnitationa*hieverthe- 	 Service Is '; 'corn- 

	

less,. the Commission be- 	pelied to rely toe great_'':mn" " per '• hoar,, 1110 ''car 
Heves: that. recommendations - 	extent on local law en•maintained t h 	average, 
for Improvements 	Preal- 	forcemeat officials,' Its speed over a distance of ap-, 

	

dential protection: are tom- 	procedures at the •• time. 'proximately 136 feet irrimedi- 

	

': • 	 . • 	 • - -." 
• • A, 

t,• 

• • 	• 	. 	. 	- .-••••,• 

The Commission could not 
make any definitive deter-
mination at Oswald's mo-
tives. It has endeavored to 
Isolate factors which con-
tributed to his character 
and which might have influ-
enced his decision to assas-
sinate President -Kennedy. 
These factors were: 	' 

(b) His inability to enter 
' Into meaningful relation-

ships with people, and a 
continuous pattern of re-
jecting his environment In 
favor-of new surround- 

• Limousine . 
Mrs: John F. Kennedy. 

the left of the rear seat of 
the limousine, looked toward 
her left and waved to the 
crowds along the route. Soon 
after- the motorcade turned 
onto Etna. Street, she heard 
a sound. similar to a motor; - 
cycle-noise- and a cry from 	• 
Governor;, Connally. which -f - 	- 
caused her to 'look to het"  
right. On turning she saw a. 	. 	• - 
quizzical -look on' her hui 
band', face as he raised his • saw both- a 
left hand to his throat 1‘1ra.:1 hands move 
Kennedy then heard a 3...,1 
end shot and saw tha Presi. • 	• 

neck As he t 

dent's skull torn open under! - Let s get 
ou 

the impactor the bullet. AS, are Wt.:. -the  she cradled her mortally his microphor 
. wounded husband, Mrs. Ken- "•',. ahead to the nedy .cried, "Oh, my Godeo'aria hit. Get 

they have shot my husband; "c tiltal Mimed' 
I love you, Jack." • • ' 	The driver, .1 

iedGpvti7t. hre C'C'recognizedrulati.Y testhtic; litoe%ed aa nboai rk 
• first. noise as a rifle shot '• of the motorc 

and the thalight Immediate:. ' the .Fresiden 
ly crossed. his mind that 14 be - heard thi -77,:w a 	n assassination at; t again; Greer 

• ;tempt,From his position 14 :his shoulder a 
the- right • jump• seat imme:-: -.nor- . Connally 

• diateLv in front-of the Pres:. :sound of the 
"idea!, he,-.irstractively turn='- he • realized 

'ed to, his- right because the • wae:wroni., a 
• ShOt appeared to corns from' down on,.the 
Over his right shoulder. Un Kellerman sal 
able' to see, the President as' :; here fast:* .As 
he turned o the right,: 	instructions t 
Goveerror . started to.. look the-. lead c 

. back over:his left .shoul der,: , 'heard a -"flu 
but he never - completed the' within 5 secor. 
turn because he -felt. some- 1 . noise. Accord 
thing strike him in the back.' 	Mrs.. i• 
In his testimony before the ..'cried out:. "I 
Commission, Governor Con-, :doing to you?" 
nally was • certain that he from: the - fron 
was hit by the second - shoe' -• man saw Gove 
which. ha stated he did not „'in-his wife's 1: 
bear.'. 	 ;f•. -:•.:Agent Clinton 

.Mm. Connally, too, heard ,7-across the tru 
a frightening noise from het-'77 ' Mrs. Connal 
right_ Looking over her right ond shot fire 
shoulder, she- saw that the -Sher 

' 
 - Sher husband c 

President had both _hands Ian. • Observin 
at his neck but she observed covered . chest 
no blood and heard nothing_ pulled Into h 
She watched as he slumped - Governor Con: 

' down' with - an empty express himself. 111011.2 
sloe on his face. Roy -Keller- • Be- 	cried out, 
man, in- the right front' seat •ino. Sty God_t 
Of the limousine, heard a re-;:\bo kill us air 
port. like a- firecracker pop-. Connally :thou 

• ,Turning to- his right 	the:: husband.. had. 
direction -of. the noise,- Feel- but then she i 
Lerman heard-.the President) :most imper

.
ce 
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tons . . 	re 

ass ma ion 

	

that these ar- 	Prompted" by" the asses- 
ants during the striation of President Ken-
Dallas were nedy, the Secret Service has 

	

not sufficient.- 	initiated a -eemprehensive 

	

configuration of 	and critical-review of Its to- 

	

e:lei:lai car and 	tai operations. As a result 
rig arrangements of studies conducted during 

ecret Se rvice the past several months, and 

the car did not in cooperation with this 
e Secret Service Commission, the Secret 
the opportunity Service has prepared a plan-

uld have had to ring document. dated Au-

mcilate assistance gust 21, 1964, which recom. 

'resident at the mends various - programs • 
of danger.. 	: 	considered necessary by the 

hin these :limits- Service to improve its tech-

wever, the Conn niques and enlarge its .re-

finds that the sources. The Commission Is 
Soot itnmediatelyi - encouraged. by the .  efforts 

1 its for the -Prest . taken by the Secret Service 
Lr 

etween local po-', 	dent's safety 	eseted 
sonnel stationed; 	promptly at the time the 
streets to regu-• 	shots were fired from the 
wds and Secret~ r 	Texas School' .Book De. 
agents riding In, posltory Building,  
itoreade... Based .• 	 .... 

nve'tigatien the  RECOMMENDATIONS 
sion has con- 

laths Police Headquarters); 

r.iss.st  
• FeseeSSF.r. 

iY 

ens 

•,L4 
s•-stssicsessesesse -

S.::--rlisaXas__ _sssf'w  

like-0;4=u 

' 

-4 •: , 	-- 	• . t  

since the assassination and 
euggests the following sec-

s ommentiations.• s-,- 

1. A committee of Cabinet 
members including the Sec- 

retary of the Treasury and 
- the Attorney General, or the 
• National Security Council, 

should be assigned the re-
sponsibility of reviewing 
and overseeing the protec-
tive activities of the Secret 

' Service and the other Fed-
, eral agencies that assist in 
safeguarding the .President. 

' Once given this responsibil-
ity, such a committee would 

- insure that the maximum res.  
sources of the Federal. Gov  
ernment are fully engaged 

' in the task of protecting the 
„President, • and would pro-
vide 'guidance in defining 

,-the ;general nature of do-
:mastic and foreign dangers 

to Presidential security. • , 

.;'2,.Suggestions hive 'been 
advanced to the Commission 
for the transfer .of" all_ or 

.-.'part:s.•;of the 'Presidential 
.. protective responsibilities of 
s the Secret Service to some 
',settler, department or agency-';  

The'. Commission believes 
that there Is to be any de-
termination of whether or 
not to relocate these respon• 
sibilities and functions,' At 
ought to be' made by. the 
Executive and the Congress, 
perhaps upon recommends-

- tions based on studies by 
the • previously • suggested 
committee. - 	- 	• . 

S.'Meanwhile, -  in order to 
Improve daily supervision of 
the Secret Service within 
the'Department of the 
Treasury, the Commission 
recommends that the Secre•-• 

• 
 

Lary of the Treasury appoint 
a special assistant with the 
responsibility 'of supervising 
the Secret Service. This spe-

' dal assistant should have 
sufficient stature and ex-
perience in law enforce-
ment, Intelligence, and al-
lied fields to provide effec-
tive continuing supervision, 
and to keep the Secretary 
fully informed regarding 
the perfornrance of the Se-
cret Service. One of the in-
itial assignments of this spe-
cial assistant should be the 
supervision of the current 
effort by the Secret Service 
to revise and modernize its 
basic operating procedures. 

& The Commission recorrn 
mends that the Secret Serv-
ice completely overhaul lis 

• 
Text of Main Section of Chapter 

Entitled !The Assassination',  

(a) The Secret Service laxly since the assassination, 

should develop as quickly • of assisting the Secret Serv-

s es' possible more useful • ice upon request by provid-

and precise criteria defin- ing personnel or other aid, 

log those potential threats and that there be a closer 

to. the President which.' association and liaison be-

.; should be • brought to its tween the Secret Service 

attention by other &gen- • and all Federal agencies, 

• ties. The criteria. should, 	9. The Commission, recom- 

among other additions,' . mends that the President's 

- provide for prompt notice physician always accompany 

-.• to the Secret Service of • him during his travels .and 

. ...all returned defectors,' - 	occupy a position •near the 

0/ The Secret Service . President where he 'can be 

' should- expedite its cur-', immediately available - in 

•' rent plans to utilize the 's case of any emergency.:s 

most efficient data•proc- 	.10. The Commission',-rec- 

essing techniques." 	-:•:'ismmends to Congress that 

(g) Once the 	Secrei..... itt•:adopt legislation which 

Service -has formulated Twould make the assassins-

.snew" criteria . delineating tion of the President and 

the information It desires, 	President se Federal 

• it should enter into agree-"crime--. A-  state-  of-affairs 

' • • ments'.witla each Federal where U.S. authorities have 

agency- to • insure its re-s::-.:no ;clearly, defined lurisdie- 

ceipt of such Information_ tan to trivestilLg.  
371-teethsidepTIASt5:.78 

• • - 5 . 	Co 	ssion recom- •  . 	of 
Mad 	fsin 

Mends that the Secret Servs 
ice- Improve ,  the protective 	'T 	ni he Comission''has 

measures followed ins the • examined the Department 

.• planning, and conducting of of State's handling of the 

Presidential motorcades. In . Oswald matters and finds 

particular, the Secret Serf. that it -  followed the law 

foe should continue its cur• throughOut HoWever,' the 

rent efforts to increase the Commiision, believes that 

precautionary attention giv• the. Department in aceord-

. ezi.to  buildings along the ...-ance. with its own regula- 

motorcade route.. 	• • . 	lions should In all cases ex. 

5.; 1.h . corninis.sicm 	arcing great care In the re- 

mends
turn to this country of de- 

. 	that the Secret Serv- lectors who have evidenced 
Ice continue Its recent ef• 	disloyalty or hostility to this 
forts to improve and formal- • 	t 	 h 
iae 

 

' 	It' relationships  relationships with 	rY 
, pre sed a desire to renounce 

local police- departments in •• 	American citizenship 
areas to be. visited by.  the  and that when such persons 
President et ., • • 	• • are - so returned, procedures 

. 	•. 	. 	• 	_ 
• The CommLision be- should be • adopted for the 

heves that when'-  he new . better dissemination of in-

' criteria and procedures are' . formation concerning them 

established, the Secret Serf-,  to the intelligence agencies 

lee will not have sufficient • of the Government 

personnel or adequate facili- s 12. The Commission' rec-

ties. The Commission recorn• ommends that the repre-
mends that the Secret Serv- eentatives of the bar, law 

ice be provided  with' the enforcement 	associations, 

personnel and resources and the news media work 

which the Service and the . together to establish ethical 
. Department of the Treasury ,. _standards concerning the 

may be able to demonstrate, collection and presentation 
are needed to fulfill its let- 	of information to the public 
pOrtant.mission. 	 . so that there will be no in- 

& Even with  an  increase-. terference with pending 

- in Secret Service personnel, c r im !nal investigations, 

the protection of the ?rest- court proceedings, or the 
dent will continue • to re- right, of individuals to a fair 

-.quire the resources and co,. triaL.  

facilities devoted to the ad- operation of many Federal 

vance detection of potential • agencies.' The Commission 

threats against the Presl- recommends that ••''th e s e 

dent. The Commission suss; agencies, specifically -the 

gents the following meas. • FBI. continue the practice 

• V 

automobile,-.Hill. heard a from the right front seat of 

' • second shot, approxlnately.:.-the- :Vic-e-Presidential• sear. 

5 seconds after the first; Special Agent 
• 'k'nunghlood 

•• recalled: 
which removed a portion of As we were beginning to go 
the President's head. 	• .. down this incline, all of a 

ceding She shot 
ick the President • 
sd. Whlls the car -
his distance, the; 
camera =ran 152 s 

'ince the cameri. - 
if a speed of 
es second, ft was 
that the car red ; 
seconds. to coven . 

et This represents',..: 

At the instant that Hill 
eieperi ente 'the left -rear 	

sudden there was an ex- 
p 	 ' plosive noise. • I quickly 

step of the. President's au- 1, .observed unnatural move-

tomobile , and grasped the - : ment of crowds, iik 

handhoid, the car lurched . : ing or scattering, an 

.. forward, causing him to lose 

- -- his footing. He ran thee, 	
'-..5, movements in 0 	s • 



% Kennedy, on 
e rear seat'of 
looked toward 
waved to the 

the route. Soon
, 
 

.arcade turned 
eet, she heard 
ar to a motor-
nd a .cry from 
racially, ;which 	 Bolt farle of the C2766 rifle. 

tg •the shot 
he President 

i• Vhile the 'eat'. 	 8 r  
distance, the 
earn ran 

the camera 
speed of 18.7 
•cond, It was,  
t the car re-, 
onds to cover' 
his represents' 

1.2 miles peri 

. 	I  
esidential 

defuse 	• 

second, shot,. approxiinately.  

•'3 seconds 'after .....the • first., 

which removed a portion of ,  

the President's bead- •• - • ' 

' At the instant. that'Hill 
Stepped onto the left rear 
step of the President's au- 
tomobile • and grasped the 
handhold, the car lurched 
forward, causing him to lose - 
his looting. He ran three or 
four steps, • regained his 
position and mounted the 
ear. Between the time he 

• originally seized the hand-
-, bold and-. the time he 

mounted the car. Hill re-
called that—:  

Mrs. Kennedy had jumped 
up from the seat and was, 

' It appeared to me, reach• 
lag for something coming 

--.-off the right rear bumper 
of the car, the right rear 

;. tail, when she noticed that 
1 was trying to climb on 
the . ear. She turned to-
ward me and „I _grabbed 
her and put her bark. In 
the back seat; crawled up 
on tap of the track seat 
and layahere: •• •••- 

David ' Towers,',  who wit-
nessed the - scene from.  the 
President's followup car, ' 
stated - that Mrs. .•Kennedy 
would probably have fallen 

• 
 

oft the rear end of the .car 
and been killed if Hill had 
not pushed her back into 

..: the Presidential automobile.• 
Mrs:- Kennedy had no rec-
ollection of climbing onto 
the back of the car. 
:. Special Agent Ready, on 

• the right - front • running 
board of-- the. Presidential, 
followup car, heard noises, 
that sounded like firecraek-
era and ran toward the 
President's -.limousine. But 
he was Immediately called-
back by Special Agent 
Emory P. Roberts, in charge 
of the followup car, who 
did 'not believe that he 
could ._ reach the President's 

_ car 	' the- speed It was 
the n'  traveling. Special 
Agent George W. Hickey,. 
Jr., in the rear seat of the 
Presidential followup car, 
picked up and cocked an 
automatic rifle as he heard . 
the last shot At this point - 
the cars were speeding 
through the underpass and  
had left the scene .of the .  
shooting, but Hickey kept 
the automatic weapon 
ready as the car raced to 
the hospitaL Most of the 
other Secret Service agents - 
in the motorcade had drawn... 
their sidearms. Roberts' 
noticed that the Vice Presi- 
dent's car was approxi-
mately one-half block be-
hind the Presidential fol-
lowup car at the time of the . 
shooting and signaled for It - 
to move in closer. 

Directing the security de-
tail for the Vice President 

from the right front- seat of 
the Vice-Presidential car, 

Special Agenf"youn.gblood 

recalled:, 	• 

As we were beginning to go 

- down this incline, all of a 
sudden .there was  an ex. 

• plosive noise. ,1 quickly 

• observed unnatural move-
ment of crowds, like duck-
ing or scattering, and quick 
movements In the Presi-
dential followup car. So I 
turned around and hit the 
Vice President on the 
shoulder and hollered, get 
down,. and then looked 
around again and saw 
more of this movement, 
and so.I proceeded to go 
to the-back seat and get 
on top of hint -. 

-Youngblood was not posi-
tive that he was in the rear 
seat before the second shot, 

but thought It probable be-
cause of .President John-
son's statement to that ef-
fect immediately after the 

assassination_ P 	sident 

Johnson emphasized Young-
blood's instantaneous' reac-
tion after the first shot: .- • 

I was startled by the sharp 

•- report or explosion, but I 
.had no time to speculate as 

to Its origin because Agent 
.: :Youngblood. turned in a 

flash, immediately after 
the first explosion, hiding 

••••: me on the shoulder. -and 
: shouted to all of us La the 

back seat to get down. I 
' was pushed down by Agent 

Youngblood. Almost in the 

• same moment In which he 
hit or pushed' me, -  he 
vaulted over the back seat 
and at on me: I 'was bent 
over under the weight of 

' Agent Youngblood's body, 
- toward Mrs. Johnson and 
'Senator Yarborough. 	• 

Clifton C. Carter, riding in 
the Vice President's followup 
car a short distance behind, 
reported that Youngblood 
was in the rear seat using 
his body to shield the Vice 
President before the second 
and third- shots were fired-
. Other Secret Service agents 
assigned to the motorcade re-
mained at their pasts during 
the race to the hospital. 
Hone stayed at the scene-  of 
the shooting, and none en-
tered the Texas School Book 
Depository Building at or 
immediately after the shoot-

;mg. Secret Service procedure 
'requires that each agent stay 
with the person being pro-
tected and not be. diverted 

.unless it is necessary to ac-
complish the protective as-

. signmeot Forrest V. Sorrels, 
Special agent in charge of the 
Dallas office, was the first 
Secret Service agent to  re-
turn to the scene of the as-
sassination, approximately 2:3 
or 25 minutes after the shots 
were fired. 
. _ 	• 

at look , to her 

ssassination •-at-t-again,' Greer,glanced over ..- _ ii• 	, 	r• • . • • 

I his Position in ti his shoulder and saw Goner- • • - Reaction by ' '
-  

imp seat icurnejO, nor . Connally fall. :At the . •••,, , • • 

ont-of the pres-ll sound ' of •-the 'second shot Secret Service Agents 

stinctivaly - tarrn.+1 he realizett'that..sornething 	: 	- -- 	 • 

ght because .theri was wrong, and: he.pressed  
ning'board of the Presi- 

-d to come front'jl down on the accelerator as dent's- followup car. -Special 
at shoulder. Uss411 Kellerman said, "Get out of ' , Agent Hill was scanning the 
the President as it here 'fasLnAs he issued his - few people standing on the 
o the right, the Instructions_to Greer and to . 

.arted '. to. / o o k•,;-!. the• lead' • car, - Kellerman -. south - side of Elm Street 
• after ''themotorcade had' 

Ls left shoulder,!-; heard 	
- 

cl a .  l'flurry: of sbots-:... 
a_ 

completed the 
 ,:,. _mthim 5 seconds of t.f, firs...:: turned -off Houston Street 

` He estimated that the mo-
e.  he felt some= noise.. According -to Keller- .. toreade had slowed down to 

him in the back, - man, Mrs. Kennedy. 'then -'. 

nony before - the ; cried • out: .7"What are they • 	hour on the trtrn at the 
9 or 10 miles • 

. Governor Con-. doing toyou?"..Lookang back intersection of Houston and 

certain .that • be . from the front seat, Keller- Elm Streets and then pro-

the second shot, - man saw Governor Connally •ceeded at a rate of 12 to 15 . 

sled he did- not :- his wife's lap and Special 
. 	..in 	 p 	. 	miles per hour with the fol- 

	

...I 	- 	.• Agent 	in 	
.pe 

n J. 	IL prig lowup ear trailing the Pres- 

nallYitoo, beard, 'across the trunk of the car. ... .. soeneS automobile by 8 p - 

g noise from her' MIS. Connally heard a sec- proximately 5 feet Hill 

ng over her right end shot - fired and pulled heard a noise, which seemed 

he saw that fie; her husband dawn into her to be a firecracker, coming 

had both . hands • Aar), Observing. his --,blood- . from his right rear. He im-

but she observed . covered chest-  as' he was •••mediatety looked to his 

d heard nothing. pulled Into- -hia Wife's lap, right, "and, in so doing, my 

d at he slumped • Governor Connally believed eyes had to cross the Prest-

on empty ea-prear.  .himself mortally wounded. dential limousine and I saw 

face. Roy Keller-. He cried out, "Oh, no, no, President Kennedy grab at 

r right front seat' 'no. My God, they are going himself and lurch forward 

usine, heard a re • to kill us. alL— At first Mrs. and to the left" Hill jumped 

firecracker pop. Connally thought that her from the followup car and 

his right in the. husband hart been killed, ran to the President's auto-

( the i•otse. Kel-:,  but then she noticed en al- mobile. At about the time 

rd the President/ niost.,  imperceptible move- he reached the President's 

''' 	. 	.'' 	'.; ." 	.'- " . --•'.• . ' .'- 	. 	• 

rt.'s 	 - • - 

k on:het bus. say.'llly GOd,"1.anaidit,".and,.....thent and knew' that he was 

a the raised his saw -both the•iPresident a7.:-.stIll alive. She said, "It's all '  

tis throat. Mrs. 	hands '..iliera,Uii.., toward his ':-.4'right.. Be Still.'.', The Gover- 

n heard a • sec. nec$C-'As he 'told- the driver,:: no  was lying ith his heed 

. saw. the Presi- .'Let's get 'out-of -here; 	his 	lap when he r  

.ors open et. Asi_ under are hit," Kellerman grabbed 
f the bull 	

% heard a shot hLt the Presi- 
, 	 _ 

. hor mortely:;  ills oLavioonorie _anu. rarnioeva ,i.denti'.. At that point, both 

bawd; Mn, Ken-, • ahead to the. lead car, 	Governor and Mrs. Connally .  

"Cita:, my "God.1 ' are hit -Get us to the !Ms...4 -observed brain• tissue 'plat

ok my husband..". pital immediately."* 	•'eltereci: over the 'interior of 

ark!' •-,...7:,!;!:; i s ' The driver, William Greer, - the.car. According to Gover-

Connally beet- beard a noise which he took.. nor • and him. Connally.- it 

recognized the f to be a backfire from one was after this shot that Kel-

as a rifle shot 3t of the motorcycles flanking • lerman issued his emergency 

sight immediate-1 the Presidential 'car. When instructons and the car ac-

is mind that it,, he heard She  ..same  noise • celerated. . 

r• 	 ' Prom the left -front run- 

1 
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throat as :•  
- Proceeding alo' 

The rumors and theories 	 School' Book 
,• . 

category of speculation and °venter' was left unguarded tilled. These metal remains. 
-about the assassination of rumor that complicated and on November 22. 
Abraham Lincoln that are broadened the work of the 	

Commission finding.- On indicate that at least two . Tne car then 
shots were fired. The Com- e torn On to ELT' 

still .being publicized were.. Commission. Numerous pea- three  
far • the most part Bret 	 November 22 the railroad ansalon believes that 	e/ proceeded for s _ 

	

pie claimed to have seen 	 - : before addition- 
•bruited within months of his Oswald or Ruby at various overpass was guarded by shots were fired:. ,  

two Dallas policemen, Pa- .:. . - 	.-. fired at the Pre 
death. Wherever there• Is. • tines and places In the temtmen J. W. Foster and J. 	Speculation. - A.,hullet ..... , :cetamtealen  

any element of mystery is United States or abroad. C. White, who have testified was found on the stretcher.: fore • tie auto, 
such dramatic events tie- 'Others insisted that during that they permitted only used for President Kennedy-  :midi It clear t. 

conceptions often result , the days following the as- 	 ''!" were fired fro railroad personnel on the at Parkland 1-lospitaL 
tram sensational • a-pecular  •-•:- 'sassination, they had de- 	 'Commission finding--No'. there  was spec  
Lions.' "-- 	' '-e - '''..7'..." - tested significant actions on 	 bullet was found on the. the.firzt shot rn 

Speculation. - There are stretcher.used by President: fired before di 

	

Lacking the testimony-  of • television that were wit- 	Speculation. 
 who alleged that Lee Harvey Oswald, It has' , nessed by no one else. Still 	 car turned on t the shoal came- from 

the Kennedy_ An almost whole- 
been ' necessary to recon- others assumed from a 	 bullet was found when It esee:thje report.  , 
etruet • painstaking ly all of 	widely published picture overpass.. 	. 	. rolled off the stretcher used- •ait- of th„ ha„..  
the facts that led the Com. • that Oswald was standing 	Commission finding.-The by Governor Connally- 	... the.ePrestdent 
mission to the conclusion ' on the steps of the entrance Commission dote not have 	 L-orn•the rear . - Speculetione= A bullet 
that Oswald assassinated to the Texas School Book knowledge of any witnesses 

who 31W shot., fired from 	
period inconsie was found in the grass near 

President Kennedy, acting Depository at the time the 	 theory that t the scene of the assassina- 
alone and without advice or P r es i d e n t was ahot. the overpass. Statements or _ 	, 	 struck • him w 
assistance. The Commission Throughout the country 	

Lon shortly Afterward by a depositions from the 2 po- 

dance that he was a member remarks, conversations, 	
dCeoPirunttYy, E.EheRr.ifItYalothf  ers-D alLui ' Swaleect.3"atiLci-Itl .Motion 'Icemen and 13 railroad em- has found no credible evi- people reported overheard 

ployeee who were on the 	 ea ..et the the 
overpass all affirm that no 	. Commission:- fIndine. .....- 

of :-a-..forelgn or domestic threats, prophesies, and 
shots were fired from thee Watchers 

bullet  
denied that he the -.first shot 

conspiracy of any kind. Nor opinions that seemed to 
was there any evidence that them to have a possible 	

Pr.ellderit &fie 
overpass: Moat of tlieee.wet..... found a. bullet at any den - 

fumedied onto E nesse, . Who diecussed ...the or. that he • told anyone that 
he .was Involved with :any bearing on the assassination_ 
criminal- or underworld ale- More than a few Leformants source of the shots - stated he had found one. With an- was proceedln 

.- meats •or that he had any ..1ratially told their specula- that they came from the di-. other ;deputy sheriff . he the Depositary. 

association-,wIth his slayer,. - dons ar professed firsthand rection of Elm and Houston made a. diligent search for 
Streets.. 	. e•-e.e_erteeee....... 	;such a.raillet,2 or 3 days at-,,,,,,The As3a55  

r JackeeRuhy,_ except as :Ms •-enformation to newspaper 'erethee,tassaaainatiot- - - 4  ......e..-? ---* 
victime  _ The evidence . on ' • and-  television 	reporters. • - Speculatione-A rifle cart- 	e - 	-.,--e- ..... 	' - • - ' - if ' '''.';'=•SPeculati°  

„these --issues has been set Later, many of them changed ridge was recovered on the 	- SpeaulatIon.-The ?ref; ,support the 

•forth In great detail in this or retracted their stories In 	 dentlal.car'stopped morne - . Oswald could 

repOrt ...- 	 telling them to official Ire 	Co mmission finding- - No tartly or almost came to a j•assassinated : 
.. 	. 	. 	. 	-. 	

. 	. 	.. 

• 'In addition the Commis- vestigators. . 	.-••, • .. cartridge of any kind was complete halt alter the lint Kennedy - are 

slant has Inquired Into the 	The U.S. Investigative. found on the overpass nor shot This Is evidence that wide variety r 

various-hypotheses, rumors,  agencies expended much  has any - witness come for- the driver had the irnpre's- Among  tiles 
and..speculations that have - valuable time and effort Ire ward to claim having found sion that the first shot came mints that C 

. arisen from the tragic devele.' quiring into these leads. In- 	one. 	. . ,..... • .... .. . 	_from. the 	and there- 	not have bees 
``'- - :S are-s• h sltated to 	drive with the., snot 

opmertts of November 22-24„- vestigations of a vast nurn- 
1963 It is recognized that her of rumors arid specula- 	r:Speculation rA Witilt.5.3 tO : closer-  to • the ova ass. 	-before he_ cam. 

the assassination said that 	CommLssion • . finding. -- 
abe saw -a man - run: behind • The. 	

November 22, 
-thee. public judgment of lions - reached into almost 

the concrete • vrally of the • 	
• Presidential car did well have cal ,these events has been influ-.. • ,•every part of the United 

not stop or• almost come- to rods  rather th ' 
.• tent;. 

at least to some .e-s-... States and to most- of the, overpass and disappear. 
.. tenteby these conjectures. • other-- continents 1 of .. the 	 e• -  ' a complete halt after the 	brown paper 

- e... . Many questions have been -." world.. • . . 	• - e .--e.,.  '• ' 	
brought with -Commission .11.nding. .- firing of the first shot or 

about 	 Mrs.. Jean--  I.:' Hill, stated 	any other shots. The driver,-  there may haa. 
Commission's . work 

r  of "genuine 'puzzlement or -. .The  . - 	 that after the-firing stopped Special Agent .'William - R. people- In the 
.weeeause ,  of .ndeineereneeenn... was ' also handicapped . by . -she saw a white•man wear- Greere has-testified that he could have. 
e wale, attended some tot the.: -those witnesses--and other log a brown overcoat and a aceeleratede the- car- after that Oswald c 
....:,,,,,ly 'reporting of the  fast.. persons connected-with the hat • running west away what was probably the Bee: fired the-shot 

crowding events of these 3 investigation who sold for '.- 	 • 	 from the Depository Build- and shot. Motion pictures of available to ' 
- days. Most at - the  specula- :- publication evidence 'pert:- .- ing in the direction. of the. the scene'show that the car was not a • 

• -lion-.and • ettentpteet twee,. nest to the investigation_ railroad tracks. There . are,  slowed- down- momentarily marksman to 
r. struction of these events by These persons sold pictures no other  witnesses •-ev h - -after the shot that struck the hits with 

the public centered on these. • and • documents and even- claim to have seen- a .man' the-  President In the head" there were oil 
• baste question: Was Lee recollections, sometimes be- .running toward the railroad '.end then• speeded up .raptd- • the lunchroom  
Harvey Oswald really the 	fore the Commission had an tracks. Examination of all ly. - -'4,1:.--  • ,.• .., ......-:l . • . ' - pository Bulld  

' assassin of the President; opportunity to'receive their 
why did he do It; did he evidence. Some of the evi. 	

-wa s a.  a confro available films of the area . ..,epeculation.-TheS' Presl- 
following ' the shooting. re- dential car had. 'it small -tim'man -M.  

have . any accomplices; and'- dente Uwe - published was examination of interview, round' bullet hole In the that there a 
. ...why. did Ruby shoot Os- changed from Its original with individuals in .the .vi: . front wirAshielci. This is - - nesse' 'who  ( 

weld? Many-of the theories form and gave misleading cinity of the .shooting; and: -- evidenCe .  that a shot or Oswald as ha 

and hypotheses advanced- impressions to the public. Interviews with members of shots were fire at the Prey 
 

the. window. 
have .  rested on . premises The piecemeal- release of the Dallas•.Police Depart- - ident from the front of the speculations 
which the Commission feets this evidence, sometimes in 
deserve ' critical examine- distorted , or exaggerated ty sheriffs office- failed to: 	

- 	' 	below In the tent and the-Dallas Coun• car. .' 	- 

". ion.. .. 	- :''' 	form, and often ' out of corroborate lkfm.- 'Mrs rec- • wiCrulonslzielmdb;wnalsindniontt—penne-e... rtleus.ntimsi,doerneyd. al' 
_ 	. 

- 	
. 	. 	. . 

Many people who Wit... context. provided. the basis ollection.. or to -reveal the Mated -by any bullet_ A mission- - 

nessed• the assassination for new speculations and Identity of ' the man de- -small residue of lead was -.., Speculation. 
and the killing of Oswald rumors or served to rein- .. scribed by Mrs. HilL . .. • 'found on the inside surface ...could not has 
or were present in the area '. force already current-ones. ' 	 - - - ' 	of the windshield; on the 1 motorcade rot 
were a major source of di-; The practice was frequent... 	Speculation. -...L. Immedi- , outside of the windshield : a rr 1 v e d a 
verse and often contradle- ly harmful to the work of ately after the shooting a • . Was a very small pattern of.  November 22. ' 
tory - Information. As Is ....„ the Commission and a ,dee.. 1 . motorcycle policeman was  cracks- immediatelyin. front -Pt .. eCommtsel on easily 'understood -under "' service to the public.--  ''," 'v.'''. Bien racing - uP ' the.  grassy '-' of thilleid residueon the ,il.pf.,e motorca 
such circumstances. all ,Pf..-Le-efelsts.appendix Ls- intended _,_ embankment to the.right of • In 

	The .-- bullet frail'. ; published In the,  witnesses did not -see -,'.ir-.. chari.y  z 	the most wide-. ' the shooting --scene-  pur- which-=.this.-.  lead;' residuel papers on No 
'and hear the same thing or , spread - factual mtsundee; • suing a couple - seeking,. to. come 'trias'Probably one' of I. 

--, heard .'.the same •. way-  and •,-: ate speculations ,concerning.:.!-I'Comnilssion '..-.11ndlne.,,- - -:. dent .'„ and-  *1.• *el' 	
1 ,.Seas[ 72 hou 

was  therefor 
interpret what they saw and standing,. False- or inaccue- -% flee from the overpass. - 	- those that struck the peed- 

ii-taany;*hanged 'their stories .  --- the assassination-  and related -,e-i-h-ati are- 	
therefore came .: wald reportec 

no:witnesses who 	overhead . and to the.:  
'-e-have . ever ',stated - this !. and:-  . rear. •• .!Bieperts ,•established ' - 	• 	• 	- 

November 22. 
aathey repeated them .More- -:- events are-  set forth below  
ewer, ...they • • were inter- • • together with brief summary' ;•• there - .Is : h0 : evidence "to: _ that :the.:itbraLdost,  in the 

'Viewed` at different times .. statements of whet the Com- ' sUpport.'i/fe 'cialml.:A"mo- e Windshieldeecarte • from. irrel - 
: 1. 7 Speculation 

	

:- missinn has found to be the ..!-- 	
:as - shown In 

- after the event by different - torcycle • polleeman,"e'Clyde . 'pact on tn.:battle' of the 't 
.'' 

 
people and often under etc-  -.:- true facts.- The' citation fol-. - 	

_ook the mot 
ee ,..,,e.,:. ...z..h,thi:i...Tsrltprleeei,  

`-ctunstances 'which ----made ;. :10  „if n g  . each Commission', 
..e, A.'ffaygOod; dismounted In' glace 	' -.',. ,;?ii,:: ' '::,-.' _; ■ 

... accurate: reporting extreme- `.. finding is either to that por-'71delini.... Efe,'.  stated .41,4' he.',... • , Speculation. --The throat- -fr om  

74.r.....-1..Evereft.the'-occupantr!oe'Ltbe subject isellscussed mtire ,„thilziaaroi41;;i61,,adjaiiit,,,,7i, ,.._,_ , _ 	.. ,.__ __ .... . _ ,n...  snot 

 	t e 
..z.  ''WOund----. sustakrted.. by  the. There '..'.. ly dIfficulL i •• 't -....-I5 4̂-:"Z':'-•!.tion of the report In -velateh;.'"4.11aaw-pa...phijdrdii.g - fro 	 r 
mk'Fresiderit -was:the result. ot; 2--,-  

1.■• 	+ - 
.+Iredfiii5*0!i-&-e7.-.,n°t...e7117-1-7:ariE9nr:.UPP'7ting.4.919'fintk .r. -tTSioin-4- -2,4+--.-11  
ithe. 	the- Presidenitialattfully; to., the.evidence in the-TA. -- ' 	• ..- ' "' • ...:-..t fi • ,, :s':.4.see''Prels- SePen.  Smeile64,-d ie. 	o I.  - c arc! ..„toqthe,oyerpass..-- ash  se-c.....,,skeeordirig.„.40-mdeeto 	:o.a  nk.,... 	, ..• t-,.... , ... 

,-9.,- F-C" Y.,:•4.-.,'K' 

alions 
Text of Appendix XII in Full Myths have  traditionally 

 

surrounded the dramatic 	
the th 

 
assassinations of history. 	 Street toward 
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1 

.sst .thenese cased.. on-th:Frrifienmotorcade- 

inside. - The bullet from i'. published In 
which this lead residue 
came was probably one of papers on Novi:: 

those that struck the Presi- I was therefore 

:  
least 72 hour:- 

dent and therefore came wald reported  
from overhead and to the November 22. 
rear. Experts established 

	...,4 

that the abrasion in the 

windshield came front im• asS,sphec

owulnatlihonto 

pact on the '':side of the took the mo • 
glass.. 	• • - • 	. 	...:. 	. the Triple I. 

woSuPendculasutisi'tanin—eidThebythr-tho-aet ;,:TfthraleornmefOrtrtehe,eet'D 
President was the result of not have- 

kn, 

a shot- fired from the front• m0 torcad 

according- to doctor at "'d 1 re c t 1 y 
Parkland Hospital. 	-..... - • , School B., 0, 

Commission  n_m  an g.  "— • Building. ., 

Doctors at Parkland lios, . Commission 
pitai originally believed that The.. mato, 

the throat wound could - published ah 

have been either ' an-entry torcarie turn 

or exit wound, but they 
made no examination to-de-  Main .Street ' for one bloc' 

wteomiuridnee;SuebseqntrYuenatIndy, weh'-:nt ion the StemSttoemt 

bectheaemviedeantevalloabfleel, eth-aeut°dPosiye- .....:.i'TatibbeaterdoutLen 
tors at. Parkland agreed that"-..SnriptIona ar 
it was an exit wound_ 
• ."" irnotorcade r 

CeSivPaetbluel3thtlacheitdoi3ctoinc°raacit; .ionNmtael•antiSotrn 
Parkland Hospital did not .'S Triple ,Undo 

his face' and notice" 
turn the President over tho: 

bullet: hole, in , the -back of -,t.' L. 	. 	.. ,..„..00 

ns specolatio 
i"'" toreade rou 

his 'arc-. i" " " "". - 	."'" . -n map had be 
.Comndision finding.—Doc- _..motN

orc.ovaedme.b 

tom at Parkland Hospital,. Main . S tree 

have testified that the Pres- street to 1 

ident remained on his back ,, Texas sea° 

while he was at Parklandt..recy Blindly 

.. 
 

Hospital for treatment and, - 

thovaert, thiteayhydi 
time; 

thnent 
they

n
y were,, 

' d„C:inedmjs:i 
. The• motor 

busy-trying to save his Ille., i. 18 and j,,, 

Consequently, . they were-  . Dallas Ile, 

never aware of the hole In 
, :-
;._.November 

- the back. of his neck until  

i they were notified otit later. changed La 

	

after. The 	; 

- -Speculation,--- The first-sr ne• rnotorc 

shot struck the President in'.' Main Stree 

--.' a.st : :1:-;....,• ...s:r.::, .'...h..c.-----.; ii":s-- - 	-,in- " 

easily ----undJ;iiTorl. -.1Tride-F - 

such circumstances, all of 

the witnesses did not we 
and hear the same thing or 
interpret what they saw and 

heard the same way and 
many -changed their stories 
as they repeated them. More-

over, they were Inter-

viewed at different limes 
after the event by different 

people and often under clr. 

cumstances which made 
accurate reporting extreme-
ly difficult 
. Even the occupants of 
the cars in the Presidential 
motorcade were not entirely 
in agreement In their ac-
counts because they, too, 

saw and heard what hap-
pened from different posi-
tions. Moreover, those 
closest to the assassination 
were subjected to a physical 

and emotional strain that 
tended to affect their recol-
lect Lon 1 of what they 
thought they saw or heard. 

•Consequently, the preeenta- 
- tlon of the news from Dal-

- las included much raisin-
.formation. This, to some ex-

_. tent, was unavoidable, but • 

. the widespread and repetl-
' ties dissemination of every-

scrap of Information about • 
the President's- assassina-
tion and its aftermath has-

'-helped to build up a large 
number of erroneous cons 
elusions. The manner In 

- which local authorities re- 

• leased information about • 

the investigation, sometimes 
before it could be verified 

_.:In all detail, has further' 
contributed to the fund of." 

ill-founded theories. Typo-
grraphical mistakes . In the 

,, - press and failure to- tran- 

': scribe_ a oun d accurately 

• from tapes .resulted 	sir-  
• ,rots, some of which have re-

. t.„-nii eine d. ..uricorrected In - 
print  at the time of the 

publication of this report . 

• Much of the speculation 

that has persisted In one • 

form or another since No-
vember 22-24 came from pee- 

' 	pie who usually spoke in 

" good faith. Some of the 
rocs have resulted simply 
from a lack of complete 

knowledge at -the time of 

• - the event In this category 
. are the statements attrib-

. ""..uted to doctors at Park-Wad 
Hospital who at- 

' 	tended the dying President 
and described his wounds to - 
the press siterward.'It re-

mained for the autopsy In 
Washington, completed early 

• the next morning, to escer-
-' taln the full facts concern-

- •- Log the wounds. The correc-
tIon of earlier assertions of 

• fact on the basis of later 

and fuller analysis or In-- 

• veattgatiorr Is a normal part 

of the process of accumula-
- • then of evidence. But It is 

not often that the-process Is - 

` 'conducted in such an Intense-
-- glare- of worldwide public-

` itys- end later corrections 

have. difficulty overtaking 

the 

 

have, 
	aenaattonal re-. 

• There • Ls- still another  

service to the 
• This.appendix is intended 
to clarify the most wide-
spread factual misunder-
standings. False or inaccur-

ate speculations concerning 
the assassination and related 
events are set forth below 

together with brief summary 
statements of what the Corn. 
mission has found to be the 
true facts. The citation fol-
lowing each Commission 
finding Is either to that por-
tion of the report in which 
the subject Is discussed more 
fully, to the evidence to the 
record supporting the find-
ing, or to both. For complete 

answers to these specula-
tions, the sources cited in 
the footnotes should be con. 
suited. The speculations are 
considered under the follow- 
ing headings: 	•• 

L The source of the shots. 
2.The Identity of the assas- 

sin_ 	 • - 
3. Oswald's movements be-

tween 12:33 and 1:15 p.m. 
on November 22, 1913. 

4. The murder of Patrolman 
Tippit. 	' 

5. Oswald after his arrest 
5.0swald in ,the Soviet  

Union. 	.1 	 ' 
.7. Oswald's trip to Mexico 
" City.n 	- • 
& Oswald and U.S. Govern-

ment agencies, 
D. Conspiratorial relation. 

ships. 
10. Miscellaneous charges.' 

THE SOURCE 

• OF THE SHOTS 

- Speculation..--The railroad 

1 	 - 	„ • 	, , 

There have been specula-
tions that some-or all of this " 

shots aimed at President 

Kennedy and Governor Con-
pally came -from the rail-
road overpass as the ?reel- . 

- dentiat -auto aro b l 1 e- ap-

proached tt, or from some- -

where other than the-Texas 
School B o okn Depository 

' Building.- Related - specula-
tions maintain that the shot, 
came from both the railroad 

overpass and the Texas 

School - Book Depository 
, Building:. These are sup-

ported , by a number of as-
' sertions that have beers care-

- fully examined by the Corn-
mission In the course of It, 

investigation and rejected as 
being without foundation. 

They are set forth below, to-
gether with the results. of 
the Commission's 

_ , 

Speculation. —• The shots 
that killed the President 
"came from the railroad over-
pass above the triple under- 
pass. 	 • - 	• 

Commission fincline.—The' 

shots that entered the neck 
and head of the President 

. 
. _atm wounded Governor Con-. 
s nally came from behind and 

above. There is no evidence: 
that_any shots were fired atn. 
the President . from any 

where other, than the Texar .  

School ,Book Depository-, 

seen ra~ing up' th;;"grii.w. 
embankment to the right of 
the shooting scene pur-
suing a couple seeking to 

flee from the overpass. • - 

Commission finding. , -
There are no witnesses who 

have ever stated this and 

there Is no evidence to 

support the claim. A mo-

torcycle policeman, , Clyde 
A. Haygood, dismounted in 

the Street and ran up the - 

incline. He stated that he 
saw no one running from • 

the railroad yards adjacent' 
to the overpass. Subs a-
quentiy, at 12:37 p.m., Hay-
good reported that the 
shots had come from  the, 

Texas School Book Deposi-

tory Building.  

Speculation. — More than 
three shots, perhaps . as 
many as five or six, were 
fired at the President and 
Governor Connally: - 	;- 

Commission 1Inding:—The 

-weight of the evidence in-
dicates that three shots were 
fired. of which- two struck 
President Kennedy. -There 
is persuasive evidence from 
the experts that one 'of . 
these. two bullets also struck 
Governor- Connally.,_, Some 

witnesses claimed - that they 
heard more than three shots 
but, as fully described in 

chapter III, the great major-
ity heard only three shots. 

Speculation. 	-At. least 

four or five bullets have,. 

been found. . 	s - 

. Commission fIndlngs:-Af-

te-r the "assassination,. metal 
remains of ' bullets were 
recovered: These- included " 

"an almost whole- bullet . of 

'158.6 g r alas ; fragments' 

weighing 44.5 -- grains and 
21.0 grains, and other frog-

meats too small to be .iden- - 

A. ' 

floor eoutheiast corn er 
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..ii,.• 	• 	• ineeasssm. 
.; 

--...---,-- •„,td-..e,tes.  -,..- . ',.-.'ellfbrr''‘•_.., --.... the throat as the car was 

.. 	,
t
Street toward the Te

s
xas 

  '  proceedng along Houtoe 	
a  

	!P,.-   `7: 

metal remains.  1School Book Depository; ,,•."..--17A.- -''''-,-,-,..,:-.-',',v7r; s 4'  

least two 
ired. The. CO112. 

;The car. then made a left .. 
:turn on to Elm Street and ; 	

. ..,..::° ...'"z1, 
.- 

4; 	e....:s..---  
tees that tIttree iProceeded for some distance 
red: 	. . .. 	1  before additional shots were t.',:i. -.,.....:„....e......,..s...............-.- 

Ut'-e:-...eaesetiooe. 	
'  •1:"Zleer t 

n the stretcher :-':fore the autopsy findings 
ddent Kennedy" .• Commission 'findine.-136- 

	

s 	
" -*-:** -7.' 	.... '-.• 	ed....'41.' 	egalte.,-.. ..e. 

	

. ..... .i- 	
. 	

4--...,,,..,_ .„.  

 
. 	: 	i fired stile President. . ..; 	 -Aner:---,. •

s....- A bullet a'• 	: 

Hospital. 	
- Made It clear that the' Shin!' . . . . '  "-Th'..;  t'.:i...'..,,,Y,W-_,•00. 	'' s'..;": .c  1,:.---f46.‘, 	. ,;1•:*.i4L.IS;"t',:'" 2.-' 	42-1.:**. 
-: were fired . from the rear, s 	4. -•-•!,-.4.w,..4zt.,1"--xl-,..A. , ...,-. 	4i.T•J't-7 "4"..0-4 .....„...._.,_:,s-4......seAs:::;-,... 

n finding.-No . there was speculation that • :. • 	see, e.,......., 
d by President 
found on the the first shot may have been C--' -' -..i•,-,,-  

;"---t='',.'41r
it,',.  .7.L.., 	< 

-•CI:''''''1,...  tired before the Presidential 	.1,..e.,:,,,-..-.., 
i almost whole 	car turned on to Elm Street.. 	 ..---., 	 -t,--  r•-•""-  

	

,_;...i...Tes. - 	.- •  found when St As this report demonstrates 	 -,SIV:41",..44, 
stretcher• used - • gil of the shots that struck  

	

. 	..• 	• 

,..• 	A •'buli,.E.  . from the rear and in a time 
CoatiallY. , 	the President were fired 	.. 	.... -. '-- 	.;.,.,::,..,:...  

.. ...4s 	• --: 	- 

-.-....,-..,-...--,o.  

	

while his car:. 	

-...-- sieelee7-,It  - '.;VA.;,-,,.,„4,.t •4'%--,-'•-.-',er'1.-'-17;.....„:.,.:;.". 	_Sza,._z......„,_ 
the grass near Period Inconsistent with the ..__-....-.. 
the  asza,,,L.,, 	theory that the first shot ..-•'.. ".;.;::::--a .  •.... .....e-"A.t....- _ 	- _ , _WiSiste,., 	_ 

afterward by a Struck him 	 -=•••••-kn2. ...i; 
ill of Dallas., ' was coming down- Houston 	 9- 
. waith ers. 	r ; Street Motion plctures tak7,.... 	-- 4...7r 1V.  .:-."--.... ''' ..---9ie ..:•"--4L ,..• 

s  . thsding... 	en at the . time ahow that 

et at any 
denied that 14 the first shot struck the 

thnei President after the car had _ 
, 

th 
	' ?--±,31.t.*_,,--,-:...rt.-&-ri-z•Xy,,,: -'41s -,,-,„,,-- ' 	_,,,,,*.e.1,-4Pallikett.:a.i,4,_ 	.PL.z.,....e.s..--_,,":2,..EIT.,,. .-titvti...,•-•...... 

. . . .. 	-••• -- . ---' ' 	 - 
le'-- -•,.... ,e..e... - e 	___e• 	.-c:‘...e3- 'eat- .',.-',,ee 	..l'-- 	_,.,--,• .Si!“. ., - ...„-tite!,,„ . 	..".. . - 	ps.,--..e.-es 	-etea.f.'etiet;00--,•,....e.., - • 	' 

dd anyone thee .. etirned onto Elm Street and. 	 -1*,. .4.4.-10.:at-t*-slek.'etite 	t,--,',.r ‘7aa...''". • li 
I one. With ark.- ;  was proceeding away, from., _ 	 .:, 
Y -. sheriff r he,' 1 

 
the a DepostitorT174..itellifta4:- ,-, •- ,  ..,--..,'-.73-Cin dshield of the Pteeldentiel: limousine: after the assassination. -. ",_......._. ...  

tent search for4• -.' '' -.i.  - ' '':-F-ti-  ,-z .(5.4. &e,:cf,i....... '-':-",:,' 	•:-.-..y. '‘,.•-.:::•,'.:• F..* -i...'-;::,pi7-'+'•1:4!'r-i/--,"24,- /t.i:="r• '-•-v,:',-  ts,  --.:,:r --,:-':' :• '.-;•: . 	g 

2 or 3 days t.i., The. -A.....sassiev4-?Sc....-Vup  to Elm, and then turn .Navy '.1Photographic:..Inter-' curate :. firing...The Corn. 
;illation: .,....-- - :::re-,..it.:•speeutieteras  •,:t.;;;;ting. --tia, ...,..,left - oe- Elm Street. i...._ ,•-.--- -'- pretatiOn-:-C..entetio ilze• the 	m s a s I o cr;: conch...Ad th_g___,3,  

'.- ire -4  . support' -the ' • theory •• that '"?-:- '----: 1ti: 
-.- 

 fla7  -- 'T - 'shadow -i'frorn :the; cartons :-:Clawala • ball': the capability -, 	? 
i.-The .• Specu a on.--, e - normal 	 _ r.. .•. -- with a rifle to commit-as' 
topped inorner,- ' Oswald could - not. have and logical route  would - near the window 
loot came to a.; assassinated • ' Pr eel d en t ...,h-iwe heeia  - straight down- -. 7 Speculation. -A picture  - -; 

t after the first. Kennedy are based on a , Main Street through -the published widely . ha news.: - 'Speculation. -:The name , -: 
evidence - thstl , wide variety of assertions.  Triple Underpass to the' .  papers and tnagailnes after: .' at -the-  rifle used in - the A  q 

ad the Impres-i Among  these are state- • Stemmons Freeway. It Is the assassination showed assassination - appeared on 
first shot came:. - meets that Oswald could :Possible to drive from Main Lee Harvey Oswald stand- the rifle. 'Therefore, ---the 
sot and there-.:.. not have been acquainted onto the access road to the : ing on the front steps .of. searchers who found.  the 
.ed to - drive with the motorcadete- ,Stemmons- Freeway from -a ' the Texas School  Book • - rifle- on the - sixth floor of 

overpass. 	-....1 -  before he came to work on point beyond the under- -.Depository Bitilding shortly the Texas 'S ch o 01 Book : - 
3 finding. -:  November 22, that he may , pass. 

	
. 	• 	- ' ,. 	.:' before the President's ma Depository•• should  have ., : 

.ntlal car did.. well have carried curtain 	 ..::_ been 'able:. to identify, It ., •> • - - 	 Commission finding. • -: torcade passed.by. 	- • 

	

correctly by name. 	••• -i. --el-. 
almost come to7. --rods rather than a rifle In.a The normal, direct, and 	Commission finding ...- 	 ' - ..,•:-.4 
bait after the brown brown paper package he only permissible - route -to 	 Commission finding. -An •••,:t..- -t  The man on the f ront 	- 
t - first shot or:.,_ brought with him,  - that,  t he • Stemmons Freeway .1i( the building, thought or examination- of the rifle -:';- 9 
six. The driver,' .!-, there may have been other from Main Street is via alleged by some to be Lee. ' does . not reveal any manu• .."..,1 
at William R., -... people In the building who Houston .and Elm Streets. H 	Oswald. ' 	t 11 Harvey- swa . CS BC tie y -.. lecturer's" n a fa e. An ire 
!stifled that he ;.:could have: fired the rifle, .,. Any attempt to turn onto B illy Lovelady, an em- scrIption on. the rifle shows 
the car after "., 'that Oswald could not have. the.; access road to the ' pioyee of- the Texas School that it was -made in Italy. 
abably• the.  see-'".5 fired the shots In the time Stemmons Freeway . from Book Depository, ...'w h o The rifle was identified by ..!'-- 
lion pictures of '. -avellable to him, 'that -he:: Main Street beyond the- somewhat ' resembles - Os- Captain Fritz and Lieu- 	- 

et- momentarily ; marksman to have scored 
'sr that the car' --was not a good enough Triple Underpass -would weld., Lovelady has Went!. 

first to actually handle It. 
tenant Day, who were the - - 

have been extremely till- fled himself in the picture, 
at that struck  :', the hits with the rifle, that ficult because of a concrete anti other employees of the 	Speculation, - The rifle 
t 

 
in the head-  there were other people in at rip dividing Elm and Depository standing With found on the sixth floor of 

•eded up rapid.' the lunchroom - of the De- Main Streets.- Such an at- him es shown In the pie- - the Texas School  Book 
" --- ' 	, 	pository ,Building when he tempt would have required lure, have verified that he . Depository was Identified 

a  The  p.,451. w a a confronted by Pa- making an Sturn beyond was the man in the picture as a 7.65 Mauser by the 
had a small  trolman M. 1... Baker, and the strip at a very tight and that Oswald. was -not man who found it. Deputy 

t hole in the - that there are no eyewit- angle, thereby Slowing the there. 	- • 	• 	--:, 	: Constable Seymour 
Meld. This Ls ' nesses •who could identify presidential car almost to a 

Speculation. - The post t  `Weitzman.  
at a shot or Oswald as having been In 

office box in Dallas to - Commission finding.-.- - , - ire at the Pres- the window. Each of these 
• Speculation. '.- Oswald which Oswald had the-rifle' W e it z ma is, the original 	, he front of the ' Speculations is dealt with 

-below in the light of the may well have carried mailed  was kept under source of the speculation --• 	.  curtain rods to work on 
n findine.-The - , testimony and   evidence November 22 in the brown both his name and that of that the rifle was a Mauser, 

• considered by the Com- 	 A. Ilidell. 	. 	. ,' . 	and Deputy Sheriff Eugene 
was not pene- ' mission. 	 l 	paper package :he was oh-. 	Commission finding. - It Boone found the weapon. 
any bullet :- A ' 	 • ..:' 	: 	- - served to bring Into the Is not known whether Os- Weitzman did not handle 
e of lend was 	Speculation: - Oswald building because he lived 	 the rifle and did not exam- weld's application listed the 
, inside surfacecould not have known the In a room where he needed 

	

	 the it at close range. He name A. Hid ll e as one en- shield; on the , motorcade route before he them, titled to receive mail at the... had little more than - a 
the windshield - art 1 v ed at work on 	Commission finding. - box. In accordance with glimpse of it and thought it . 
mail pattern of -November 22. 	: .. According to - 0 g w a id's U.S. Post Office -regula- Wa5  a Mausar. a German 
dlately in. front i'ci /Commission finding. )- landlady at 1026 Nor th 	 bolt-type rifle similar In 
residue on the e,.. Tbe . motorcade route wee Beckley Avenue, Mrs. 

A. C. Lions,. the porttoe of the 
eppearance to the Mann- application ti l ti ng      the bullet from . licher -Carcano. Police lab-published in both Dallas Johnson, the room m li ad names of persons other lead residue 

	

	 oratory technicians sub papers on November 19 end venetian b I to d s, curtain than the applicant entitled 
rebably one of , was therefore available at rods, and eurteins while sequently arrived and cor- to receive-. mail was dis. r 
ruck the Prc'si-  i least 72 hours • before- Os- Oswald . was living there. _ carded after th box . . redly identified the weap. 

_ie  °re -came  weld reported for work on i The curtain rods In the closed on :May 14, 1963. 
a' end to the  November 22. .•.- 7,-„, 	• :Y2/flee garage that belonged 
ts •established 	 - 	

During the summer of 1963, 	Speculation: - There,  is 
to - Mrs.- Paine were still 

)rastort in the ' 	Speculation. - The route . 	 Oswald rented a post office evidence that a second rifle 
there after Oswald went to box in New Orleans, listing.' was discovered on the roof f 	i m...: as shown In the newspaper work on November 22. Mrs. -ante from 

 of the • took the motorcade through Paine and Marina Oswald the name "Iiidell" In addi- of the 'Texas School Book 
• -;'.1,- the Triple - Underpass. via . 	 t ion to his own name and . D e p o s i t o r y or on the • . testified • that -  Osvealti hnd 	thnt is., his. ,...ife. iii....,:eu w.as..  ,...,....„.p.a,s.  _: ._ 	• 	...: 	. ..„.,;_ throat I Mal° Set,  a  'block 'sway  not spoken to them -  about. . l_ i___,- "--- "e, --roa._'-r from - the Depository, 	 a . -favorite alias used lby: • - Commission finding.- No 

.- 	 ' -curt ain rods. After the as- . Oswald -  ca.a number.7 of ;-second rifle was found - 'Ae°',,a. 	by  „th_er f Therefore, - Oswald -could' sassioatIon - t h e .e CD p t y .. 
ms the result a' not have - known' that the -- 
from the front 

	

	
occasions. Diligent, search :e -either of these places o Am package - was faund . near .. has.  filled -.. t.- reveal: any.-....7 z motorcade :would 	 any other_place. The silldls 

o ,doctors,Lat L_4 , ...._.-._-_■-l-a--•■ ,7-i-•....-=eamA"....,--.-- ------...--- 	----.-•.‘""..  

	

pass  'tb window from whIch•the :, 	:,,..„._.........,...fam,:-.15..”-....,,....----...._•n- 	... .— --_..- - 

on as a 6.5 Italian rifle. . 



0 

esiclue on .the=;; fie -motorcade -route Weis -, /3eckley- Nveinue;sMrs. :a_ C. 	applicatio', I liTlii-en h-e. --"PP'`''''"'"'"'"-""""s-r'"""---  
bullet frc'M . :published In ' both Dallas _ Johnson, . the r o o m 'h a d names  : „ ot...,. persons  ., other  licher - Carcano. ' Police lab- 

-Lean .-ine applicant entitled . oratory ' technicians sub- tend "aid" '
•
papers on November 19 and venetian b I In d a, curtain ...._ 	.„... 

obably one of ii was therefore available at rods. and curtains while to receive- mall.: was dis- sequentiy . arrived and con- 

am___,,k the .Prest• r least. '72 hours : before. Os- Oswald , was, living  there. . carded. after . the : box- -wa s rectly identified the we ep. 

iereacce 'came. ' wald•reported for:work or ,  The curtain 'rods in the .  .. closed on ', May -. 14. 1961 	an as a 6.5 Italian rifle. ;,•.. 

d and t° ' 
th

e' November 22- ' . .• '-- 	--- ' '''Paine garage that belonged During the summer of 1963. 	Speculation — There 'Ls 
s •established , 	 ' '  to Mrs.- Paine were still' 
-ision  b.,- - the 	• Speculation.. --=The route _ there after Oswald went to .. • Oswald rented 

a post office evidence that a second rifle 
.box in New Orleans, listing . was discovered on the roof • 

sine f rom  Ins. as shown in the newspaper work on November 22. Mrs. the name "Ridell" ill addi- of the 'Texas School Sank 
inside of the  i took the motorcade through Paine and Marina Oswald 
. 	- t 	the . Triple- Underpass, via testified d  h 	Oswald   . h 	lion to his own-  name and D e p os i t o r y or on the 

that of his wife. Iiidell was overpass.  
a favorite -allas used by 	Commission finding. — No 
Oswald on a number of second rifle was found in 
occasions. Diligent search either of these places or in 
has failed • to reveal any any other place. The shots 
person in Dallas or . New that struck Pr e s i d e n t 
Orleans by that name. It Ken n e d y , and Governor 
was merely a creation for Connally came from the 
his own purposes. , •- • 	, rifle 'found on the sixth 
• . 	. .. 	_— .- 	floor of the Texas School 
Speculation. — The rres- Book Depository...-. .5 :... . 

Wen t's car was going at a 

and, but they - 	 the building and remained speed estimated at from 12 
	'Speculation.—It is pos. 

Main Street onto Houston 	 to 20 miles per .hour, thus Bible that there was a see- 
agnation to.de- 	 with them until they went '• (or one block and then left 	 presenting _ a target COM- . and Mannlicher-C a r ea no 
27 ' and exit on Elm  to the access road  downstairs . to ':watch -the -.parable to 'the most .diffi- rifle involved in the asses- 
equently, when 	 President go by, no __later '' to the Stemmons Freeway, 	 cult that . a soldier would sination. The Irving Sports 
of the autopsy' This route was clearly. In i Probably than 12:15. .' 	encounter under battlefield Shop mounted a scope on a 
fable, the doe-. 	 Commission leading. — conditions, dicated . In published .de•-' .-- 	 rifle 3 weeks before. the - 
and agreed that 	 Oswald .did not spend the -------- 	" 	.. 	' 
t wound. 	

scriptiona and maps of the: - 	 • Commission finding.' —.. assassination_ - 	7   • ... 
. 	. motorcade route, There was morning In the-eemPeDY of During the period between 	• Commission ' finding. — '. 

• other workers in the  ,,_rt 
 

is inv., no mention of continuing 

	

	 the time that the first and Dial D. Ryder, an employee . 
_,...building, and .-before the .-.- 

the doctors at on Main Street throUgh the .-si assassinatlon ' he was  last second - shots -struck the .-of the Irving Sports Shop, 

■spitai did not 'Triple Underpass.- -:.-':-'• 	 president, the ' Presidential , has stated that he found on 
, ---,C'' .:.: I:17-. r! seen is 	building' on the ." car .. was traveling  

SpeenlatIon. ,=. :The .,mo-i.-- sixth floor' at about .11:65 - • 	
• at ea."- hie .workbench on Novem- -sident over on 	'•-• 	' . ' ' - 	'''''''. 

Id . notice' th 	. iorcade route- was ehenged .........;  .. hy  ...Charles Given, , average -ripeed• of approx- - bar 23 an undated work tag 

on November 22 .after the . another employee. 	: ' • ''- . 	
h 	' ' with the 	"0 	ld" on 1 11 ml es 

 witnesses testified it, Indicating  that sometime 

s.„..,, 	Commission finding; -- bad bidden on the sixth 	 e m p lo y e r, Charles W. 
d  not  turn him  , The motorcade route was floor overnight -' 	

could not have fired three' Greener, had no recollec- 
time: they were decided uP08 on November ':' 	 shots from the Manalicher- tMn of 0 s w a 1 d, of his 1. 
to save his life 	 Commission •fInding. — cerceno rifle in  5% sec- 

	

18 and pUblished in the :The-  chicken' i u nch had 	 Mtnnlicher -Careen° rifle, 
Ti . they wee 	Dallas n e w Sp a p e r 5- on :'been . eaten shortly after 	 of the transaction allegedly 
of the hole in 
his neck lanai November 19. -It was not ,noon on Novemb„ 22 by  

tifiedof it lateri changed in any. way: there- Bonnie Ray wimains, an  
after. The route called for - employee of the T ex as 

ri. — The- first '-the'.--.-the -.motorcade' -to 'turn 'off 'School Book  Depository, 

;-‘:-.-_...- -,•-/.-7-**ir,:':i'...: -,'•_F•••-' 'i 
he President I "Main 

• "'Speculation-'=Laboratory 
tests showed remain' of the 

.chicken lunch found on the 
sixth floor were 2 days old. 

Commission finding. -
The chicken lunch remains 

-had been left there shortly 
-after noon on November 22 
by Bonnie Ray Williams_ 

Speculation. 	An 
amateur 8-millimeter pho-
tograph taken at 12:20 p.m., 
10 minutes before the as- 
sassination 	of.• President 
Kennedy, showed two sil-
houettes at the sixth-floor 
window of the Depository. 

Commission finding. — A 
- film taken by an amateur 

photographer, Robert J. E. 
Hughes, just before the 
assassination, shows a 
shadow in the southeast 
corner window of the sixth 
floor. This ' has been de-
termined after examination 
by the FBI and the U.S. 

r • 

•••••• .-•••-••■•••• 

. where he woe ' when the 
sishots were fired. Oswald 
-did slot eat the 'chicken 

:if , lunch, nor did' he drink 
from the- soft drink -bottle 

n d near the chicken 

.":"••••••. 

C5 

I 	Main Street, a black away not spoken- to them about 
i-Tiia throat frorn-the Depositor.y, curtain rods.. After the as- 

s 
	. by the Therefore, ' Oswald could sassthatIon - the   e no pt y a the result of 7 not have known that the package was found . near from the front ' _ m o t o r c a d e would pass the window from which the 

a ;,!1,oetaara . at  • d tr e c t 1 y by the Texas 	,_ soots were fired, but no 
'°'"aa- 	- '"'''''' . School Book    Depository .  . curtain rods were found. . 
' finding- ..,7- . Building.; 	- 	- • 	 .. 

. 	. Speculation_ . — Oswald Parkland Mogi . Commission finding. — '. 
spent the mornin g     of y believed that The motorcade route as 

wound could 	 the mo.„. November 22 In the . corn- published showed 
parry of . other workers In ither ara;:entrY.  torcade turning right off 

in the 'back o 

nfliodIng--Doc „motorca e was shifted from •. able, that: the chicken  -. as a favorable one because November three holes had 
Wend Hospital  -.Maio Street- over to Elm •' 
 that the Pres.:, 'Street. to-- bring it, by the lunch,, remains. of - which . the car was , going away - been bored in a rifle and a 

ied on his backi.. Texas School Book peposi., • , were found on the sixth from the marksman - in a' telescopic sight mounted 

as at Parklan ...tory Building.  , 	:, ....... , floor, was eaten by an ac. straight line. 	. ,, . . 	- •• on it and bore sighted. 
. 	complice of Oswald. who 	 . 	However, Ryder and his 

	

w n 	Speculation. -- Oswald . t-eatrnent an 

map had been printed. Tue.:.  
• Speculation It -Is prob•.  that the target is' regarded during the first 2 weeks of 

went to , the fifth floor 
 Street.  at Rouston, . go ....who after. eating Ms lunch 

on s. 	• 
Commission finding. • — 

According to -expert wit-
nesses, exacting tests con-
ducted for the Commission 
demonstrated that it was 
possible to fire three shots 
from the rifle •within 
seconds It should be noted 
that the first loaded shell 
was already In the chamber 
ready for firing;  Oswald . 
had only to pull the trigger' 
to fire the first shot and to 
work the bolt twice In or-
der to fire the second and 
third' shots: They testified 

- that if the second shot-
missed, Oswald had be-
tween 4,8 and 5.8 seconds 
to fire the three shots. If 
either the first or third 
shot missed, Oswald had in 
excess of 7 seconds to fire 
the three shots.‘: 

SpecuIatIon..Oswald did 
not have the marksmanship 
ability demonstrated by-the 
rifleman . who fired the 
shots.. 

Commission finding. -
Oswald qualified as a 
sharpshooter and a..  
marksman with the M-1 
rifle In the Marine Corps.. 
Marina Oswald testified 
that In New Orleans her 
husband practiced operat-
ing  the holt of the rifle. 
Moreover, experts stated 
that the scope was a sub-
stantial aid for rapid, ac- 

represented by the repair 
tag, or of any person for 
whom such a repair was 
supposedly made. The rifle 
found on the sixth floor of 
the Texas School Book 
Depository had two holes 
in it bored for the Installa- 

• than of a -scope prior to ' 
•-shipment to Oswald in 

March 1963. The Commis-
sion concluded that it Is 
doubtful whether the tag 
produced by Ryder was 
authentic. All the evidence 
develop ed proves that ' 
Oswald owned only the one 
rifle — the Mannficher-Car-
cano—and that he did not 
bring It or a second rifle to 
the Irving Sports Shop. 

Speculation. — Ammuni-
- lion for the rifle found on 
the sixth floor of the Texas 
School Bo ok Depository 
had not been manufactured 
since the end of World War 
II. The ammunition used 
by Oswald must, therefore, 
have been at least 28 years 
old, making it extremely 
unreliable. 

Commission finding. — . • 
The ammunition used in 
the rifle was American 
ammunition recently made 
by the Western Cartridge 
Co., which manufactures 
such ammunition currently, 

Continued on Next Page 
• 
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seri_ as, i961. TITE_TASFEENG TUN POST 

li.y.s -.Ald_. . 	esiste •. 	.. 	• In testa with the soma kind. Commission finding.- .A ' ;the .building, and 'was al-  
a1 atentenitIon, experts series of time . tests.. made 1 a w ed to proceed after 
fired Oswald', Dramillcher- by investigators and be-Roy- Truly, -the Depository su-
oarceno rifle more than S. Truly and Patrolman,AL", p tele t e a d en t, identified 
ice times without any mu,- L. Baker at the request of ' _him as an employee there. 

.. ....... ••, • -. the Commissinn, . show- that.  Police did not seat off the fired, .- • ' ••• 	• it was possible for Oswald:, budding until at least self. 
Specnlation.--The ,''..iser• ••, to , have . placed' the • rifle .. eral• minutes • Biter Oswald 

Oen • that Oswald'S':•palm- - behind a ;box_: and _..d e•• . could have left 	. -. . 
print appeared on.tiste rifte • scended to the." lunchroem:._ _  
a . f ales. The • 4' B L.'..tobi -°13- the secerld' ne°r bei°re - the3Pmecbdtitri3trn.- wThho e. took g Os-
newsman in an "off-thit-eito• ' Patrulmlath Bakero'encr Trelir weld to North Beckley Ave- 
red briefing session --that •' get. LIP 	ere' • %weld 'TIM- nue William • W. Whaley, , 	 not have a soft.drInk bottle _ 	' 4'. there was no pa-imprint on . ita hie .,___, et. the time_ hi shows Wet Oswald entered 

• the rifler - 	 "4°4'. • ,..h - _ Baker hiS cab at '12:30 pm. Sine* 

	

:Was xcenfronted. y. B 	. . Commission finding: -• 
: It* FBI confirmed that the _-.- and he as n t t di b 

tance6cfroc from tbealpoint 
some 

"th; the softy' drink .3a2cLerele Rye •• pallnprint lifted      by the : 	xlxi 	machine, 	- ' President's ' aseassination,•05- w just e ate On g the .. : Dallas police from the-rifle . 
lunchroom: 

. • _ 	. 	weld could not have shot the iound on the eteth, floor of r.e.enr m, .Balre..r eaugntthe 
"resident' -' 

	

se of htm through the ' 	
,.. _ 

the Texas S c h o o L. Book • 	 Commission - fIndlnei:‘--  A glass panel Ire  the.., door - Depositary Build-tor w e - leadinP to ' the • lundhroom Wh a 1 er' 3. J. does show Osvrald's paimpriat. The FBI 	.. L g 	_ _ 	, . 
... vestteule -.: -, - ,.., . _ .. .„ •-• : ctilu2c."13ZatePtEilt, 

 he 
 but ,/vaga%thhnae.:t 

 time 

 tat.: 11, 

.; that - no FBI agent ...made- • . Speculation ' Therewere 
informed the Commissioft 

statame.ota of any type to • other people Present In the " that passengers entered his 
	

ArP,,S;;;' ,...::.50:•,..;...&:v. 

, the press concerning. • the -.• lunchroom  at the time that ' ;•• eat,. •that . he.. uso2ny, In_ A 	, 	., 

	

gen 	t....4...,...-- 	1- - • - 

,---- 

existence or nceeexistence -"' Baker and -.-Truly •-„saw..0s- Ahern at:15-minute Intervals,  l" "er-..-...---___:.--.e•-e--,"----- ot;,this print. 	• - i ,....."4-- - ; -: - r-weld there:. -::  7..-. • '.',.. r• . —and .that It•.-Was ':undoubt-- 	 — -- • •-••:..7:- — - ~-'Commission- - findide.''''..- - • edly-some time, later than • gpecolation. -L.- Lf ,Oswald - 
g-leveleig, : he „ . Baker and Truly have both ,' 42:30 when Oswald-entered-.  

:„.. er.*A•rae tt: -72, 

, e,......- 	4.....• :had. been 

	

stated - that-, there  •w as hO - • his :cabr- Soreetirnes he dirt,- 	---‘-'716- ---4,,..1d;-'-j44". . _ .. 	
. era ....„ tzez",""se.... j 

would have - left f in g e r••• 	 . 
:prints on the rifle- becauee. , ,,,_°"e 111,,,tine_,11-taehrelel other' ..not r -make.- entriesid_4his„:,,,.. ..---:::; '' 	,. 401,e.: 	:r.i-e-..-.t..- j 
. IP -1P/ialcl not": have bad ... `"ee '.'3Wau'l .4t -.'"e'" "me ., logbook . usttil: three or..four,-lour, 	r..5-',,,.„.: --• ',...: ••.-r• 	7 ',• L. -..'-- 	--.'7":;.'!". '•-)..-. I time to owti_ the prints ,• of, - ......the..! they; e.„.....riter7.1...."ga' other -,, ,_ 	trips later. The bus tranifer"--•=--'-1.7'''.." .---,-• Interior of the pc 1de:site!. lino 

the rifle after herhad fired- """"exe "3 	incident has . its Oserald'S• possession was L: - 7 ,r% 	.: - 	' 	' t - ' - '  

	

-- - 	- • 	faeued after- 1216- Pin" The -• following - the - shooting •-of  --ndt:-- feel thatle is Commission lbsding..ish ". • Speculation.-Pobre Were Commission' .ft a s .' deter 
  the :President; Tippit was . a , posftlre ', Id FBI fingerprint expert tea- sealing off all exits' from • mined. that Oswald prob-- 

titled that the poor quality the building by - the time - ably entered Whaley', cab at _directed to -move Into and ' aid. never .1, t t 
of -the metal and --wooden . Oswald got to the second- about 12:47 or 12:43 Ileac., .---,• remain in the. Central Oak Ildeun for the p 
parts would cause them to $floor.,.-- 	- -- - - • ' • 	--•-• • 	: 	- - 	- 	- 	' -i- - Cliff arts available -fir any 

, emergency: _ ....' ._:- , 4 ,--- ei,m5 hhP t'amic"iileatd4 t 1 

	

..... ---•,• 61-2, .. 	''' SPeCUlation-• .'--, The des 	: absorb :moisture:. from the '.••• C Om= uslon -.-...ww_Or-?-- '''''  

	

tance from the Greyhound - 	:-. : 	•• 	' ': - - 	
a 

akin, thereby m a k 1 n g a . police may have begun to ' 

	

terminal ha..:Dallas„:., where . 	Speculation—The police - stie saw-- shoot, clear print unlikely.; There • take ',up position,: at. the . as I. Oswald catered the cab, - to • - had-bean withdrawn: from wii .about 30, 1 , is no evidence. that Oswalt -T.. exits _ to -the. ehelicling' - 
North -,- B e c k 1 e y 'Avenue •the - area In - which . Tipp It'' bushy' hair.-- and wore - gloves . or - that . : be .'.-eirly. as 12:33; but It is -un--7-f . 

wiped prints off the. rifle. '-'11.k el 	that ',.th ey - had -, where-he priabahly left the ' found Oswald. •• . • •-•.:: ' -...:-, white, 'coat. •.:Sitt - 
cab, is something---_over 3 - . Commission 'ill:lithe. - does riot fit this .: Latent -fingerprint,. were    ..'..bl 0 c ke d therm - off' COM:. 

found on - the rifle . but- they .•,pletely. until 12:37.: p.m.-e-at'..i. ninel-nprinal-IY--- as •10-roine Other_ police-  ' care were he. cotdd not he - .. 
were ' too •Incomplete-.te-be.:, -the 'earliest. '• Osvield e wer. !..Ulte cab drive.' Given.. the-- operating In - the . Oek Cliff ' - ...co 	ao • 

   ....._ 	.• 

	

,:.",'": ' :- =` Seen Id,: au- Office, ,,,walking .‘i• iarlin-- Jahl that -7.existed : it ' - area et the same - time "a° 4w:ah:sting • -H; 	• time, it 1.1.doubtful that -' elppiLTIler PartielPated in h 's. test!  
identified. 4 	' 	''.-- 

Speculation_ - Cordon • toward, :en exit leading 'to ,_'..th-e4 am 

	

Whaley ...could :: have made - 	 mony 
ShankLin,...the- special:  agent - the front atalrwayi-at about „ 	 the. subsequent search for 

12.33 to ut, Oswald -probably - • the - trill In" less-- then'• I5' Rod -ippretteusion of Tip- 
mission is ,war 

in charge- of the Dalles, of- ' 	••••• 	 - minutes. . One estimate has 	._ 	. . , . 	,.., 	_ 	tions that she d 
flee- of the FBI, stated that had,....,.at least 7 mieutes• In- 	 pit's  -• 1•4Yert,', --. -• --..; 1.•iller. of Petro 
the . paraffin _.• test - at.: 01--,'-w`"`" to 'get get out of .the' Placed- the :time, at 24 min- 

utes from • the Greyhound' 
weld's face- and hands was 	,A. A :building 'without :being - 	 5 	tattoo_ Tippit 'vie- as short, stocky 

• - 	• • - 	terminal to 'Osweirre room. Iated- a- procedure govern- bushy hair,: w 
positive 'end proved that he -.S7, P•P6-- r - - ._-_-' ,f_ -1-....., hie:Louie; _"-• „. ; -. . ,- _.• ins _radio -'ears  when he' not be a correct 
had fired a rifle. . ' ' ._  

pa gaff 

	

	itadfoi.-. „_., OsWeld's Tticefemente • 	::-. COmmineloo finding_ _1' failed- to notify headquar- of Oswald. It he 
- . -. The distance -f r o m 'th e ten that he was stopping to: alleged _that M 

The paraffin tests , were , BetWeen 12:33 incl. • :• -„ 
conducted by members of' 	 - . 	Greyhound bus terminal at 4-Iasi:lois a suspect 	identified Oswa 

., ".... 	-.,..,-.,,--- r.•,.. , '. -.7, -,-.,,e.:Jacksou and Lamar Streets 	CM141"1". final". -- lineup - b e eau 
the Dallas Police 'Depart- s.e.i.n p.m: 7- -,•• - ' - ' -- 	 • _ 	.•_. -„ -,... 	• to the 500 block of North m • n t and-. the   technical ::',, 	- - '1-''" " ." '-• '77•B 	

TheDallas Police De- . clothing" rather 

examinations by: members , - One of -the major theses , Beckley is 2.5 mike.: os.' Putriia" had no require- appearance. Wi, 

-C 

, 
Wald actually get out in the.' mentor regulation for po- appeared m 

of the -Dallas City -County • • urged .• in ..- suPport .. of the ,-. 
- 	' 	700 block f North1 Beckley:  11 c e ' officer' to notIf y which Dirs. : ft 

C r I m I ri a r Investigation • theory - that .OsivaId did not : 	0 	-ealcr. 	. 	- , - 
Laboratory. The -FBI ha, murder - Patrolman , Thaph - The t distance. was. there- " headquarters et h e n - 'WI' present... ha ' we, 
hOtilled t b e Commission _ was ... that _ his .;....,k n 0 w _ .1: re, less. than- 25 miles. Ping to question a suspect hag the, jacket 

Conimmission that the trip • 
Therefore, TIpplt did not .:.' wore et the ti " Whaley has testified to the ' that neither' Shaoklin nor 

any other representative of 
movements after he lei t.tbe • ., 
Texas. School Book 'Denis-  took 6 minutes. Test runt violate 

any police radio shooting, and 

the FBI ever made such a - ,,,A. 	would , „, 	,.,,, ,, 	
procedure In failing- to no--, ham has testlfl 

Y the ' -radio. dispateher • • idenlificalion W statement The Commission . story . """'" n'"- " av e _ ' made: .by Mensbers . of :the 
he., found no evidence that , permitted •him to have ar• Commission : s t a f f .. under - that he-, was - stopping Os-•:".„.-inostly fro  m !: 

Special- Agent  Shanklin •-• rived at .1.0ila'., Street - tad 	traffic conditions somewhat 	wald- .'.-•; .- . -6. : ...- '.: - -. -e . 
/ hes denied that ;, 
'Moreover. Mrs. I 

ever made this . statement . , Pattie Avenue ••iti this to ...Similar t0. --' tb0Se that • ex.' • Simulation_ ; - L-, T l p-p I 1- 
publicly, - -: .' ,•,• .'',,-.. ...:•_-'"-' ' '::encounter • „Tim:41 .:by :. 1:16. • isted - on - November. ',22._took • could_ not have recognized ," i. dei yl. 1-be ded ,rthe t i 

lapprnirnaiely. 52' minutes... :7 . Osiyaid _from _ tbs_descrlri,.;:e:f - • ' .;_-: • P!.e_ Spa Intion;-- .Y.: ,' ML.1. 1,•p_in.:•- Cerefut-- reenaetmenti .: 
30' seconds. ;To- walk 

Oswald. stated that .She: did 	"-investigative . -, egencies,?•,and' 
Beckley, ey, an 	eel); -: lice•radio. '• • 	• 	r ' -, : " 	'''- :d . the tran 

e.". 'clots: Meet, out_. over the - po- , 1.11..alr The :Coin ' 
riot know that her husband ',.._and ' by. imerab8" -'°,! the-:•': hi , 
owned. a riffle. nor did she , : ruommilmcm "staff- °L. . "-•----,B

eckle y,-Sh is th!' 71:* block *C. - . COMMISSI-On- - 11.11(11.0r- -. 	C 

	

  where. .Oswald There Is no 7certain. way of', 	ich, Airs. ,ma 
-- .■ e,:ie p b o a e •'conv  

know. that ,,,he7.owned ; a ;pi,- :weld's movements from. the -,  
tot- .-' .... ... . 	. -• 	-. -alma - he'_left --the ....Texas - -.probably,. left. the': cab, .•to --,• knee/hire, whether i 	ills 	.  ll 

Coana.lwdoo:tling4: -.•-. -:'•'',Sdhool•r: B o o let Depositary ... 1026, North ....Beckley...took._ recognized Oswald : f r o at : ;-• .. ,.,..„/ ..tin 

There • is. am -evidence' that- : until . be-encountered Ti p pi t .! . Commission ' staff-- member+ 2:thepdeveripbon.latt out hY" 'i ir.in-Teri- 
desc ylptlo 

 if I 
Marina- Oswald .- avers.' told - - verified- tbatOsweld Could 7; :5 minutes and 45.seconds-e•-..... 

	

, • 	'the .polIce radio ,The Dallas 'i• Italie...re reaffirmed 1 
this to any'antheribei:- On  reach ' his': kemn-inghoute- at 	;•• SpecillathM, ' ' .:__..7. 05,,,,sata Police , Department radio 
the afternoon- o1 :November - 1025 -.North ..33eckl ay. Avenue -:--was on his ' Way •-'10:. -Jack ... log shows •-that,:t1se pollee 

4 tive.iderrtilieelli I 

PA. she told to • Police that 	at approximately '1 PM, . °r ,''' Ruby's apartment _when - her;,..-,raille,-. dispatcher .,:l., at. 1 9 _ 'weld . • and-_ ,.'deni 
described -:--_the 	I 

her , husband .. ownecr.a f rifle- - ..ea;"ber:,The;. l'.ou'elc!eper. at •,:f was stepped by :•Patrolman.L •.- 
and. that. be-kept- it-:in.. the --;•-;•the 7-fa° 

	

	

p•rm`noted   :;-.. a 'similarity, . short; 
mingbouse : „testified,  .„;,..../.ipott....„-..i.„r;„...:L..4,4,--i • ;,:A7:•:,iseterere-,t1Se'eliroaricast . de:- .: ''''''''''  haired: 

Continued From • 
Preceding page rrest 

garage-m.r. tfte-tPabse • house4.:,-,that-:-1/xweld:•eP!xt--•MilY, 	 pritit. e..: Pr es... 
to- irriag,~datac„at Zjalla, raw minutes 

'Oollcir"-elseadianirteda 	 stiril- '-d...,_tuits_teE46:64,7"-siesee:L*ItAW'ioatetrable; 	wi-t4o0447ttq 

	

ere '4.44-nee.;Widenee47t6ii'ardenes„asiesiirtand;„Tippitit. 	Sisee 	on.• 



c 
P 1 

--f./sv• Zd--staterl..that-she as  

not know that her husband and • by members of the from • A..  eckleY and Neil lice radio. - 	 • 

awned a rifle nor did she Commission staff of Os- 
which is the 00 block of 	Commission finding. 

until heseneountered TiPPit Commission staff 
members the description put out by 4„,,..„..;„„, 

a descriptiv_  

verified that Oswald could S minutes and 45 seconds, - 	
the police radio. The Dallas .h's̀r:̀"r"e"st-iinimiec. 

reach his room'  Louse at 	
Speculation. — Os-waid - Police Department radio 

tivt,  idenlificat 1028 North Beckley 'Avenue was on his way to Jack tog shows that the police weld and ders 
at approximately 1 p.m. or 

Ruby's apartment when he radio dispatcher . at 1:29 .. de 
'bed the  

earlier. The housekeeper at was stopped by Patrolman p.m. aoted a similarity short, stocky. 

the roonsingbouse . testified Tippit 	. . .... . between the broadcast de-  haned.  
that Oswald spent only a 

few minutes at '  the house, 	
Commission . finding. 	,- scriptions of the  P re s• ., 

, 

There Is no evidence that. ideal's assassin and Tippit's ; speculation. 

Oswald.. and Ruby knew slayer. It is conceivable. . witness to the 

each other or had, any. re_  even probable, that Tippit - P strains an 

lationsbip through a third stopped Oswald because of ;unidentified w 

party or parties. There is the description broadcast - 'interviewed by 

no evidence that Oswald -by the police radio_ 	 was never call 

knew -where Ruby lived.' 	Speculation ' Tipple and 'nes& by the 
'Commission an 

A e co r d i n sly, there is his killer knew each other. 	• 
neither evidence nor reason 	Commission finding- 

— striation - of P 
Kennedy. This to believe that Oswald was Investigation has revealed alleged to 

have on h I a way ta-  R u b Y's no . evidence that Oswald 

peered In • magazines and .,bet-  22; 1863.... • '-'i',  s 1 :"...- 

newspapers • in February .- Commisslon .  finding.-  — 

1964.- The rifle held - by ,Tbe ..radio -logs. of the 'Dal-

Oswald In these pictures is •,...las,Police Department and 

not the same  rifle that was the Dallas County' Sheriff's 

/maid on the sixth floor of Office , show- that.: no .de-

the Texas' School  Book scriptlon of I suspect  in 

Depository Building. - 	' 	the _.assassinatiOn . .of the 

Commission, finding. — . President . w i a • broadcast 

Life magazine, Newsweek; ., before 12:45 p.m_ on that 

and the New York Times day- :No 'referents to Or-

notified ' t h e Commission • Wald 'by. naing : wss 'broad-

that -.they - had retouched : east betoreThe woe arrested, 

this -  picture. In .  doing.  se, ..T.,h e description of the 

they-  - inadvertently altered •••- suspect ' that,was broadcast 

of :the rifle. The 
°rising- ..• waid.  tot

, ft lacked 
some  . • Oswakt knew. each other Sr', to polme headquarters

.  on •. They were b. details of -the configuration''  wits -sitilliar'An. that'  or Os 	"""`°"  
had  eye,  .seeo .reoh other..  Tippirs .. cassradio -by an- .  ,Sviewed by ih 

prints of: this.  picture-  have --:importarat ::spocifIc .. details ' 	 ocsssother • witness, to the asses- ,i, appeared befor 
before:- ..TbesdeseriptIon- 

-. been eX a m I n e ct 'bethe .'"'n.such,,is ,color Of ' hair-  and ' - 
before[

-airs-ation. - Domingo :Be n a- ,,,inissiens--  The - 

Commission and.-  by...phi:is -.  eYeS.' 
 The information . for ' the murderer: linputed ".. 

one of • the-  Witnesses .  was :*•vides. 
-._In • 1 e r : v a r to u s :has no evhienc 

tographid experts who have--• the initial ,broadcasts most • ' 	 statements ' and. In her tea-  .was any with 

Identified . the . rifle as:. a : Probably, cline from HOW- - denied_ by - her .and had no .-  

any . other' • .timonys Miss. Markham was - -Slaying other 

Martraietter-CLITILDD 6.5.: the- ard ,13 r e arta 

ease . 
	saw .'-'-nuPPart' iirw•Ii'  

same kind ar the one found . 0  s ei a 1  d in 'the • wind 	'- d - 
on the sixth floor of • the -when . he.. was -- firing . the .: •.SpeCulation 'Ti 1 iv—ciao! thhecollection 

of 
. the  ' ...... Slit4414'  

eiewitnessei. ..,,..-  ..--..-• .,•....- - uncertale.,-and.rinconsistent ' ;Jdentified In eh.  
- 	.. 	-. - '-- - ‘15,. .finis. her-  r 	. ' 

eots theslayiott- . -. :Saw.-  Oswald b 

., 	. - • 	. 	• 

Ten! School. Book Deposi. _ rifte.. ' , ,...: - .......--"„.....'......-...- •-• driving alone In-his'  polite'  .. 

tory. FBI ' experts testified ' •,. Speculation. '. ClawaId did -. 
car even - though - standing , ' ' Speculation

- Mrs. -Helen ;'[time he was 

1 
 

that the picture. was taken -not have. time for all of the • 
orders far police in Dallas.-. ' Iti"kham. "'the only- wit- 

ness to ---thelciting of .Tip- ',the scene of 

ihave reloaded h 

w th Oswald'sbanera. - :',- -- • movements imputed to him - were that radio cars of 
the ...„ .  

Speculation. --: The rifle' between_ his departure from. -
type '' Tippit was ' driving . "--- 	• 	and .1113  appear 

Commission finding. — ishoestore an- 

	

, Etook. .,_ must have two policemen 	• 
picture of Oswald was e -.the %Texas School 

ni 	
....,..., s--.  Other  witnesses to . t h e: Boulevard. 

composite.. one . w 1 t h Os- . Depository-  and  .' Is is. en- -- 	 of-  Tipplt' include 1 ..Commissims I 

weld's face  past• d on . counter with- Tipplt.. ...:„....: • 	Commission finding.-57 killing-  • 

Commission . 

finang......_ .,35_,,_ : _,,.... ...,,,.,..,. , ....;..,:. Domingo - 13enavides, . who ' witnesses ident 

somebody else's. body - 	--. 	 1,i ra,t'e  ds''''''th'.7, -L1;:;:„-e:-.: .- Used Tippirs - car' radio to ''as the Man tl 
.Commission finding,  _.. Time tests ' . of all of . Os- 	 rectocred"'Ll'a7.. iii... pokily the police dispatcher :flight -if ter the 

marina Oswald , has t„u.. svaill's 'movements. establish • .policy :-•- 	 of, the killing at .1:16 .pm.. ' "Srippit_The kille  
that_ these movements: .. per cent, of the patrolmen.. • 

fled-  that she took this plc- •-, 	 and Willis'  ra.  . Scoggins, a S '  gun in hand, b 

turn with a camera owned ' could have been s accent- •- on tbe clay shift, 2 a.m. to 3 '  
. 	....ms _ 	 . 

cabdriver parked at the.  '; -away and Sam 

by her husband and sub-  . -,'Plish4d 
in- the  time a.esh. p. 	to work atone Tipplt 'corner of 10th Street' and , the black of Pa t  

sequently 	Identified 	ai -'. , hie to him-  ' - ' .'. - - ' 	
7 was . one of -: the patrolmen' Patton

- 'AVenue,-... Barbara . -between 10th 

Oswald's • Imperial -Reflex .. s Speculation. --•'. • 0
-5--.-  in '' "assiMattf to work alone that . 

• .. 	' Jeanette Davis' and Virginia '  Jefferson Boole  
was stopped h • 11 -' . wa  - JdaY'  -.''' 	'- , . 	....,_ , . Davis • saw e: man with a 	the • shooting ' o camera. She identified the ..., 	

. 	. . , 

man in the picture as her ; left- the building
pollee 
 ce•a3 be  •  • ' • • -• -  and was.- ' Speculation.—Tippit was pistol in ...bif"  hand walk. 

husband. Experts alao• state; . permitted -to .pass after he , violating an:order he bad. • across their lawn immedi-

the p i c Cur e-  was nor,  a told.l thern he worked in the . received the day before not. ' stets,. after '  they heard the' 

	

, 	, 
composite. 	• 	

. 
- 	'' ......,butiding. " ss. --,..s.,. - • , - . . ' to leave the sector to whiek - sound of the ; shots that 

Speculation.-:.After firing s Commission - Finding_ 	--' he had been &assigned. This k i 11 e d Tippit. . The man 

the shots, Oswald could not ....The -Comealssiethhiss found. sector was supposed .t.o.be .  emptied the shells-from his 

have disposed of the rifle- ,-. no.  winless who saw Oswald in downtown Dallas at this. pistol and - turned the cor-

d, descended the stairs to "`leave;, the ,building. - This'' time he  stopped Osweld....2....s. nay. from -llIth Street ante 

• 

--The -Car 

sewed the tear 

. 

know that he  owned a pis- weld's movements from the B ec k  c I e Y. where  Oswald There Ls no certain way ot-  whisk, ).7,-, 1 f ,  
elephone cons •' 

probably-  left the cab, .to knowing—whether 
teL 	

time he left . the.  . Texas 

1026 North .Beekley, took 	

Tipplt , :afir '''."--. '''' : 
ged-  to have Commission !Indio 	 School Book    Depository 

g. — 	 recognized Oswald f r o m 

There is no evidence that 

Martha Oswald ever - told 

this to any authorities. On 

the afternoon of 'November 

22, she told •the police that 

her husband owned a rifle 

and that he kept it in the 

garage of the Paine house 

in Irving. Later, at Dallas 

police headquarters,. ' she leaving as hurriedly AS he 

said that she could not had 
arrived. During police 

identify as 
her husband's Interrogation after 

idt-er.._,211-7, n_r"  

the rifle shown her by po- rest, Oswald admitted • to 
lice. e n.  When  Marina  riding both bus and taxi in 

Oswald appeared before • returning to-  his rooming-

the Commission she was house after the assassins-

.; h o w n the Mannlicher- tiers of the •Presidemt. From 

Carcano 6.5 rifle found on 1.026 North B 6 nit 
 l e y 

the  sixth floor of the  De_ - Avenue, Oswald could easily 

posltory arid identified it as 
have' 	the nine tenths 

apartment when he a as 
the "fateful rifle of Lee 

-of a mile to 10th Street and • 	 and.  Tippit were acquaint. In  . um . 'shoat.,  

Oswald." 	. 	 Patton Avenue where he en- stopped by Tippit. 
	 ' ed.-  had ever seen each they  ran off- - 

	

picture 

.. IMO'  awed Tipplt. •z' 	 other, or had any mutual ..diss.stfoss ef,,,,, 

Speculation.-.The picture 	 - .. ' 	. 	'MURDER OF TIPP1T , acquaintances. Witnesses to 	''' - -"' 
Commission 

of Oswald taken by his 	_Speculation. — A. detailed 
Speculations ' .i 	' on 	

the:  the . shooting. - observed no .-. 

wife in _March or Aprll 1863 end. remarkably clear. de- 	 .  	s i. e et s ,cd...mcogation he..  ..7.-...ne only womar 

and showing him with a . mnption of Oswald .was sent murder of Tippit centered, 	' 	 . -witnesses to the 
s tween the two men. . 	 -I  . . 	 • 

rifle and a p i 2 t ol-was ...over:the.-  Police : radio in 	about --assertions's that. be . -. 	. 	. . _ ..., . . 	, 	-.quaint known . t 

"doctored"  when It-, ail- , Dallas at 12:38 p.m Novena., was elsewhere than he-wds'.." • .SPnnwintinn--Mts: Helen rimisslon is Hole,  

• slaying of Tippit, put the lazy other w 
was shot, that he knew the y

_. time at just after 1:08 isms. . !claimed to hat'
man who shot him, and. This would have 

made it "shooting a n d 
that the description of the 

impossible for . Oswald • to 	elved any 

murderer given by one of have committed the killing icoccerniny, the 
the eyewitnesses di4 pot-  fit - 

Oswald's deseripuom 	bsiancicettinhee  wtooualrrd iuneota-thave • :Such a witness. 

the cm Barbera.  J 
The Commission found 

that Tippit was unques- s
tibm0e0.ting s.c., e,n_ 	by that ..vis and- Virgtai 

? the killer horn 
tionably 'patrolling in . .en .  s Commission  -.finding. s 	-0e, shooting as  

area to which 	
had been . The shooting-of Tippit has • the -lawn at th 

direeted 'by police head' • 
been .  established at ap-  Patton Avenue 

quarters: There was no  

evidence to support the-  
proximately:;ximately•:. 1:15 ar, 1:16 -.Street, but th 

. . 	 pro. on the basis of a call ,..Witness the silo 

• Markham, a.witnesa.  to the .:.The FBI never 

the .lunchroom in '  time 	. speculation • is • probably, a ' 	Commission finding. --. A: Patton Avenue. Alt of these; :Pat Patterson, 

get ..a ;drinkfrom a 'soft. misinterpretation -. of t h e ' review of .,  TIppIt's file s 	...witnesses, .except ' Rena-  with a pistol 
drink Machine and be there : fact that he was stopped 	 the Dallas Police, 	Depart-.:-...rides, subsequently picked '-uretinl • south 

when Patroltrian Baker . the _lunchroom by-  patrol--  • meal. and the department's - Oswald out of S. lineup as lAvenne. They f 

came 	 • 	 plan;•Baker before '  he • leftradio • .1 o g , revealed .that the • slayer -  Benavides did 	or a • block o 

Asa' • .- - 

They saw him 

,fersoo and turn 

the evening of 

Callaway an. 

„picked Oswald a 

Bee lineup as th 

,saw with a gun. 

;men, Warren Re 



spent the night before the 
• assassination. - , 

ti 	
-7  Oswald's 

Specutaon.—No one saw 	Speculation.-  

:Oswald enter the Texas attempts to 'get:legal 

• Theatre. • 	• • 	counsel were -deliberately 

Commisston'findine. — A thwarted by the police and 

he was cut oft from outside 
nearby shoe store manager, 
Johnny C. Brewer, nd the calls that would have per 

a  

tbeatera -cashier, Julia Post- . milted . him to obtain a 

al, saw Oswald. enter - the. lawyer. 

where he went an into the November 23, Oswald was 
Commission findlng.—On 

lobby of the theatre from 

visited by the president of 

the Dallas Bar .Association, 

H. Louis Nichols, who of-

fered him help-in getting a 

lawyer; Oswald refused the 

Oswald 
come 1 or ward  or been offer. 	

Wa s told by 

th brought forward to give an the police that be could use 

eyewitness account, of the the telephone when he 
wished, and he -did -make 

atTest. Commission finding. — telephone calls. He attempt-

Johnny C. Brewer, the shoe ed to call attorney John Abt 

store manager, and two in New York but was unsuc-
cessful in reaching him. Mrs. 

Petrone of the theatre— Paine testified that at Os-

John Gibson and George weld's request she tried with-aa 

. Jefferson Applin, Jr.—were out success to reach AbL Os. 	- 

theatre proper. 	• 

Speculation—Not a sin-

gle one of the people in the 

Texas Theatre at the time 

sassination of • the aP r e 

Eli 
-r  

, atk,a,en.  - 	.  araaaaaaasaa.4' 

• 
or of-Uses pr tdential limousine used -Ou 'No..22,' 1963:' 	n'-a• 

- 	; 'a 	a 	' - 	aa 	•-••• 	aa..:ea - 	 •  THE SOVIET'UNION -• 
i'Speculation.—Thre is •no 

• independent witness aside ,  _ • Oswald's riealdenee  In  the  ara• 

• from the police  who -testi' .St;viet Union•to-r-inore than 

fled that Oswald was car- 2a4 years aroused _specula- . 

- rying a gun when arrested ti on after his arrest that he - 

by the pi:slice. ••• • 	• 
was an agent of the Soviet 

Commission --finding. — 
Johnny Brewer testified Union or in some way affill-

before the Commission that. ated with it This specula.' 

he saw Oswald pull a gun Lion was supported by maser.. • 

and that he saw it taken tions that he had received 

away from him by a lia.ce exceptionally favored treat- a 

ment from the Soviet Gay.. 
'iceman. 

• ernment in securing perrnis- 

' . ' OSWALD AFTER 	slots to enter and leave the 

• country. especially the lat; .  

•a--HISa AREST 	f•s• ter, because his Russian wife ' 	• 

The Commission ' found and child were permitted to • 	. 

th a t assertions that the - 

Speculation.—A 3'nking 

este in the Marine Corps In . 

the 3950s could not study - -a7a. 

read Soviet newspapera„...... afarxism, learn Russian, 

e•Aui  stbs ioounts ainnYhisaduvne  unit r e t. 
Commission findlog.—nai- • 

though Oswald's interest, 	. 

the Soviet Union was welia-t.: 

known :his interest in Marx-a:2 - 

neVer.:;-1. a Y .-itronwlyasa 
apparently roe fn thi 

occurred. Sinister .'connota- Marinee.- While staytiisOkriineedlolwolvIrt 

tions were evoked-  by the • California, be Studied Bus-

attribution to the district slam In February 3959, while 

- attorney of . the--statement 	still in the Marines, he.toolt-,--  
, that a taxicab driver named 	an official test on his pro- • 

Darryl Click drove Oswald ficiency in Russian and was 

from downtown Dallas to - rated "Poor." In California 

the area of his rooming- a t about this  time  he  -prob- 

. house in' Oak Cliff. It has 

• been correctly .  ascertained guage newspaaper. usThsi0n. arne: 

"a that no such taxicab driver actions of his fellow Marines 	- 

existed in Dallas.. On the who were aware of his in- -- 

Gt.u.ar hand, the district at- to ear f 	 " 

Speculation. — Oswald 

wore an otire-brown plain 
jacket which is visible in 

all the pictures of him' af-
ter his arrest 

Commission finding—At 
the time of his arrest, Os-
wald was not - wearing a 

jacket The jacket that was 

subsequently recovered in a 

the -Pre 3- 	aired. 	 parking lot and Identified 

and Tippit's 	soe,itaatiaar,..a.1.• ,,,,nceL‘ici-.- a as Oswald's was a light- 

conceivable, • 

because of 

n broadcast." 
-testa  

wore at the time of the 

	

it did not 	
to M. a r i n a Oswald, her 

slice radio shooting, and airs. Mark- husband owned only two 

ding to no- 'them has testified that her jackets—one blue and the 

dispatcher ; ',identification was based other 11 g b t gray. The 

:tipping Os- ` "mostly from his - face.'' 

„!. 	- 	
. Moreover, Mrs. Markham housekeeper at 1026 North 

Beckley- Avenue, airs. Earl- 

as :denied that she ever ens Roberts, was not cer 

	

."-..!:, 	.,..1' t 	.44-u-r' ihast 	the  Men w ho   lain about the color or the 

over the- -, .......14,'-iitY• • ern,  Wrsn--Ziti91-4--,-•-to, ..- ._- e,is a t _Oswald was 

air The 'Commission re- hou se. “.g wnen,na left' the 

finding. _ gewirrthe transcript of a   
. rtain way at  ' % dlephone conversation in 
,r he.r. rippit  \:ithich Mrs. Markham was 

weld from  !Urged toahave made such 

put -Out by 'a description_ In the 

	

3. The Dallas 	anscription Mrs. M a r k- 

	

t be police 	ve Identification of Os- . 
affirmed her paSi- 

:merit radio ''rn  re  

	

ier at 1:29 	'aid and - denied having 

a similarity . ascribed the killer as 

bort, stocky, and bushy 
iroadcast dee 

la e n atop-
a suspect. 

sting of not feel that he could make .- BOuleViirda'ind then lost 

pit was •it positive 	identification sight of -him.• Both men 

uto and and never attended a subsequently identified 

• lineup for the purpose.: •• 	pictures," of Oswald as the 

marl they•saw. with the gun. 

Speettlation. 	Mrs. 

- Markham said Haat the man • Harold Russell also saw a 

she SAW' shootini Tippit man with a • gun running 

aouth on Patton Avenue 

was about 30, shoat, with' 
and later identified him 

- bushy hair, and wearing a 
°med. from pictures as Oswald 

white coat. Since- 

, does not fit this description lire. Mary Brock saw a 

Man 	later identified as 

• be could not be the killer.' a 

Commission . 	 Oswald :walk at a fast pace 

evaluating Helen Mark: Into the parking lot behind 

ham's testimony the Cam- the- service station at the 

• mission Is aware of allege- corner.- of Jefferson and 

" tions that she described the Crawford, where Oswald's 

killer of Patrolman Tippit. jacket was " found shortly 

as short, stocky, and .witli 	after. .• 	 • . 

: bushy hair, • which - would 

when be not be a correct description 

heedgear. • of Oawald. It bas also been 

-topping to alleged that Mrs. Markham 

a. • 	identified Oswald In the 

nding„ 	:lineup because of hi 

'lice De- 1-clothing rather • than his 

o • require. ,.appearance. When Oswald 

on for po- ',appeared in the lineup at 

o notify -*which Mrs. Markham was 

present, he was not wear-

ing the jacket which he 

:eel Oak 
for any 

police: 
ivn from 
h Tippit' 

ding.  
ars were 
Dak Cliff'  

time as 
tipated in , 
earth for,  
, 	

Tlp- 

pplt  
a. • : 

 " 
e govern- 

that .-Tippit 
witness -  to •the' 	 f  gray one- There • are no 

a trol 	Tippit, 	
witnesses who have au ated 

uterstiewed by the -FBI; but-': 
nidentified . woman, w a ';,an olive-brown jacket Im- 

a._atys 	 before or after .  

a- n"that Oswald . was wea.  i.  

.ctest: 	Ca_m_ML‘ 

Sneaulatlora•  — When _ 	. 
Oswald left - his rooming 

house at about 1 p.m. on 

November 22 he bad on a 

zipper-type tan -plaid jack 

et 
Commission finding. — 

The jacket that Oswald was 

wearing at the time of the 

slaying of Tippit was a 

light-gray jacket. According 

present in the theatre and wall was also visited by his:. fr.: 

testified before the Corn- wife.  mah,r. and brother, 

mission on the -clreurn- to any of whom-he could 

stances of Oswald's arrest . have turned far help in • 

•• at the Texas Theatre. Only, genial eaaead_ a. a. 

6 or 7 people-were seated., - _ , 	- ••• 	•-anata•--' 

--on the main floor' or the 	OSWALD-IN ,.• 

theatre 

Dallas police treated Os- 
analysis of these specials-, • 
lions in - chapter VI of this'a- 

: weld brutally and denied report led to -the Comtalsa,aa 

sion's conclusion that there " 

Is no credible evidence that . 	• 

Oswald was an agent of the 

Soviet Government and that • 

he did not receive unusually 

favorable treatment in en-

tering or leaving the Soviet • 

Union or in returning to the 

United States. 

• him his s constatutional 

rights to legal counsel had 

no foundation in fact. In-

sinuations that Dallas pa-

lice officials and District 

Attorney Henry IL Wade 

fabricated or altered 

evidence to establish the 

guilt of Oswald were base-

less. It is true that police 

officials and the district 

-attorney made' errors in 

giving evidential informa-

tion to the press, but these 

were clearly the result of 

misapprehensions -or • Ig-

norance rather than intent, 

• and at the worst represent 
bad lodgement_ At • -least 
one imputed fabrication of 

Tact, further embellished by 

leave with hint. The oareful;•.. 

	 swald _ 
these interests._ e-  

torney. who was quoted in Soviet Union were apparent- 

ring 

	' 

: a newspaper • transcript as: ly 

,a never made tbe :Statement 
making the statement,   . not deter him from ptu-suin - 

not antagonistic and -dig,  

nor did any Oneielse. Audio • • 	 - 



• 

Speculation. 	Oswald 
:'wore an olive-brown plain 
• 

 
jacket, which lea visible in 
all the pictures of, hicar af.' 
ter his arrest 

' Commission finding,--.At 
the time of his arrest, Os. 
wald was • not wearing a 
jacket The jacket that was 

subsequently recovered in a 
parking lot and identified 

- as Oswald's was a light-
gray one.-  There are no 
witnesses who have stated 
that Oswald was wearing 
an olive-brown jacket Im-
mediately before or 'after 
his arrest. The Commission 
has seen no picture, of 
Oswald taken subsequent 
to his arrest that show him 
in such a jacket Pictures 
taken shortly after his ar-
rest show him in the shirt 
that Mrs. Bledsoe described 
him. as wearing when she 
saw him on the bus at ap- - 
proximately 1:40.p.m. 

Speculation. -2. Oswald's 
landlady, Mrs. A.' C. •John--. 
son,' said that Oswald'never' 
had a gun in the room: 

7  ' Commission finding.—In 
• her testimony before the 
- Cominission, Mrs. Johnson .  
• said that be "never-brought. 
-..-that • rifle - In '• my house.. 

• • • 
 

He could have had'  
this pistol, .I• don't know, 

_ because r they_ found  - the 
-scabbard." , As . shown in 
chapter IV; Oswald kept 
'his, rifle in the Paine ea-

. rage.  3n Irving while he was 
living in Dallas during Octo-
ber and November. The pis-
tol was small and easily con-

' cealed. 
• .. 	' 	' 	• 

Speculation.—There was 
absolutely no place to hide 

.. a gun. In Oswald's room at 
1026, North 'Beckley 

;Avenue:: • 	a . 
, .Commission 
the search of Oswel 
room after his apprehen-

. Mon 'police' found a pistol • 
;holster. 'Oswald's landlady, 
' Mrs. -A. C. Johnson, stated . 

that-she had not seen the 
holster -before. There is no 
reason to believe that Os-
wald could not have had 
both a pistol and the boa-
ster hidden in the room, 
Oswald's pistol was a small 
one with the barrel cut 
down to 21/4 Inches. It 
could have been concealed 
in a pocket of his clothes. 

Speculation.—Oswald did 
not pick up the revolver 
from his room at 1 p.m. 

Commission finding. -
There is reason to believe 
that Oswald did pick up 
the revolver from his room, 
probably concealing it be-
neath his jacket This like-
lihood is reinforced by the 
finding of the pistol holster 
in the room after the as-
sassination, since this in-
dicates that Oswald did not 
store the pistol at the home 
of Mrs. Paine where he 

'viewed the -transcript of a 

. The Dallas • 
nent radio .:ham reaffirmed her • post- 

the 
	;five Identification of Os- 

the police !weld and denied having 
ar . at 1:2g described the ki 11 er as 
a similarity ;Shad" stocky, and busby 
roadcast de- haired 
the Pres- a 
and Tippit's 	Speculation. — Another 
conceivable, ;witness to the slaying of 
that Tippit. sPatrolman Tippit, an 

I because of 'unidentified woman, w a s 
broadcast 1nte-rviewed by the FBI but 

Idles. 	.. 	; '.was never called 113 a wit- 
nets by t h e President's 

'MP" and.   
each other. 	

Commission on the Asses- 

finding 
	of President 

' — Kennedy. This -witness is 
ins revealed 	alleged to have stated that 
that Oswald she new two men involved  

seen 
re acqu

each  
aint- in the shooting and that 

, they ran.  off in opposite 

any- 	to directions afterward. 
Commission finding. 

observed  
ognition  

sery 
 be- r
ed no The only woman among the 

men. ta • 
Vtxtesses to the slaying of 
Tippit known. to the Corn- . ... 

-Mrs. Helen Mission is Helen Markham., 
itness to. theThe FBI never interviewed 
pit, put the iny other woman w ho' 
ter 1:06 p.m.. klaimed to, have 	the  

aye made it shooting and never re-
Oswald' to eeived any. ;information 

d the killing concerning the' existence of 
Id not -have Ooli a witness. Two worn-
srrive at the en, Barbara Jeanette 'Da-- 

is and Virginia Davis , 

if Melt has ,the lawn -,at the: corner of 
used at ap-:- Patton :Avenue' .• and _10th 

finding. 	tlthe shooting as -he crossed.  
•-•-• ' 	"fee killer amoseellately after; 

:15 or 1:16' -Street, but they did not.  
Isis of a call witness the shooting itself. 
equarters on They were both ante r-
adio by an- - viewed by the-  FBI and 
to the asses- appeared before the Com--  
Ingo -.B en a- missioe.- e"The—Commission 
r v ar lo u s has no evidence that there 
1.1n her tes-.  was any- witness to the 
.tarkham was slaying other than- those', 
-inconsistent 	identified, in chapter 11/.. 	 
then of the ' t• Speculation.-No ••• witness 
the slaying. -  sew Oswald between the: 
-Mrs. Helen . ' time he was supposed to , 
he only. wit- have reloaded his gun near 
Wing of Tip- the scene of: the slaying 

' 	. and _his appearance at the 
shoestore 	- Jefferson 

saes to the - Boulevard. 	 • • -a ;. 
ppit 'include a Commission finding.—Six 
iavides. who witnesses Identified Oswald 
car radio to as the man, they saw in 
ce dispatcher flight after the murder of 
at 1:16 p.m., Tippit The killer was seen, 
Scoggins, a gun In hand, by Ted Cal-

ked at the laway and Sam Guinyard in 
Street and the block of Patton Avenue 

ue. Barbara between 10th Street and 
and Virginia Jefferson Boulevard after 
man with a the, shooting of Tippit 
hand walk They saw him run to Jef-

awn inimedi-  ferson and turn right- On 
ey heard the the evening • of November 

shots that 22, Callaway .and Guinyard 
picked Oswald-out of a po- •  it The man 
lice lineup as the man they sells from his 

'rad the cor-  'saw with a gun- Two other 
Street onto men, Warren Reynolds and 

Pat Patterson, saw a man - a All of these 
with a pistol in his hand cept Elena- 

Lenny picked :running south on Patton 
a lineup as Avenue. They followed him 

Lenavides did for a block on Jefferson 

repetition, nearer"-,  
ea.r1-7--to 	er 

- occurred. Sinister •connota- • Marines.- While stationed in • 
tionsawereeevoked by the' California. he-studied Bus. 
attribution to the district Ilan. in February-1959, while 

' attorney. of .:theestatement still to- the Marines, he.tor.1 t-aaaa  
'that a taxicab driver named an official test on his pro- ' • 
Darryl Click drove Oswald 
from ar

ea 	
Dallas to 

the area of his rooming-
house fn' Oak Cliff. It has 
been correctly ascertained 
that no such taxicab driver 
existed in. Dallas, On the 
other hand, the district at-
torney, who was quoted in 
a newspaper transcript as 
making the statement,  
never made the statement 
nor did any one else. Audio 
tapes of the district attor-
n ey's press conference 
make clear that the person 
who transcribed the con 
ference tendered a refer-
ence to the "Oak' Cliff" 
area of Dallas as a person. 
"Darryl Click." This error In 
transcription Is the • sole 
source for the existence of a 
"Darryl Click" as a taxicab - 
driver:, 	 • 	•. 	

Speculation. 	w I d:i Speculation- — Oswald 
could not have saved $1,600. 	1 

was the • victim of police 
from his Marine pay for his 

brutality..; 	, 	. 	:-• 	trip to Russia in 1959. •' Commission' finding:-- 	
Commission ending. —In _ 

Oswald resisted: arrest In November 
1959, Oswald told 

the Texas Theatre- and , 
N.  an American reporter in 	• 

drew a• gun. He received a' Moscow, Mine aloaby, that 
- slight cut over his right eye he had saved a1,501:1 (not: 

and a bruise under his left S1,600) while. in the 
Ma-

eye in . the -course of his rines. It is entirely consist-
struggles., During the time 

ent with Oswald's known 
he was In police 

custody,: frugality that he could have • 
he was neither ill-treated .saved • the money Irons the 
nor abused.' ••• • • - 	$3,452.20 in pay he received 

Speculation. — Oswald while he was in the Ma-
was never formally charged rines. Moreover, despite his 

' with the assassination. of statement to Aline Mosby, 
t h e President; he w a s he may not actually have 
charged only with the saved $1,500, for it was pos-
shooting ,of Patrolman J. D. sible for him to, have made 

the trip to Russia in 1959 for Tippit 	 • 
considerably less than that . Commission finding. - 
amount. Oswald was arraigned for 

the murder of President 
Kennedy before Justice of 
the Peace David Johnston 
on the fourth floor of the 

-Police Department building 
at 1:35 a.m., November .23, 
Previously, he had 'been 
arraigned before Johnston 
for the murder of Tippit at 
7:10 p.m., November 22. 	• 

Speculation—The police 
questioned Oswald exten-
sive ly• about the- Tippit 
murder an the first day of 
his detention. They did not 
question him about the as-
sassination of President 
Kennedy. 	• 	- 	• . 

Commission finding. -
Dallas police official s 
stated that they questioned 
Oswald repeatedly on 
November 22 about t h e 
assassination of President 
Kennedy and his relation. 
ship to it At the first In-
terrogation, Captain Fritz 
asked Oswald to account 
for himself at the time the 
President was shot. FBI 
agents who were present 
also stated that he was 
questioned about the as- 

finding. -- 
Jain way of 
her a Tippit 
acid -from 
put out by 

' • 
,•telephone conversation to 

which Mrs. Markham was 
alleged to• bave made such 

la description. In the 
Mark- 

ficiency in Russian and was 
rated "Poor." In California 
at about' this time. he prob- 
ably read - 	Russian-lan- 
guage newspaper. The •re-
actions of his fellow Marines 
who were aware of his in-
terests In Marxism and the 
Soviet Union were apparent. 
ly not antagonistic and did 
not deter him from pursuing 
these interests. • 

Speculation- — Oswald 
learned Russian during his 
service in the Marines as 
part of his military training. 

Commission finding.—Os-
wald never --received any. 
training from - the Marine 
Corps in the Russian lan-
guage. His studies of Rus-
sian were -entirely on his 
time and at his own initia-
tive. • • - 

' • Speculation.--/t is prole 
able that Oswald had prior _ 
contacts with Soviet agents 
before he entered Russia in 
1959 because his application 
for a visa was processed and . 
approved . immediately on , 
receipt. 	- 

Commission findin g.—
There is no evidence that 
Oswald was in touch with 
Soviet agents before his 
visit to Russia. The time 
that it took for him to re-
ceive his visa in Helsinki 
for entrance to the Soviet 
Union was shorter than the 
average but not beyond the 
normal range for the grant-
ing of such visas. Had Os-
wald been recruited as a 
Russian agent while he was 
still in the Marines, it is 
most improbable that he 
would have been encour-
aged to defect He would 
have been of greater value . 
to Russian intelligence as a 
Marine radar operator than 
as a defector. 

Speculation.—Soviet sus-

Continued on Next Page 
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• 

cated by the fact that be -  turn to the United States. 

Scion of Oswald is lath- • ment of State In May to re• 

was sent off to Work 	a 
radio plant in bitrasit as an 	s  OSWALD'S TRIP 
unskilled hand at the low. 	TO MEXICO CITY • est rate• of pay although be 
qualified as a trained radar 	Oswald's trip to Mexico 	.4...7 and oioen,rdna  teonninta, • City in late September and 

early, October, , .3.063, • less • CoMmisnion fladinz.—The 
Soviet Government probab• . than'2. months before-  be 
ly was suspicious of Oswald.. assassinated President Ken!. 

Wady, has provoked specula.lt would be of any Ameri-  • as 
can who appeared in Mos-•_. don that it was related in 
cow and said he wanted to some way to coes1Prack to 
live in the Soviet Union. Un- •. murder-.the-President Ru• 
der the circumstances it it Mors include assertions that 
to be expected that, he he made aclandestine flight 
would be placed in a posi- from -Mexico to Cuba and 
ton that would not involve back and that he received a• 
national security. Moreover,ium of money-usuel• Oswald had been a ;radar iyestimated at 53,000-which. operator, not • technician,„; be brought back to Delos . 
in -the Marineu-His.;tttil; with him: The Commission 
Income In Russia was higher • has no credible evidenr 	... PHOTOGRAPH FROM ZAPRUDER:FILM  than nounal because his Pay 'that-Oswald went to Mex.; 

	
- 	••:.. was supplemented for about::;lco pursuant • to a plan -  to 

a year by payments from the t. assassinate • President Ken-Soviet -Red Cross,"'an offi- nedy, that be received any -- dal agency of the Soviet:2; instruction related • to. such. • Government _ Oswald ',me-s7,,.*,an •action..while-•there, or ;- 
Raved that these • paymentas. that he received large sums 	' 

-really came from . the MI/D.' of money from any source 
It is's:Awa 	

_r 
y of the Soviet ,Cin 	 •.. 	• 

Covent-meat to subsidize ' Speculation." - 0 a we l d 
defectors. from Western sea- could not have -received an - 	• tiens„,.seha . settle 	.,the  ..American passport. In June, - • 
Soviet Union, In orderthat .1963. ..within 24 hours with-
their atandm.d of .u..ing may  out special Intervention on 
not be too much lower than .}!1° behalf- - • • 
their previous standard. in • Cceminissicis • fintiing.0e. weld's passport. application their own country. 	' was processed routinely by 

8peeellation-,0;•va Id wa3 therDepaitinent'of State. No 
trained- by the Russians in perion'orageney inteieined 
a speelairseoorfor •assas- specialty an his behalf seo tr 

  th
.. 

e ..iss uanCO ,of "the sins at Minsk. 	 speed 
Commlaiton.'.•finding: 	passport.,The.passporta.of 

Cammission.2investigations 24 ,otherpersons, on  the -  revealed•;:zno 'evidence •••: to same list *sent.t.6 .Washing- 	- PHOTOGRAPH THROUGH RIFLE SCOPE supPorfthis claim or the ex- ton from Nair Orleans, were :steams of such a school In 	 • • _• •- • 	• 	- 	.• •••.- . 
51insk ;during the time: As authorized at the same time Office I the- "[Commission Exhibit. No. f95'. shows the' 225th .  ' upper left;the reArnectmen weld ;was there. Oswald be-, ; The :Passport- OM o a . e . . longed. to  a 

hunting , club : 
 . Department of suds had' no ..s  him. frame...from.  -an:a.mateur's:mort.   ia. camera• at' la!: Up? sr,  tight.. Ty:4_ .ct.  .. 
-,' 	ctlana.t to delay '- issu-- • 	. 	. 	. 	. 	• 	• 	 • 	- near Mask, but there Is nor. ,Instru 

evidence that this .....4...:••,. a.nee's  of or -to deny • pass... :maid had made surreptitious -.. hall of the Fit/ In ans,  oePa4:-..,. 
Iasi' 
	ft other -than an erdrnary.:s.7.-port to Oswald.: • , . , .  visits to Cuba-  	' : 	 late 

. 	pee a OM— a 	
oswAID AIND ii.s. ',4 tiltegati. Thone Commission's laves- inv.esi;  ., fest - .P,BI -• - .-. . 	 1... 	• Oswald, before hunting club. 	.... , ,s'4.541,44-S.`?'S ' ul ti 	-The Walter- . 	

nation, ., took pi Speoulatton.-3,larInidtbs- -,-McCarran Act 'apecilically • ., 	. 	, 	. ,........, testimony. An FBI agent, ,,,_,____.., ,.... A  
• ;..larnes.  P. Host?. 	bad giv• •••••ucau. u-,  weld's father was an Analser. s - se requires anyone who has - . GOVERNMENT 
	

Jr., 
	when he asked twat art.,  of the Soviet-1nel: attempted to renounce his 	

:AGENCIES- --- ' . • 
en his name and telephone temzenee apparattta.,.4.:,.... , • • U.S.- • citizenship to file 	 .-'-number to -P•Irs. Ruth Paine - 	agent a by police for di_ .• "..- • '-" - - -. ' " : 	••-:',..•-"i io. that she . could call and ••• peace, the cute Marina Oswald's father died 

 

	

Commission findini; - ss an.  affidavit stating .'s  why 	Rumors ,and- speculations- ''.'s  glve him Oswald's, address „,_.„_ „,_ _„ be, should...receive. a „U.S. that Oswald • was in some 
sl  in Dallas when she learned • "'"`"°9-"e'n "' F while. ah. was run  an to_ passport. Therefore, Oswald way associated with or used .. 	 Cuba' handbill finL ..Thir  ieuri,nor es' pre- • should' have been required by agencies 

a 
the U.S. Gov- it_ Mrs. Paine and Marina Special Agent H sumably to her uncle, Ilya to file ,sueb.". an affidavit be- 	 Oswald .  grew out 

of his . OiWald have stated that . 
Mrs. Paine gave Oswald a other FBI age Prusakov, who was en execu- fore. receiving his passport Russian. period and his in-: slip . of ' paper with the talked with 0.swn  five In the, lumber Indus. in ,Tune, 1961.  ...-:. . 	vestlgation by the.FBI after 
age 
	name and telephone -: October- 9,. an 

try, which •position carried 	Commission finding.-The Ms return ' to the United number as IL • Marina Os- . '------ -' -- with it the rank of neuter:- ;Internal . Security Act s of_ 
Int colonel or colonel In the - 1950 (WalterMcCarran Act) States- 

Insinuations •°•" weld hid taken down the li• ''' • 	. made that Oswald had been -...a. 	 ; :Paine' at bee Ministry .,:,at'''■ Internal .M:1,; contains no reference to an. : a CIA agent or bad some re- 	'--- number -°E  . 14. c'st'Y's 
- given  ii to...her 

11.1„ibi.n..:1,...,,.7.:t3.i....(„4.111tIsiva ild4.  abcine.Nnoy,.0  ` car on one of his visits and e  :ate*:a.p7D):Since 1953* the,;Z,.afftdayit being required of a --.1ationahirs with; the-CIA and •• ; 	 , 1983. He also Sp03:••hair  . -not been ,:_, con?"t:U.S... 'citizeilr:.wbo .has- at-_,.: that-this explained-the-stip4., :ernect,rith;iinternaLlevarqm  ternpied-1.0";:expah-taia• him- ,-. posed  ....with which he-te._  r:-.4  SpeeulatiOn1:7L- =Dallas iii;...,--t•al. 'Aire: Paine t.g '"°°:::"..043°!....ililee-  guP0;4-= self.: , r.: •.1s•••••- . .,'"'.L ' '`.- -.., ):.... ' calved: passports and viias..4  lice must have known where :,. `be- 014 fiat Inter _ .... e • 	• 	•  tian2._=,, .1 • .......,.. • ,...... 	• e.et.: -.:'," - 	- ' 	":: ' .. 	' 	Speculation. that' •-he .- had : Oswald . was tieing in .thi.1-"us54 ...i:"...(i••': ...** -...-..   

	

....., '1  -••••*. • • f... • i-4  ' •••••,,-,• •• Speenlation.—Oswald did 	 . Speculation—it was 'Mon ,ir not have money for his trip -..some...workIng relationship - city because Mrs. Paine had 7';,LUilp.rittal '..with the FBI was based on--. given . the7-"addreis . of Os- '--.-.) RgrATio 
exceptional that. Oswald s..:  to . meek, in-- Sepember,7'- eavibie•-to bring hits--wife -1963 	•-2 :'•'c; ..f-ii-.•: _-... -1.fn s-:•,-•an entry In Oswald's note- -,,,,vtald's roorn., on.plorth Beck•-_,•,r.  ordrhild; out of: thos:S47,IehE4, CoiiMaislOsn'Tfindin'i'''.-4it'boeir -•giving.:•the -  name-  and •/,,, . lay•Avenue to 	nit tome,-, '.. Runiors -eon c:ninn. with-  hint !•-• --F.:-•:•:,-;•,•4: ;;;, anit...i. 01, oswatd,s finance.  ., telephone %number of "*. an - time before . the ,s  assassina- :'evinnuees and c°'";:n1351°° flarfing• - s  ----': by,th':Comrnisslodilndicetes : agent imm:• the FBI °ffice 's  tier,- - 	s'  -_ * ''' J*. 	• *:-'0Wald Iliad ' [hit he had sullic!ant money .... in Dallas. The Pinder, of ....Commission  -  	.. .. ,„, 	, 	,..• • 	. 
flex, 13 AO-reeson to belleve,,n. 

	lin ain..—Tvirs. . ea ch,.othell' or e CIA is d the FBI, have •:.' hat' the'' °"11g3'. received15;fo make Me trip-to sod from ....,!• in.A  )21,,,.:; th .. ,......,.' ,,,, 2 ' . Paine -had never . given Mt s ("-!in  et lIdt n sg Pa neat In,  130 	 Maxicos City.-Th;re is no evi- •''' ------- " — e'-- -------.:•taddreis inf :01wald's:roomi ' 	G sE 
Must:rally:: favorable -treet-zp 

al Permitted -CK:Cdenee that hi-received - 
	sy•sion that-PswalcOlAw Devee.y.̀e'iitghonst:Ito-'• pie. n3r. nor:i71131'ft. en- 

Ed 
331seted ''' In" th• s"Att.  *lisistanceAdtInanda 'his.lr,n1  Ons'mplox•°t4hefrAgear-.7ihad. she ,knihilitises  address-'*;i  In1°`Pugetbar:Vthec:': 

	

	trip, to. eat --;,Th fi-oiar g-1„_,..,...,"'14.8z1-,Y16•IP-,,G1..Y*Ti,..,111,' :iarlo&toititilasit'ailtiatiOnt-.-4.17,,,,,,,ig1_,thre.  aw.m,,eXis, 
'„h cot-. • .rkarreithenxhave brought noits„sat.si,.,pday,  lei-has_ -z-v.tli t.r&s.tis7-t-" • 'Ther_e_mr atalazdlasInntice2Se__.Y:A.-,  *--•"-!" lielziRu-odanstwiv■;:iliitai 	__16•5_,e,L...4...,_.:?:-..•.1---._ On.'s • 	 rueelfr,. 



-cerneneewith Internal. weir-• 'tempted to' expatriate him-. ltsr or other pollee tune- self, 	., 
Lions. 	• 

SpeeulatIon.—It was most . Speculation.—Oswald did not have money for his trip exceptional that. Oswald to Mexico in Sepember, 
was able to bring his wife 19i3. 
and child out of the Soviet 

Commission Boding—An Union with him, 
analysis of Oswald's finances 

Commission finding. — by the Commission, Indicates There is no reason to believe that he had sufficient money that the Oswalds received to make the trip to and from 
unusually favorable treat- Mexico City. There is no any 
ment in being permitted or dente that he received any assisted to leave the Soviet Union together. Other Am- assistance in financing his 

trip to Mexico. The total erican citizens have brought 
their Russian wives out of 
the Soviet Union, both be-
fore and after Oswald. 

Speculation. .— Oswald 
never would have been per 
milted to return to 
United States If Soy! 	1 • 

Commission finding.—In- 
to 	

had not armed to use him in some way vestigation has revealed that 
Oswald traveled alone on against the United States. 
the bus. Fellow passengers Commiselon/find 	— 
on the bus between Houston There is nVevidence that and Mexico City have stated Oswald hair any working re- that he appeared to be tray- lationshed with the Soviet eiing alone and that they Goveenment or Soviet Intel-  had not 	wiouely known livoce..Tbe Russians have • hi 	 _ 

permitted other American 'him. 	 r '- 
,defector, to return to the • Speculation. 	While in 

United States. 	• e 	- Mexico, Oswald- made a 
clandestine flight to Havana Speculation. 	Since the' and hack.' • exit visa for Marina Oswald 	k* 	" 

seas granted so promptly the ."'" Commission finding.--The 
Soviet authorities must  	Commission has found no 
wanted Marina .to accom- evidence that OsWald made 
pany her husband. 	 any flight to Cuba while he 

Commission finding-. 	was be Mexico. He never re- 
Marina -Oswald's exit visa . ceived permission from the 
application was -not acted Cuban Government to enter 
upon with unusual rapidity, -....Cuba nor from the Mexican 
It took at least 5,6 months Government to leave Mee-
from the time the Oswalds 4 Leo bound for Cuba...A con-
applied until they were node. ffidentlal check of the Cuban, 
tied of permission in Decem- • airline In Mexico City -Ind', 
ber 1961. There. have -been cates that Oswald never ap-• 
many instances where_visas peared at_its office there. • 
were. granted more quickly • • 	_ epecuianon. 	w d to other Soviet-wives- ofee came- 'back 'Irene- .elexivo American citizens. 	:"..r• 	City with $5 000 	• • • , 

SPeCt11110013- 	Sovieteaue.... COMILLS31011. • finding No Charities gave Oswald notice evidence has-ever been sup-. 
a month and a half id ad- . plied or obtained 'to support ranee that they had granted.". this allegation.: Oswald's ac-him an exit visa, unprece- tions in :Mexico City- and 
dented' act for the Soviet-- after his „return toe Dallas Government 	 -1'; lend no support to this spec- 

	

Commission finding.—The 	 -1 • Oswalds were notified an Speculation.--On Novem- December 23, 1861, thaetheir _. ber 27., 1963, in a speech at requests for exit visas had the University of ,Havana. been granted by Soviet.au- 
Fidel Castro, under the in- 

thorities. Marina Oswald • fluence of-liquor, said "The picked up her visa, valid un- first time-that Oswald was th  December 1, 1962,.- on , 
In Cuba- ..."'.:...."'•Castro January 11, 1962, 'IT 'days • 
therefore ;'had knowledge after receiving notice that it . • that Oswald had made stir-was available. Oswald did 
repetitious visits to Cuba. not pick up his visa until • 

May 22. The Soviets did' not . Commission finding.—Cas-
give the Oswalds any ad- • tecre speeches are monitored 
seance notice; the visas could , directly by the U.S. Infest, have been picked up [mime. mation Agency as he deliv- 

them: A tape' of this diately had the Oswalds so :ere 
speech' reveals - that it did desired. Because his exit 

visa had a rte-day expire; not contain the alleged slip, 
von time after date of Lott-'- of the tongue. Castro did 
ante, - Lee Oswald • delayed ".- refer. 	:Oswald's. visit , to 
picking It up until .be knew 	 Embassy"::" In 
when lee • was leaving:. He :- Mexico which be immediate-
could - not arrange a; depar-.•.. ly cierrected 'to "Cuban   con• 
ture date until he received sulate," The Commission has 
permission from the Depart- • found no evidence that Os- 

-s 	Y 
been reliably estimated at 
less than $85. 

Speculation.-03wald was 
accompanied on his trip to 
Mexico City by a man and 
two women. s. 	• - 

Speculation. 	Dallas po- 'aelstrse.Pairiee 

Commission finding —Mrs. 
Marguerite Oswald fre-
quently expressed the opin-
ion that her son was such 
an agent. but she stated be-. 
fore the Commission that "I 
cannot prove Lee is an 
agent." The Directors of the 

• CIA and of the FBI testi-
fied before the Commission 
that Oswald was never em-
played by either agency or-
used by either agency: in 
any capacity. Investigation 
'by the Commission has re-, 
'reeled no evidence- that Die.' 
weld was ever 'employed •hy • 

' either the eF-Eireof CGC'IS" 
any cap . 	. 	. 	 ..• • 	• 
- Speculation.—Oswald ,told 

Pauline Bates, a ::public 
stenographer in Fort Worth, . 
Tex., In June .1962, 'that he 

• had become a "secret agent" 
of the U.S. Government and 

. that he was soon going back --- 
; to Russia "for Washington." 

Commission finding—Miss 
Bates denied a newspaper 
story reporting that Oswald 
had told her that he was 
working for the U.S, Be-' 

. pertinent of State, She stated 
that she bad assumed 'neap' ' 
rectly that he was working - 
with the Department of . 
State when he told her that 
the State Department bad 
told. him in 1959 that -he 
would he on his own while 
in the Soviet Union.' 

Speculation.—Oswald was 
an informant of either- the.  
FBI or the CIA. He was re-•-: 
crulted by an agency of the 
U.S. Government and sent.- , to Russia i.e 1959. • 	• - 

lice must have known where: 
Oswald was living In the 
city because Mrs. Paine had 
given the- address of Os 
wall's room on North Beek-
ley Avenue to the FBI some-
time before the assassina-
tion. 

Commission finding.—Mrs.e. 
Paine had never given the . 
address of Oswald's room-
inghouse to the FBI, nor • 
had she known the address 
prior to the • assassination. 
Therefore, the Dallas police 
could not have learned the 
address from the FBI which 
did not know the address 
before the assassination. 
The Dallas Police did not 
know that Oswald was In 
the city before the assassina- 
tio

Speculation--It has been 
FBI policy for 20 years to 
inform employers - of Corn- . 
munists or suspected Com-
munists employed by them.. 
It is .a- mystery, - therefore, -
how Oswald retained his 

•Job-. at the :Texas School 
'Book Depository., 

Commission flndinger-The 
• FBI advised- the Commie- • 
sfon that it hae'never been '; 
its policy to Inform employ- • 
ers that_ they have Commie-, 
rusts or suspected 'Commu-
nists' working for them and 
that the FBI does not dis-
seminate. Internal security 
Information to anyone out-
side the executive branch of 
the U.S. Government. FBI 
agents had no contacts With 
Texas School Book Deposie. 
tory offIcialsetntil after the 
assassination,' 7.,e ee 

	

. Speculation. 	~MunleiPaL:' 
-and Federal police, had ob-; 
'served Oswald closely_ efore 
-some time but -had not re--  

kil
ga 

Commission findine-,..-eThe 
_ Dallas police had net' been; 

aware of Oswald's presence; 
in the city before the assns-i 
sination. The FBI knew that 
Oswald 'was=-in Dallas :from; 

• an' Interview with ;Mrs.?, 
Paine; big no nu agents!,- 
had interviewed him ehere( 
before the assassination. The-

. FBI had not regarded- hime 
as a_ potential killer. 

•:.. Speculation. 	Th  er-rnert 
probably knew that Oswald; 
had -the rifle before tbe= 
President's. murder because!z 
it was most. unlikely that it 
could have thaced.the own-i 
ership of the rifle within le 
day if it had not already:, 
had infothietion on the rifle. 

. • Commission finding:-.-The-
FBI successfully traced the 
purchase of: the rifle ,byl 
Oswald within 24 hours of_ 
the assassination. It had had 
no previous information, 

	

•• about thei ritle. 	 ..e• 
   FBI in-., 

terviewed Oswald 10 days: 
before the - assassination 

Rumors core 
complices and : 
Oswald and 
each other, or • 
including Petro. 
Tipple Geri. Ede, 
er, and Bernard 
of -the nonerds 
can Factfindlng 
in a .con.splrato 
shille.Tbe Co 

' Intensive !Aqui 
backgrounds • 
ships. of .0swal 
to determine w 
knew each oth 
involved in a 

:: kind.- with eac 
others.. :It Wa 
find any credi 
to support the 
log ,  Oswald an 
rectly -.or thro 
The' Commies'.° 
that- they were 
lh •ie consplr 
ttonship'with e 
With any third p 

SpCculation. 
• Oswald, Jack R 

trolmazi J. D. 
within a few b 
Other. 
S Commission 
Oswald's r o o 

:',.tniles from R u 
inent and Tip 
'idles away- fro 
jet's residence 

from Os,. 

• Speculation: 
Wald did not in 
ey to repay th 
bad received f 
pertinent •of St 

"part or the exp 
return from Ru 
have 	d 
somee other 

'lent :Oswald. m 
.back the loan 
▪ arnounte 
'thereafter.- . 
; Commission f 
;Commission has 
ievidence that 
1ceived -• any 17 

t Ruby or anyon 
;pay his State 
;loan, nor that 
;Small amounts 

- 'from Ruby at a 
!exhaustive ens' I 	,_,. • Wawa 5 income 
!tures, made 
:mission by an I 
enue Service ex 

!that Oswald h 
efunds to make 

a partment repay 
his earning,. 

Specelation.— 
10swald was shi 
; he looked direr 
! in apparent rem 

him. 	_ . 

Commission 
.7.Commission hq 
r able to estabti 
F•eny kind, of ref 

noteintez 

ONSPLRA" 

RELATTO: ,14 

I 

• posed ease with which he re-
calved passports and visas.. 
Speculation that he had 
some working relationship 
with the FBI was based on 
an entry In Oswald's note-
book giving the name and 
telephone number of as 
agent from the FBI office 
in Dallas. The Directors of 
the CIA and the FBI have 
testified before the Commis-
sion that Oswald was never 
In the employ of their agen-
cies lit any capacity. The 
Commission has concluded 
on the basis of its .own- in.-

- vestigations of the files of. 
Federal agencies • that Os-
wald was not and had never 
been an agent of any agency 
of the. U.S. Government 
(aside from his service in 
the Marines) and was not 
and had never been used by 
any U.S. Government agency 
for any purpose. The FBI 
was interested in him as a 
former defector and It main-
tained a file on him, 

• Speculation. L.-- The•• FBI 
tried to recruit Oswald. An 

eFBI agent's name, telephone - 
number, and automobile 
cense'•number were found 

• among Oswald's papers. ' 
Commission fInding.-.4BI" 

17: officials have testified that 
' they had never tried to re-. 

• crust Oswald to act on bee 
,

`Fg-1-4:*. 

• Ve, 	 ' 	 • 3- -• • • 



• -110,xt,-- 

Aho,....;- 

searched other buildings in 
the area of the Texas School- 

ina tton Dallas  a_S5a.55 po te 

arrf, 
...t.r.:041V  • 

ME .2,25 

e 

-4 

time' of Schiand's 'death: 
(2)ron"October 27, 1957, 	. 

3.4 stationed in Japan;- Oswald "7 
accidentally shot himself In-. 
the-left elbow with a 22 der.' 
ringer that 'he owned. The 

e* :Commission has found no 
-"f`' 	it  evidence that -Oswald had 

any connection with the fatal 
shooting of Private Schrand. - 

Speculation:= The Texas - 
School' Rook Depository is .-  
owned and operated by the-
city of.  Dallas, and Oswald: 
was therefore a municipal' 
employee:  at-theD;;pAosiecotory  Accordingly, i  he 

w 	 could have -secured his job 

ivosiao,.... someone la an official ea- 

unconnected witirthe city of ' 
- 4-    Dallas.: Oswald . therefore 

PHOTOGRAPH. FROM RE-ENACTMENT 	 ployee. He ohi.oiood 	'', _ . 	- po- 

. • 	parity vouched for him. 

.44-1

Cornmtvsion finding.—The 
Texas Se.hool. Book Deposi-
tory is a private corporation -4  

ORE SCOPE 

LEIVRIFLEINA! 

6/. INGLEWOVERPA 
Ait  

Book Depository ;but not the 4 -  
School . Zook .Depasitory.  

	

_ 	Commisston-tindinc.—The 
r2a. 	 Dallas police and the Secret - 

'- Service both notified the - 
. Commission that,-other than --",!-• 

	

, - 	the Trade' Mart, they had 	_ 
searched no buildings -along 

- the route of the President's - 
motorcade; or-elsewhere 
Dallas in connection with the 

• President's visit. It 'was not-: 
Secret Service' practice to 
search ,buildings' along the, 
routes of -Inotorrjadea. • • -.4  

nutor'a rite scope used during 	- Speculation—Sheriff E.J. 
Decker - of - Dallas" County 

- ' came on the:police-radio 

sition at the. Depository 
the assistance of MTS. • r Paine:who learned of a pos-
sible' opening_ frOto a neigh-  
hos'. and-arranged an- inter2  

- view, for Jaitn- SeSit Superinr 
teadeat Beg-S. Traiy.at the • 
Deposttory.;4 7.7..:_ fin 

• 

'75th -  „, upper left, the re-enactment car at the serni:snot - 	throuo-h an_inuesti 

	

.... 	 , '21-i--'  ... 	., . 	.. 
21  

-a at ,'.:- at ,  upper right, and, at tower Ieft,-..ttie.,,. scene
- 
 . - the re-enactment.]] 

	

',--,"i.',..:!-•- ." ',. 	: ••• ' R.4•.:7::-;  ''.:1-.7... 
@I In ant capon. .--Cutomis'aion findlng.-The e'sAween Ruby and ' Oswald 
mission's haves- lest .-17BI.  ' interview With ''Pr'other than that Oswald was 

Oswald, before the 8STai3i-  r.R b 's victim. The Commis- 
nation; 'took place In New ',-' n Y  ..-... FBI ........., Orleans' In 

. place In law—.  1,:,,ston has examined _Uteri-

when he asked to see -a t•:.i.sion tapes and motion'  'plc: my, Jr., bad Ow 
and telephone FBI :agent  .  after  his  ...T4.,:t t:.--.-ture films of the .shooting 

Ira. Ruth Paine by police for disturbing the:  -...and has been 'unable to des;
could call and •  

;weld's address - peace,- the outcome of h s :. cern -any   facial..expression 

ien she learned • distribution of Fair -Play for 1:'..that could be interpreted .  to 
Culni.:. handbills. - -Neither ,•-signify recognition of Ruby 

e stated . that 	pedal Agent Hasty nor any .7,. .or anyone else in the base-: 
net and Marina 

gave Oswald a 
	other FBI agent -saw or .: ,..,,..,,,. 

of 
the h.„11„11,,, 

talked with Oswald between ''.:,'....--- — --- 
building

, -- 	' per with the 	 1.":-. s. and tel 	his • 'return to Melba. on .,∎ , Speculation:—The - DanSs 

	

, 	October 3, • and .November :'i• police suspected Oswald and 
It- Merle* ''''',5,.. :12. Hasty did interview Mrs...4.-BuhY of being involved in an 

ma down the n•  rain. -at  her home about :-:. attack an. General Walker 
ter of • Has-1''s 

Paine 
 on November 1 and .... and planned  to arrest the 

.1 his visits and 5,A913. He also saw Marina!, two when the -. FBI  in-
ter yusband. .__,,,,,:ry,...,..,, -1,0..41,..N.v.,„„b.r  , i terveneel, at the,request of 
n. — Dallas pp.:4 -2 at 'Mrs. Paine's house. but ' Al Larne? 'General 1101:413  F. 

1 re known where lie id not interview ner. , : Kennedy, ark asked the' po- 
, k . ... . 	_ 	. 	... lice not to do so for reasons 

lieteg 
to 

the  • ! ONSPIRATORIAL ' of state' 	:,-.-- '''': . ..• .. ' ' Mrs. Patna had .1 , 
address of. os, 	.4 1,,,,,i. j.1)0:,.iss.10. ..,....,  i..' ...s.'....-11Ceogrrtatimcatissiaop.npleiarrldedin!in—Tthhies 
on North Beck -• .7-,  i ""nl. _ •-.. 	.• - -......__ 	,.-.i :I( ,,rembor.- 29, ;-- 3,963,'. issue o the FBI some `d Rumors '.: neernIng•• ac-- -. 

(actually printed on Novem-ihe assassins- compliers an .plots linked -. -ber' 25 or.go. or a  • Gershan 
Oswald and Ruby with 7. weekly newspaper, 'Deutsche n findlni—Mrs. • b other, ott with -others-  '=Nattoval Zeitung• and Scads--•

ever given the  including Patrolman.  ..1, D ' .: ten  Zeitung, published in 
ih....1„i'Mtvniels. The allegation later Oswald's • room- • 	

it H. Edwin A. WA'  the --FBI. not:  A.7 , .o. 	_,_, Weissman _ ,r-:appeared in the National'En- 
wis the addresa. ite:r. art- were'''' "e""'""e" q..ii.,--of May 37, 1964. Tibe 
t nosassinetlon.. - 'of the .nonexistent:.Ameri,-; 	,,.. ,....,,....,,.. c.e„ . 
•&,,D,01......:-_—.......ears2actfIndistyLComnallteeji=:"..----4. *4.--....,:-..----,'  

at 

closed no one in either' Chl- `• know  w  a Vs. haPPened- . 
. cage oT.Dauas who had ani  • Take every • available man 

from the jail and the office . knowledge'  that RibY:.  was and. go'to the railroad yards;' associated 1 ' with organized. 

reau of the department, not 
Icaltn2:25 -troi"nu.blewithat:thordeeTrseatastp':  the Tipplt,who was killed. 	- 

• Speculation- — Jack Ruby 
School Book Derenib`e-Y- 

wag 04' of the most notori-. 	Commission finding. 	..." 
The final -edition of the ' ous of Dallas gangsters. 

Commission finding. 	-Dallas Times-Herald of No- • 
vember 22 (p. 1, col. 1) re- 

' 	'Is . no credible evl- ported .that "Sheriff Deck-:-  ' denee that Jack Ruby'  was...? er came-an the air at 12:25 active in the criminal. undeer.'  
world. - Investigation • 	P.M." and stated: "'I don't 

oft . _ 	o 	m near e p e 
erht-i•thel e°"tettY' 	 derpass..!_e% Tire article in : 

specutation..—ThishOoling - the-Times-Herald -di d not' , 
in Dallas on January 23, , mention the time that the , 
1964, of Warren 	Beni% President was shot. The 
olds, who- witnessed the din log of the Dallas Coun-

Patrolman TIptit's r „ ty .. Sheriff's -.Office -.shows 
slaYor-OrNoverneei-Ze and that Sheriff Decker came'',  
followed lilib for a short die- on the air at '40-seconds aft- 

. tante. may have been ion-  er-  12:30' p.m". and statedl'• 
- nected_in some way with the • "Stand by me. All units end; 

assassination of ' President officers vicinity of station. 
, Kennedy and the slaying 	. report-to:the. railroad-  track 
- Patrolman'Thpit A man 	: area; just' north of Elm  

rested for the attempt 'on Report lo the railroad track .. 
Reynolds, 	 ore.,  joci., north of  tinf.e,„ 
Garner, was'. released as 'a The radio log.  does not shovi.7 

• resralt..-In part, of testimony any messageri .  by' Sherif!' 7...  
by Betty '''.(Nancy ' 	e 	aetween 12:20 pre..  • 
Mooney) - MacDonald, "!..-who and 40 'seconds sifter 22:30 
had allegedly worked at 	 - 	• stripper.  et Jack 



Dallaspo-;---1,*M t.rs... Paine's house; bud- 
._ ,. 	..  

Attorney .Gentital -Robert-,,Y,-*.slay_er-.ontrceverols 22'and"7  
known where he did not interview her_ . . 	

..:....:t Kennedy, and issiCed7the-pn-,, lellowed;hini favirie  a seleeeni.ye...odint:  
Hying  in  the 	I f I :7:  ' • .., „• 	: : 	.,;:..; r.- Ilse not to.10.1so.fprZeasons.. tame, in:ay It  

,.:,;....:-e..:1•'.-:,,  necte'd_in sense way with the.' ire. Paine. had ' '1,(-.ONSiI=RATORfist.....;.,-.•'?! stare 	fir' 	F 

 of Os„ ' 	;.„.,......' . „....,.' ,,,,,,,..-„,....,___.  	r .. Commissien firsding.-This ; eSsassinatinn ' of 'President 

a NoIth Beck- - ::: • / fkr.:b•A' kyitm.":-ru-r  ..::,-..:'• allegation- aiBearect-in.Hthel-:-. xennedY..and..t14  SlaYlog of 
the  FBI some ,.. Ruiiier; cpwca-cati,,.g---: 	' November : 2B, ••1983, ..assue: '-; OatrolrnanTipplE A'man ar• 

._ ...factuatly rinted on. Novena.] • rested,,for.-:.the- attempt 'on. 
the assassins- : 'corn Lees an -plots linked .' bm.-  2,5-:,er..zg) of a German .,..Reynolds,.;;Darrel/' 'Wayne 

P  Oswald and :Ruby with ! weekly newnpiper,Deutsche•" Garner, :,..was „released as a 

-It has been 
r 20 years to ' 
,yers of Corn- _ 
ispected Conv-
eyed by- them. rectly..or through . others.. informetiori on December 3, 
try. therefore, 	 . • - . 	. - 

• 1951  '...i.;-.. .,„.- .". 	: ... 	., retained ' hi; that they Were not involved et:,  ,_ 
1 4, re-peculatiorr..- ‘,1iutiy and Texas:: School_ .In a conspiratorial , /ells; i,.s.  Oise:old-Were 	together • 31/....r-''''f' -.'"'t- .:itioriship :with' each other p . j- 1 tindflitThe  .......with an__ 	_ _____. .,,...,:,. ,at the Carousel Club.. ., • 	:.:- •-• 

Yta„ '7,Pt"-Lt7 	."-- 1 ,., CorelmLssion-finctin All 
the Commis- '4. Spemilatiort-Lie; Harielf .-r -assertetions that Oswald was • 

as never been . Cinvald,„Jeck Ruby,: and Pa-.j ?Seen in the company of Ruby .  
aforna employ- ...trohnan' 7, '15.,.TipPlt . lived ',-lo: of anyone else at the Car--
have Commis; c• within a few blocks cf each ,-Aiousel•:-Clublave.: been ' In....... , 	.. , • ested;  emce-  :•;:other.. -.:' ., '" c'.'-'-'..---''''':.':::-. , 	, I:vestigated.7.'None-  :of therri' • : for them and :'...1 	.., lea. ttne,tn,, 	. :!,ineri any-credence, 

	

.11.... 	i'... ; -COM 	.., 	.. 	.' 	-1 ,  • 	.•.•.... 4.: , i 	.--- • '-' .,• , 	- 
erriat-.  security , , 
does, not 	sttwaliVe -  r o em .-., was . -1.3 ''.: ' Sperrilation:LOswald. and .• 

la anyone out . . 	" fro". ItlihY' s apart  : General Walker were prob."... 
itive.branch.  of. • .went . and -Tlnpit .,,lived 7 :. :ably  acitiehited. with  , tact, ,.: 

... tidies away imam Ruby- Tip- .i other since, Osiaa/d's note-7ernment;'2931  4 - . residence Was about a contacts' With .ri:n1 I  rPs 	 ".7 .::: ; book '''. contained ""Walkerh 
Book Demist- '; tttl" 'from DaWal,,d'a:  room. , name cod telephone number. 

,- --.., ..4 ' :.wahl did not hair -the a•non... i:though' Oswald's notebook, 

i 
until after the 	Speculation. -: Since Os- . , Commission fhadsn'' 4._,Aj. l 

•''''ar'',...;;•4,,.,,i .ley 'to repiy cthe'.8433-61 he ' ',contained Walkerh• name 
....--,s, --,,--..'-„,,,,_ ,,'had received from the ,De-' t'llind telephone number.there .1- `'''''"a'a .....7-  -:. °arum nt 'of State to cover ?<twits' no evidence . that the.: lti closel.Y. -ter • - --e  -th'e" 	

. 
at had. not re- ,'' part-TA 	iXileILSe3 of his-1',t-wo. knew Leach Other It  ta ,  

,.., return fram Russia, he must- probable • that this informa-
l°  a-- potential'  

h '• -received :help from 5 tion was inserted.aCthe tirrie 

	

-..;,, „'.... : • . 	some . other source. - 7Ruby 1,,,..that Oswald--:was,  planning 
t  thlain 	The ':-4 lent 'Oswald money  io Pay: 'his attack on - Walker. Gets- ' bad nit been ;A back back the loan and:lent him •''ral • Walker. stated that he 
rald's presence ..( man .amounts . of : money,. 'did; not • knoW)-of Oswald be.: 
Save the asses= p thereatter.-,1,:;c t. 71.Z.,:',,,  • •il- ' ,,.. 	ore th assassination.- - i  
In Dallas from n 	Ls-siod;" findingli-el A. 	e  rBI knew that N'i ; comni. 

Tippit,',. 	
J.. In, f„,„,m  .,- Commission.-has no credible 

r w--  ''''' iz evidence that Oswald re- - f'-'" ''PP'''''' 'ernard - Weiss-
'o Fin agents '" cehrtd ini --Money . tram  -., Pap, and Jack Ruby met by 
',eft him there .' Ruby 	 1 to e- . ;prearrangement on =Noyern- . ...,inetiee ..Thc, : ituny or anyone ..e sea .r6r.  r 

• 

her 14,1963,, at. the Caron- 
regarded - him ' pay his. State . .Dep Department ......„, _.  Laub 	• . - -- .- 	- :. loan, nor that tie :received t.°7 

Ll.  W.-.7•' :' • , • smell amounts , of money 1:: Commission finding. - In-
-. ---- The :.I'BI ,!. from Ruby at 'any-time. An , frestigation has revealed no 
w that -Oswald ..: exhaustive analysis of Os- evidence to support this as• 
le before • the - : weld's income and experall-inertial:L.': Nor is there 'credi-
itarder because .! tures, made. for the Corn - -', pate evidence that any of the 
atillkely that-it Mission by. en Interne/ Rev three men knew each-other. 
raced the own, .enue Service expert, reveals ' P-. specuiation. -Ruby's ale-

rifle 
 

 ,vrithin 1 : that Oswald had • sufficient ;ter, Mrs. Eva' Grant, said 
dnot already ;:funds to-make the' State De. ("like 

	
and Tippit. were 

on on the'rifle. ,.. partment repayments from : ("like two brothers:: .. 
t finding..-The r.. 1tis earnings 	r-:: ' 	. -:. ••• i: .Commission finding.-Mrs, . 
Illy traced thel. : speciitationst before ' -Grant' has denied ever mak^ 

the • rine - Ivy _.,-.' Oswald was shot by Ruby, :trig-. this statement...or any h. 24 hours of ',A, he looked directly at Rub; ;statement like it, saying it don., It had had L to apparent recognition of {was  untrue and - -without I 	infarmarion ;": him..- '" .•,:, -•• :"... 	' '.'...'" foundation; Ruby was . at. 
e- 	 .- . 	' 	'f; • Commission findingThe cquainted with enother Dal- 
1-The FBI in-: Commission has been tut- :las policeman named Tippit, 
swald to days ...'.:, able to establish as a fact but this was G. M. Tippit 
ssassinallon. 	4.... any kind. of relationship be- of the special cervices bu- 
d 	

fl  

finding—Mrs: each other, ores with others; ...' National Zeitung . end Solda- 
tTa   ver. given the including paiman'  J. D.  ten . Zeiturig, published in `- 

the 	. room-, 
the . FBI, nor .Tippit, Gen. EdWl.n. -ii‘... Walk, ,-, Munich- The allegation later 

n the address -er, and Bernard Weissman - appeared hs  the National  Eh- •- qurrer of May 17, 1904. Tlhe assassination. -of the nonexistent . Amer!. , ,,....camjamion... has  ,, 	.... 
'Neu re' s Dallas polka pan Factfinding Committee, • ''''''' i.liably . informed-. that the ..e learned the in a conspiratorial reletion- c statement was fabricated by • tti, FBI which  silly. The Commission-  made l an editor of thenewspaper. ' 

f the address intensive inquiry into the f.'. No evidence - in support of assassination. . backgrounds and relation- r 'this statement has ever been ' 
a 	 scrips of Oswald 'end Ruby 

	

ce did not 	r- 	 t advanced or uncovered. '111 
swald was in 
r the assassins.' 

to determine-whether they their investigation of the'at- - 
kinew each other 'or Were tack cm General Walker,. the 
Involved to .4 'Plot of any • 'Dallas police uncovered.  no 
kind with each other or suspects and 	no ar- - 
others. It was unable to t rests  The  FBI had no knowt..., 
find any credible evidence I, edge that Oswald was re; 

support the rumors 'Ink-. isponsible for She attack until' 
ing Oswald -and Ruby di-_ Marina 'Oswald revealed the 

resultOn.part. of testimony 
Iv..., Betty "(Nancy Jane . 
Mooney). 'MacDonald, who 

,bad allegedly worked at one 
time as stripper at Jack.-  
litibies Carousel Club, - 	- 

Comintision finding-This 
originally publicized.  

by a-newspaper columnist 
an e ary. 23, 

• apparently. based ors.'41.ie al-
leged • connection ;between 

ald and the 
Carousel Club. investigation , 

'revealed 	evidence -that . 
she-bad ever worked at. the 
Carousel. Club, EMploYees

.  

of the etch had no recollee-_ 
tIon . that.  she• 	ever 
worked there: Betty McDon-
ald -  was'-arrested"-and 
charged .with disturbing the •- 
peace on February 13. 1964..-
-After being placed .Irr.a -cell 
at the Dallas cite...11a iihe 
hanged "herielf. The'  Com-
mission' has found no evl 
dente than the shooting .• or_ 

.Warren Reynolds was In any 
way related to the isiassina-
tion .  of 'PresldeneKennedY„, 
or the murder of Patrolman 

OTHER RUMORS 
• .. 	- 	- 

.AND .SPECULATIONS 
rumors 	e'eula 7 

tons difficult to place In. the 
categories treated above also 
required consideration or in- 
• vestigation by the -Commis..., 
310e. In some way . or otfier;:. 
much of ,this Miscellany. -was 
related 	theories' ni con 
splracy: involving Oswald. 
The rest pertained :to .peri-= 
pheraj.aspeets that were .01, 
sufficient Import. to. merit. 
attention.' The Commission's 
findings are set forth below, 

:: Specutatton 	staaed. was: 
responsible in, some way for, 
the -death. of Marine Pvt.' 
Martin 13, Schrand. _ 

Cotnmissiess 
rumor was -mentioned,- by, at 
least one of Oswald's fellow 
Marines. • Private Schrand 
was fatally.  wounded by a 
discharge from a- lint-type 
shotgun while he . was -on 
guard .4  duty on January 5,- 
INS, near .the carrier pier, 
U.S.: Naval Air Station, ellbt 
Point, Republic of the Phil-
ippines. The official Marine 
investigation In 1958 -found 
that Schrand's death was the .  
result of an accidental 
charge. of his gun and that 
no other person or-persona 
were involved in '7-the: Mei-- 
dent'The rumor that Oswald 
was Involved In Schrand's 
death in some way may have 
had its origin in two circum-
stances: (1) Oswald was sta-
tioned at Cubi Point at the 

5 

that Sheriff iDecker'-' Came?: 
on the alt et•40•seconds 
er:12:30.p.m: 'and stated" :'' 
"Stand' 'hi me. All units and 
officers vicinity of station'. 

- report-to-the railroad track. 
area, just north of .Eim 

. Report to the railroad track-. 
area, just: north of 
The radio log does not show'-  

:.any.: messages by Sheriff 
, Decker hetween 12:29 p.m.-; 
. and 40 .seconds after 12:30s 

_ 	 • _ 
' Speculation.-Police pre; 

cautions • in Dallas on No- • 
vember 22 included- surveil... 
lance of many. people.. • 
among thern. some who did . 
no more than speak In 
vor of school integration...- . 

Commission finding. - 
The Dallas Police Depart..- 
mint' notified the Corarnii.„ • 
sion that on November n it 
had. no-. one under surveil;.-z  

.lance as'. a precaution hi 
connection. with _President 
Kennedy's visit except at.. 

- the Trade Mart- The Coms - 
nussion -received: no evic • 
dance that the Dallas 
lice had under surveillance 
'people who spoke in favor. 
of-3th  ?oil: integration::. 	I 

Speculation. .. 	:Oswald' 	_ 
was seen at shooting ranges . 
in - the. Dallas area prattle.: 
.ing firing with a rifle. 
• Commission finding. 
Marina. Oswald staled that 

• on,. one.:7' occasion in March - 
or April 1063. her husband , 

--to practice firing with the 
'told her that be was going • 

'rifle,Vitnesses have testi.% - 
fled that they-saw Oswald 
at shooting ranges in •t h e 
Dallas area during October . 
and November 1963. inves-
tigation has failed to cum - 
firm that. the man seen by - 
these witnesses was 0 Id: ' 
'Speculation. -:Oswald, 

. could drive a car and was  
seen in card at  ya 	un  

Conine's:Sims' finding. 
Oswald' Aid not have _a 

% driver's picense. 	r I It a • 
• Oswald'. and R tit h Paine 
have testified that he could 
not drive• a car, and there' 
Is no confirmed evidence to-
establish: h 1 s presence it-
any location 'as the driver,  
of a ear:-  Mrs. • Paine did 
es-iv-Oswald some driving.  
lessons • and he d 1 d drive 
short distances on these oc-
casions.-'. • 

• : Spec:dello 	swald 
ceived., money by Western 
Union.•telegraph from time-
to-time for several months 
before- the -assassination of. 
President Kennedy. 	. • 
- Commission finding.- An 
employee in the Western 

. Union main office in Dallas, 
A. Hamblen, made state-

ments that he remembered 
seeing- Oswald there on 
some occasions collecting-

. 
Continued on Next Page 
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Position of Howard L. Brennan on Nov. 22, 1963.. (Photograph taken on 
March 20, 1964, and marked by Brennan durlax his testimony to show 	- 	, - 
the window (A) in which be SW a man with a rifle, and the window 	 ' 
(B) on the fifth floor in which he saw people watching the motorcade.) -t .  

, 	• • 

Cos:finned From-- 
Preceding Page 	- 	• 

wild °I" t° anY c't 	kru°'°'n  wald did nokOwn a car and 	Id's, est., the-,police ' drafts ,of his more- impor- don in fact No aliases:A Western Tinian of—,  

no ,ividence to pontradict . , evidenne, that laritopPed 1n .. Dallas police inventories 'of • twItit °°rne____,julls__,-;rt,„,„ters, th,,,all  account based this, conclusion: .....• ' • 	S, - .......- Alice 'to zlook . for klots on '-'oswild•s  , :property ..:. taken "s.  ;with-- other'z'AuLL- =''m s'1-"! -, - • -- - • SPecniation.-On hls--war •• any 00631013-'•:-' - • -- - _- -,-._ from•his room at 1026 North :'1,rontrasto tricluantrwere at- -..;. Speculatio 
' !Jeri' 'from IldexictC City Its -- : Speculation. :: -. Oswald or I Beckley Avenue do not in-- icordin 	sutistantiaLi  It is 'Service incarc 

- . CC mp 	 at- i dude any file boxes. A: nunt-'. :;„.toloo 	 en clear that iv NIS bale  :Oswalt!. turn October, 1-963. Oreldd-75t0P'.--  accomplices lines had:- made 
ped,in Alice, Ten, to isPillY 	 her of small file boxei ,list- rangements for his getaway 	 _ ,*,,,-ter written letters contalne 	the massineu 
for a .job at. the localradicr, by.airplariesfreimaa airfield  ed in ,the. inventory'as)ka..,,,n inme distinctive.eleitents o '• - 	- 

in the' i)sllas area .m.irt.ar  'an 	:1' Commission .. fog ' been • taken front;Ohe ...4 spelling, g r a 	. , , . 
:. 	- 	• • 	• • 	- ' - '• -'' 	et tit) 	that werecot4- Paine .. residence -.in- Irving., pun Ua 11 	. • rimy Oswald 'w Commission flodiziaa.- —, ., . coiamimion .finding.  _ . _ 

This rumor apparel:air-0dg:- Investigation of such claims . contained letters;'pletufm.:: mon to his poorer- efforti . techori hi,  the 
Weed with. the- manager of: revealed that they had not books"  'which -belong 	re7m3neteiv'el'hd 'hhirelp 

diary -
. if:: 

for-
e' sp,,,eris  . radio- station' XOPY;',Alice, : the . slightest substance. The Paine, not-. to Oswald,' No 'lift Intourist.-Quide, Rim 	had freedom who stated that Oswald visit- _. Commission found no - evi-, 

' lists of names of .C-astrO Sird-:7Shirnkova. ,. lua- tlie, .prepar • ' cate with other ed .his 'office on the- after-,  .• dense .that;Oswald bad any  pathizers were found among h"ttinci of hie. letter of_October she desired," t noon of October 4 for 'about ' prearranged plan. for escape- f 
23 minutes. According to the . alter  the  assessloettoo, .. - 	e5,r.. e.f.f. er. t.':;.. .....-.' s.01%Teli."9...t°. -:...:1"...e-..?enie :_othtlee. .ii.pliventeecdtioont 
manager, .Oswald was driv- 	Speculation. ---One 'huo•• .,- SPertaation.. ---• Ossealit's':"i i ... ...: ' • . 	•: -,..t..!':V . .• 	• 	. . -.•- ing..a. . battered 1953 -model' dred and fifty _dollars .was -L.-Utters vary. so-  greatly...in% I.  Speculation- -7-:-  A Negri) .  .• Speculation. 
car•and had his wife and a found. in.the .dresser of Os- -  'iluality (sPellillif. grammar.:!-janitor,svho. wed -a witnesii guerite Oswald omII child in the car with weld's .room at '1026 North-- sentence structure).._that.-ba.;•;tei the shooting and was au g- a photograph e ..,O ,.. ,...._ 	., ; .„- ;,:•,........., , 	...„.:,' e..›..,,,..i..;,:.,.......,..-..... :-.-•.-.'...,- ... --:.. " :- -, 	tWet;.- ' • :-...7Fs.,-,,- •••,44-'  . ",", 	-• • 	. • 7-' '- '• ,  • .•„. • , 	 , 	•••■• 	•- - 	Z..-- 	. 

- th...4.r :-..:1,-.,  -.■• 
.repbedrio7ttim. In his testi- ....'111m:' Oswald traveled from • Beckley Avenue at ten .,tie - (dust have had help in, ..pre,  .̀.-rposed to be ab 

mony before the  Commis- Mexico tity' to Dallasly bus,_ acs.ssination. 	-_-'.' ._.• -;':'-...1 paring..the.' ,b e tte r•,,'-corp.,..',.0swald as th 
sion,-Hamblen was unable to arriving-An. 'Dallas on the ' •-• Commission finding. —No •,,, strutted letters or-someone? fLhelef in prote statewhether ornotthe per- ' afternoon of October 3..The ' money 'Woo' found iik'Ps-  ; else _wrote. them for 'him. 1.7;t  by. the Dallas sonne had - seen was 'tee 
Harvey °swam' Western  - Alice. On October 4, ,Oswala 

-bus did not pass: threugh • wakra room alter' the ama'..,*  i : ComMission .fig. .— .: he could appea 
sination. Oswald ' left $170,, Therels noTevidence that. President's.  Co. Ifni.* u ofllcials seartherk . ,r  applied for two jobs In Dal- -.in the room occupied by' bis '---- 1 ,-anyone in the United Stated .'' the 'Assassinati the4"...rererd3 In Dau."'"'"' ''', la S and then spent the-after- '  cities for 'the Period - 	

' wife at:the. Paine 'reildinee i II:wiped Oswald _with his bee-  . dent Xennedit _ .  
.._„..„..--7:noon-and night with hiswife in Irving. At the time Olds  tint. vrtittek letters or-. the ' Irony " ,.luise throughd  .rio........, • . -and child .at the -paine rest- arrest-Daman]: had 313.37,bir ,-,i'snione. els, • mete his  - le  . 	

.-.,;-..: Commission 
- • 	 --.1',,irestigation re 
ey orders payable to Lee Os- - ., 	.:. •- dence. in Irving-  Investiga-.  , his person 	-, 	for him. His wife stated ..„.... 	_. 

r41:11:1' naT revealed that - OS. : 	latiO 	Aftei: Os.:" :Pit -hr-would write many :.. 	story bad 

tbereii: no convincing evf- •-; found.: in , his ....eenn .' seven. ' !ant-letters-Ails:mother 1.4.- ..:-Was.iept Et in Liciar concluded that the. al- ...  den-That  he Could. drive- ii7.,  metal. file boxea filletrwith ..,dioateirthat•he would work .7 -  tody.lw the ligation was wiS ''-'a nit° ie jiL 1"4-..."'''.'ear.-. Accrirdingly 0 SW .'a I cIL;Lwthe names 5Lc,e4trn  ev,mps.4.1bard-oVerf.be"drafts-  of some for aPpearanc 
The:Conimission has found , 
Mr.-tiamblen's irnaglnation." could Mit liaVe been in'Alicii.i....ihirem..__-_..„7-,-_-_ -_,.,...i..,--_, Of hLilettera. Itts clear that - Coramission. on October;4:::-There is no-.,".:-;:--ce 	-' 'fen'ihsrii4—"i'ihe: dirt-take-.  veater palni . its  ode. 



carat, of Winder, Ga. That 	been , a Republican Senator . Orleans, WU the youngest Der: ' Chief Justice of the. United  Is all the bachelor S enatorki- :  froM Kentucky . cenlinuousig,  • octet in the Hoes,: •rif Repre-1 . 1 States' and-  Chaioman• of the lows to be said abouPbiiisself ..  
„.. since 1956.•He filled unexpired --.T. sentatives when be was elected_ -... Assassination Commission. The 

	

. . 	,... ....,,, 
	He s

• e.r.,...  I.  . 	__.. r_ ...,,,,,,..son of a:rallroad soother, .he ,- . 
• In the Congressional Directory -'• -r. 

Senate terms   , - 	..,,,„.., cenam 	from 1.-.40 10 1949 , "L ..."' .-..V 	
d Us W0 1 ... 	....,

,•• 	.. 	':, __was a prosecutor for 20 years 
' A farmer governor :of Georgia.... .. 	 . . - _ - - 

and from 1952 to 1955. He yr.,. . War 11 and. was returned to-,•• -:'; in Alameda ; County, Calif....;- 1.;.1ees. has served continuously 	..... - ambassador 
_ 	

. - India 
	_ _ 	. _..  ambassador so „ma and Nepal  	coo.,,..res- - la  154.4. ; and  lias...-,:_tfirst as deputy district Woe- - . 	- • 	-- •• -,' in- 192o-56, iseaded - a reorgant• • 

- - - --,-• - then (1925-37) district attorney. 

•• 

 

	

-'. man of the Armed Services: 	- 	• ' - 	 • . 0lajoriry. WhIp- and the third 	nor nor 1943.53. At  Republican with 
- 	• • •  United State's- delegate In the 

the Appropriations, Space- and 	
' -tor two yeais.• Fisr the past • be wee the GOP vice presider).- 

, 

ca.ren- ommision C4 	wet Men o • • 	. ..,,..z By Morton .fdints...-:--i-i: such nssiStants -....„it ; deems Initiating:a court •.or.  toquiry-.  ..- Al ter_ the- Pearl Harbor ells- PresturiPtion  of emery .' ' • Aft.11-Executive before-,  a stitiP-MagIstrate -.id ester..President Roosevelt a• petence -and In departments.  and itgen cies are Texas.-An'investigaLlon by the priinted- an Investigatory Ire- .: In Chief Jus directed to furnish the 'Corm- grand -jury... of Dallas County: bung .,:,..headed ' by:.  then Su: ien, ..Uxe‘ prest misiloi with :suck _facilities, also was considered..As spec', eeme:,-;Court,'..Tustice.,OWin chairman who servienand.cooperation as. jf Cation • about • the-exisl?ne" illf, Rilbei-i2a....21'he.T'four Memberi merle of - the,jt .netlyAn Dallas and five•tiagi mry ':request. ...f.rerr.,,Brna, to a j--  aurel'rb
r -.‘ f-'7,- eldtgPrectliad; were Military officers. • ' ..1-'-• who had _Spent aftei"th& killing of 'tee, liar- 

 time':. - 	"••••'-' -,-,.• .... .-.7 . 	sP 	_ 	3._ _ 	: f  . _ 	
- • 	- 

.... 	• 	. 	 . 	
California

:At first, Mr: Johnson is said committees In both, Houses o A Reluctant Chairman ... 	California' p Congress weighed the intr. ,-^ ii .. :; • • • • - . - . --. . years as State 

and the killing of Oswald-be-
fore the television cameras 
had been the most public slay- 
ing of all time. -• . 	.•,.. 
--But other .considerations 
rapidly- came-- to.. assume -de-
cisive importance..The report 
of the Warren. - Commission 
deals with - them al. 

"After Lee Harvey Oswald 

Richard EtrevardRussell,Dem- 	John Sherman Cooper, 63, has_ 	Hale Boggs, 50, of Neer 	Earl Warren. 73, Is 'the I4th 

	

influential and 	' . ' 	 .. 	. 	. . 	. 
the Senate for almost 	 _ 	- • 	• • 	. 	 ; • '-: served :ever •01000,, . He was 	ney,, then • as ;chief deputy and Is highly 	 " action of the German judielar•- ••• 	. 	• 

Deputy Democratic,  Whip for respected. Now 66', he 	 • 	.- ' 	five years and has been •. the 	
He was Attorney General of 

	

„ , 	system In °avail* and, was A 	• 	 . _ California 19;943 and Cover- 
.comantten and a member...7ot-  " 

United Nation. cooper was a ', ranking Democrat In the House 	enormous appeal to Democrats, 
Aeronautical Sciences and the ' county judge in Kentucky for .decade he has been;Vice Chair- , link candidate- hi 1943. In 1753 

	

. Joint Atomic Energy Commit 	seven years and a "state circuit 	man of the Democratic 	. he was named. to the Supreme • • ' 	judge for one. 	. 	' 	al Committee. 	• 	- • 	coact • 7, • " 

-P).;;-•4474 
"":,•17,preeident Johnson.:■ez-eated 

the-Marren Conamialloa,Nov. 
29,1943„ seven claysifter:the 
• 

assassination of lbbni/r.:* Ken- 

Ia .hib;Executive order, •?'are 
hi. examine-the evidence- de-
veloped by tins Federal - Bo-
ma of Investigation and any 
additional evidence that may 
hereafter come to light or be 
uncovered by Federar or state 
authorities: to make such fur-
ther investigation as the Corn- was shot- by Sack Ruby, it was mission finds desirabler• to no longer possible'. to arrive 
evaluate all the facts and. cir-, at the Complete • story of the Mr. Johnson evoked American group in the population and cumstances surrounding Inch assassination through normal precedents for s0Cl high-level in Congress. Every member assassination, including.:tne_judicial procedures during s, inquiries. .: 	 had to be a man of outstand- subsequent violent death; Of ; trial of the' alleged assassin. After; the" assassinationof log accomplishment, repute-the ',man charged wit-117%11ml Alternative' means foe insti, President., Ltricolts.: in... lagg;,  tion and -stature. assassination,  and tri:-relsort toting a 'complete-  investiga. Congress established a 'corn. ". Among them there had lo to 'me its Hadley' and elan- tion were ividely. discussed. mission of !inquiry whose ri• a large pool of •legaL - and elusions.. • • 	 Lineoirt Pr.ecedent. 	• members included f 	Su- Investigative.' experience. The .:•"The • Commissiono-li:-:ern• 	 preme Court Justices, five 'Commission: had to be of such powbred to prescribe - its own -'"Federal-and state officials Senators and five Represents ;impressiveness --that It -would procedures and to employ conferred on the.possibility of tives.:.. 	-• 	 e accorded an overwhelming 	Katzenbach and 

vgrk 	 to- have regarded the-appoint- charged with the President!: meat of a Commission as un- 
necessary: the evidence point.. Murder:-  - 

:,,rms.:.'parposaa of the Corn- Lug to- Oswald -  was massive 
mission,''  Mr. Johnson:, Bald 

obvious.s to go almost with- avoid - parallel investigations si 
" 	 out 	• . 

The -United States •Isas'Istr • The Commission as a whote continuing equivalent of-  the 
impartial, prestigious. royal 
commissions • commonly., Con-
vened in Britain, and other 
Commonwealth countries, but 
in appointing the ,Commission, 

abill ty : of congressional hear- , ,C) c e.....President . Juluis°11  eral and ten a-  Ergs to discover all the facts made the decision to „Pain fore being ape relating to -,the assassination: a commis:don . the. tnimediafe C au r t by Pr . "By hiCorder of Nov.' Da - question was Its membership. establishing- the Commission,  
Certain. qualifications were io President Johnson sought to 

On the bend 
the respect an 
liberals and al 
hatred and vitt 
right-wing grou 

bad to be one that' would haie perhaps the 
the confidence of the Nation of living Amer 

:In  Warren, M   
And Congress, even if one encountered •ti 
member or another lacked roans resistant he support of one-or another the job, and 

cause It wo 
onerous burden 
ready great res 
Chief Justice.; 
Back in Unlion 

When', the 
was mae •by 
of the Presider 
tomer Genera 
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Rely irfrlie-17:postil 1.6 	 -•Tay anFBI igiiit"  thenight: _hem's ann. Williams-Edward lice, began - tn. rehearse for 

oe_sorseOne.  held In protective 'custody 	̀..0a „amiss-Ica . ricaind.„_:ort Oswald and the men about week --before.- the - assassina-  ' . 

, 	 ••  

a for him'. l . by the • Dallis police until L. 

	

	
the Oswald-matter and the - -tioa. -..,'a•i -r:'':-;:-..-.. -. .: .. _.:.-- 

the night '  of . November 23; 

finding, --i he could appear before the law,  special Agent Bard; shooting of Patrolman Tip-  - -. Oommissloii - finding. --- •. 

rifted Stites - the Assassination of Presi-• .• well ..D.

'
Odum of the FBI pit. William Edward Mark•-. This assertion. Is based - on • 

showed Mna Marguerite Os- ham had been in Norfolk, an interview with U.S.:Army
- 

ddence that President's Commission '  on 

with his "-bet- --dent Kennedy,'  •' - i'  ' r. - 	 Vs., at the time of the asses- Capt. Richard C. Cloy that 

:era ar, that  . 	 . 	s  . „ 	.• . • • -. .; welds' plchire of a 

	

-•" ' ' 	 ' 	 • man to 

- 	CommisVien-•  fbiding.—In. -  determine whether the man • InatInn and had 
 is'°'t returned 

A appeared „ in the Jac  

rote • Ids :Jet- 	 to Dallas until May 7, 1964.. . 

	

- Miss., '• Clarion-Ledger of 	 ■ 

..rwita anted, vestigation i•  revealed that was known ' to her, Mrs. Os- 	 February . 21, 1964. "The 

write many -'this story had no. lounda... wald • - stated, 
 -subsequently 11e had no personal knowl- ..newspaper quotes Captain 

none iropor-;• lion  ila fart.'14o,  such Ceitness '  that:-  the picture -was ' of edge  of the shooting 'Of Pe-  --- Cloy, who was a member of 

Vrisothert in. -. was kept in:protect:We cos':  Jack, • !Ruby.--  ! The  Conunts- trobnan Tippit.' 
 On June 30, • the Army unit charged with 

wtndd"aiork  -tody -lays. the,.-. Dallas.-  pollee .. eon :has examined.. i copy 1964, another of Mrs.-Mark- .
' conducting funeral - cere-• 	 1 , 

menials in honor - of -r de- 

ceased. Chiefs i of State, as . .- li.  rafts Of some  far appearance ::beftire the : .hf the photngraph ;in& de-  banes---soni,--•  James Alfred . 	 .. 

.is• dear that -, i oacimisaiciLL.-Thi.: gm), .,bad_- _-.  ter:mined that it was not a Markham:.  Was-arrested ' at  .,,, „,,..„ .f.1 ,,,,,,, ,L.,., ..,..,. 

rester- Pahla.-: 'its origin • Iii,:at '  newspaper picture of Jack Ruby... ., . 	Mrs. Markham's apartment -1't-rata-t;-0t.---ra--; 1-- 
wer

e - " . 

:letters than ' 	
. 	 . 	

. :5 

	

", .- -account based .on 'hearsay. - _-.-• • Speculation. The-son of 	Y 	" 	ce gl/ a C 	g 	had just finished a funeral 	 -, a 

'a- tha&•••"°  ''" 	 ' 	
' Secret 

'•-•-•the only witness -Lto -the of hua
-gthry, - While trying to 

ina, were ac. -2 	Speculation. The: becret " • 	• 	- 	

, 

	

fell from the rehearsal because there was • 	-;• a 
- 	•.. 

Tippit slaying was:arrested 
escape

, ha 	- 	 - grave concern for '  President 	a 

antlal..-- It is • Service Incarcerated Marina 	 , 	 bathroom of the apartment 

d ;help:frank,. ter the ,an,+‘sination..She _, to to Tippit slaying. Mrs. County Sail awaiting trial. - -  
Guide, Mime' had freedom to commun.', 	 There was _also a warrant 	

Commission linding.-09-  • 

, 	 marguerite Oswald and two 
the prepare, - rate with others at any time 

	

	 outstanding against him for weld boarded the 
SS Marlon 

men who claimed to be re- 
rr _ of; October • -sbe desired; to go where ....porter. front Philadelphia  parole violation. ..7 • • -; 	

Lykes in New Orleans and -- 	- 

be • Supreme -she pleased, or to terminate ,sought to Interview-her on 	

• it . sailed on'  September 20, '  

Speculation. — The head-, 1959- It docked in Le Havre, 

:8  ,,,,- - 	t, the protection at any time..., June '27, 1954. Mrs. Mark- quarters detachment of the France, on October B with 	
:. 

• -A-  Negrn • . Speculation.. --Mrs. Mar- ham -  did not wish, to be • 7,I.S.-  Army, under- orders only one previous stop—et 	i'; 

as a-'• Witness_ ' • guerite Oswald was shown interviewed and put them from [Secretary:rig:Defense another French port, La.  . 	 . . F, 

and was•sup,..-. a photograph of • Jack.Ruby, off. Afterward, Mrs: Mark-  Robert S.I -McNamara's at-  lice. -- - ''•- •• • • . 	 , 

• 

• 

reqrran 
te r tore-, Oswald as the kilier - was . before Rulty..1.111ed her son."  .Markham, talked with Mrs. the funeral more than a 

! v 

:elements of - - 	 . • plunged to his death from takers to Parkland Memorial president Kennedy."  - 	 - 
.oln c•...-rand . ,-- Commission finding.—Ma- an • unbarred fall,  window. Hospital, -  treated for --in- . .P. res  

°kir elicrrs. tertian . by the Secret -Sem'  . -__ 	

Ac-  juries, and after 6.4 houra '•-• gPa. a./dauan•—The 
ship In  .  

whicn Oswald went to Eu.•  

Lt,ivere. coca- rine Oswald was given pro-  ._ : commini„ ihydist._.  

cording to Mrs: Helen Mark. was taken to jell_ As of July 

in- his_diary, 1 Ice for a_ period of time af-ham, one a the .witneue, 31, 1964, he was in. Dallas rope in 1959 stopped in Ha-  , 

liana on the vray. 

ing to -  some -pri- 	
Hoover's health_ But wenev- 

after 	
to -a concrete - driveway ec expected at caa. rso 

-!ra contained  the assassination. 	
ga 	 about 20 feet below. e was lice was preparing us for . 

evea his-hat-  . -Oswald . immediately..-after 
vateinvesti tors and soon 	 • 
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Harbar•dis- presumption of balance, corn-
Roosevelt: up! petence-and Integrity!. 

estigatory 	In Chief 'llustice'Earl War- 
by then Su- ren, the' President' found a 

Justice Owen chairman who•vrai at the pin-
'our members Dade of the liidicial.branch, 
;Beers. 	who had spent 20 years as 'a 
airman 	_ • 	California ' Prosecu tor.;_ f o ur 
leaf 	"'" years as State Attorney Gen- 

eral and ten as Governor be-en to appoint fore being appointed 'to the 
he immediate Court by President' Eisen-
: membership, power_  
aborts were so 

almost with- 

on  as a whole 
aewould have 

ma= resistance to taking on 
the job, and not merely be-
cause it would .superimpose 
Onerous burdens onto, his al-
ready great responsibilities as 
Chief Justice 	•-**. - 

there had to Back in *Uniform  
of legal and •-• When the Initial:approach 

ierience. The was made by two emissaries 
to be of such of the President—Deputy At-
hat it would torney General Nicholas B. 
overwhelming Katzenbach and Solicitor Gen- 

On the bench. be had won 
the respect and affection of 
liberals and almost incredible 
haired and vItuperition. from 
right-wing groups. Abroad, he 
Is perhaps the most beloved 

af the 	of living Americans. = :.• 
in Warren, Mr. Johnson also 

even If one encountered the most ada-other lacked 
ne-or another 
ipulation and 
very member 
1 of outstand-
nent, repute- 

Earl Warren, 73, is the 14th 
Chief Justice of the United 
States and Chairman of the 
As' aesination Commission. The 
son of a railroad worker, he 
was a prosecutor for 20 years 
In Alameda :County, Calif.  

-Gerald lit- Ford, 51, of Grand 
Rapids,5Itch., has been a Re- 

-27:publican Congressman since 
The. American -Political 

Science Association has cited 
as one of the.  nicht effect:  

Allen -Welsh Dulles, 71, re•••  
signed le I96.1. aspirector,of 
the • Central  IntelligeneCc. 

-Agency; &poet be had held for • 
eight years. His career In pub- '.- 
lie life- began in 1916, when he 

John Jay McClosr is a former 
president of the World Bank 
(194749),:.a. dormer'-Military 
Governor .and' High Coannis-
aioner 'for Germany (1949-521 
and a former Assistant Secre-:.  . 	• first . as deputy district attor-,. ', tire members of  che;;House  

ney,,then as chief deputy meld _:-:wheie, less than two years ago,•then (1922539) district attorney::""he was elected -chairman of He was Attorney General of - the Republican Party Confer. California 193943 and Gover.:••• ince. in that election he had nor 1943-53. A Republican with--, the backing of younger GOP enormous, appeal to Democrats, !-:_members. In 1949 be won one se was the GOP vice prekiden-. 	of the 10 Distinguished Serr- Hal candidate-in 1943. In 1953 	Ice Awards conferred by the he was named to the Supreme 	United States Junior Chamber Court. 	 of Commerce. 

entered We diplomatic service. 
In World War II he performed 
highly sensitive and secret mis-
sions for the: Office of Styr 
logic Services. The author of 
four books ("The Craft of In-
telligence," 1963, is the latest), 
he Is the brother of the late 
Republican Secretary of State, 
John. Foster Dulles. 	.; 

tary of War (194145). He was 
coordinator of United States 
disarmament activities in 1961- 
63.- Two year's ago, when he 

I was 67, be headed - a special 
_ presidential team that nego-
tiated   with the Russians In the 

•• Cuban . missile crisis. A .Re-
publican and a New 'Yorker, 
be is a former chairman of 
the Chase. Manhattan Rank.' 

t 

led ,en of tverse Talents and Views _ 
eral Archibald Cox—Warren 
refused appointment He 
cited the always strong feel-
ings, going hack to the origins 
of the Court, against outside 
activities by' a member. Fur-
ther, 'there:was no apparent 
precedent-for the participa-
tion of a Chief -Justice -on a 
commission: 	 - 

"Less than an hour later," 
Marquis Childsreported, "the 
President was on the phone 
and shortly a f ter that the 
Chief Justice sat across from 
Mr. Johnson in - the office to 
which the new President was 
Still unaccustomed. Chief Jus-
tice Warren went again 'over 
the reasons why be could not 
and should not head the com-
mission of Lequiry. 

"'You've worn the uniform 
of your country, haven't you?' 
the President asked. 'If I were 
to ask you to put it on again, 
you would do it, wouldn't 
you? That's what I'm asking 
you to do now.'" . 

With this the 73-year-old 
Chief Justice accepted. That 
he had done so out of a sense 
of duty did not -shield him, 

Childs wrote, from "new at-
tacks'frorn the rabid right and 
even from certain mass •cir-
culation newspapers." " 
protectiveColoring 	- 

)34 7 many of. those: who 
attacked Warren held in high 
regard- the man whose name 
appeared second In the Presi-
dent's Executive Order: Sen. 
Richard B. Russell of Georgia. 
A. conservative Democrat, 
Russell has been in the ,Sen-
ate 'for 31 years and is Its 
second senior member. His 
evenhanded. investigation • of 
the removal of Gen.- Douglas 
MacArthur as commander of 
American forces in the Far 
East won widespread acclaim. 

As long as Russell served on 
the Commission, that body as 
a whole was Insulated against 
attacks that might have been 
launched against it because of 
the dislike of the Chief Jus-
tice by some Southerners and 
conservatives. 

Each of the other three 
members of Congress selected 
for the Commission brought to 
it unusual talent. In addition  

their 'diverse political views 
helped Insulate the Commis-
sion against attacks from oth-
er :sources.' Republican Sen. 
John Sherman Cooper of Ken- 
tucky is widely respected - by 
the liberals in Congress. Rep. 
Hale Boggs is a moderate Dem-
ocrat from the South,- Rep. 
Gerald R. Ford of Michigan 
is a leader of conservative 
Republicans-in the House. 

The two nongovernmental 
members brought to the Com-
mission their wide experience 
in the intelligence and mili-
tary fields. Allen W. Dulles, 
former director of the Central 
Intelligence Agency, had been 
in intelligence work on and 
off for many years. John 1 
llcCloy was an assistant Sec-
retary of War in World  War II 
and the military governor of 
Germany after the war. 	' 

The Warren Commission's 
chief' counsel was J. Lee 
Rankin, who In the Eisen-
hower Administration was 
Solicitor General — the Gov-
ernment's lawyer before the 
Supreme Court. Ranklin, 57, 
had 14 assistant counsels and 
12 top-level aides from Gov-
ernment departments. 

/' 
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PARALLELS FOUND 
TO OSWALD CASE 

Prisoners Who Threatened 
3 Presidents Studied 

By EMMA HARRISON 
A number of Federal prison.- 

em jailed for threatening the 
lives of Presidents have mental 
characteristics 	and 	back- 
grounds very similar to those of 
Lee Harvey Oswald, the accused 
assassin of President Kennedy. 

A psychiatrist who has 
studied these cases said that It 
Oswald had threatened Presi-
dent Kennedy by letter he 
might well have been Impris-
fined. as were the 10 men he 
studied. 
. Paradoxically, threatening the 
life of a President Is a Federal 
offense. whereas actually kill-
ing him-  is 'not. 'observed the 
psychiatrist, Dr. David A. Roth-
stein of the United States Medi-
cal. Center for Federal Prison- 
er!, Springfield, Mo. 	 - 

L of the 10 men showed 
"severe mgek against women" 
and exhibited' suicidal tenden-
cies. Dr. Rothstein wrote in the 

September Archives of General 
Psychiatry. 

All were diagnosed as schizo-
phrenic and more than half had 
been in military service and 
been in difficulties there. Four 
had, as Oswald. been bitter 
about military discharges and 
had sent threats to the Presi-
dent related to their grievances. 

Oswald, who had been bitter 
over the circumstances of his 
military discharge, had written 
letters to Gm'. John Connally of 
Texas, then Secretary of the 
Navy. 

Dlagnoeed at 13 
The threats made by the 10 

men ranged from threatening 
remarks to others, to letters 
and telegrams actually sent to 
Presidents, Kennedy, Dwight D. 
Eisenhower and Harry S. Tru-
man. 

Analyzing the similarities be- 
tween these men and Oswald 
from.-what wee known of his 
background, Dr. Rothstein re-
called that Oswald reportedly 
wan diagnosed as having "schi-
zophrenic tendenctes" at the 
age of 13. 

The severe rage against wo-
men found In alt the cases 
seemed to stem from poor ma-
ternal relationships. 
- In the case of Oswald, Dr. 
Rothstein said, his mother had 
reportedly been too wrapped up 
in her own problems to meet his 
emotional needs. She had also 

apparently been unable to face) 
the early psychiatric diagnosis 
of her son's problems and had 
failed to cooperate when he was 
offered psychiatric help. 

Several of the patients, like 
Oswald. had joined the rmlitary 
service early, perhaps to meet,  
developmental needs denied' 
them by their families. Dr.' 
Rothstein said. Joining the sere-.  
ice might be expected to pro-
vide them the strong controls? 
and a masculine figure. gener-
ally missing in their families, 
he said. 

Also, the need to belong to 
some group also led to a fre-
quent interest in Russia, Com-
munism or Socialism, and rep-
resents a "desperate need to 
Identify with at least any group. 
even a 'had group," Dr. Roth-
stein said. 

Yugoslav Appointed by U.N-
So•l.l tars. Me■ tort rot.. 

UNITED NATIONS, N. I., 
Sept. 12—A Lfred L. Jaeger. 
Yugoslav chemical and manage-
ment expert, was named this 
week as chief of the op . Dons 
bureau of the United Ni Cons 
Special Fund's training cliv, ion. 
He succeeds Horst W. Que., nau 
of West Germany, who rest ed. 
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"31 ktre 1954 
MIMURANZLIM ;FOR TH3 ACTI;;G SZC=ARY CF TIIK NAVY 

.;ubj: Request for Ps ission to Publish Navy Claasified Materiel on 
Lee Harvey/OSWALD/ 

1. Attached as Tab (.,) is a proecsed reply for your si;natnrs in 
response to a letter from Mr. RAUXIN, General Counsel of the President's 
Commission on the Assassination of ?resident 1;3113EDY, requesting Depart-
ment of the Navy permission for the release and subsequent publication 
in the Commission's Repert of certain Navy originated classified mate-
rial concerning Lee Harvey 0SqALD (Tab (3)). 

2. The material that the Commission is inquiring about bas been 
reviewed in the Office of Nava/ Intelligence, tbs originating office 
concerned, and has been found to be suitable for declassification and 
release.; All of the material involved concerns esseatLally administra-
tive matters only, none of it is classified higher than Confidential, 
and appropriate inquiries have disclosed that deletion of the "date-time 
group" on the Naval Massages concerned will adequately safeguard commu-
nications security. The Comoandant of the Marine Corps hAl advised that 
there is no objection on their part to the release of any of the Marine 
Corps correspondence involved in this request'. The sole exception,Tab (C) 
involves en Office of Special Investigations, U. S. Air Force, report 
which was en enclosure to an Office of Naval Intelligence ce=orandum 
to the.Depertment of State. In this respect, the Ax,r Force office 
concerned has requested that we suggest to the Commission that they con-
tact the Office of Special Investigations directly on this matter. 

3. It is recommended that you sign Tab (A).'': 

)21: 	
Very respectfully, 

121.3 . 

RUFUS L. TAYLOR 
DIRECTOR OF NAVAL INTELLIGENCE 

121E 
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32 

928 

9228 

921E 

By(Phone 

Op-921E/rss 
Ser 13778292 

MDIORANDUM FOR THS ACTING SECRETARY OF THE NAVY 

Subj: Request for Permission to Publish Navy Classified Material on 
Lee Harvey OSWALD 

1. Attached as Tab (f) is a proposed reply for your signature in 
response to a letter from Mr. RANKIN, General Counsel of the President's 
Commission on the Assassination of President KENNEDY, requesting Depart= 
:rent of the Navy permission for the release and subsequent publication 
in the Commission's Report of certain Navy originated classified mate-
rial concerning Lee Harvey OSWALD (Tab (B)). 

2. The material that the Commission is inquiring about has been 
reviewed in the Office of Naval Intelligence, the-originating office 
concerned, and has been found to be suitable for declassification and 
release. All of the material involved concerns essentiaLly administra-
tive matters only, none of it is. classified higher than Confidential, 
and appropriate inquiries have disclosed that deletion of the "date-time 
group" on the Naval Messages concerned will adequately safeguard ccm=u-
nications security-- The Commandant of the Marine Corps ham advised that 
there is no objection on their part to the release of any of the Marine 
Corps correspondence involved in this request. The sole exception, - Tab-(G),.•-
involves an Office of Special Investigations, U. S. Air Force, report .1 
which'was an enclissure to- an Office.of Naval. Intelligence memorandum 
to the Department'Of-State: In this respect-, the:Air Force office 
concerned has requested that we suggest to thommission that they-COU7.  
tact the Office of...Special...Investigations dir tly on this matter.. 

	

-': 	• 
3. it,is'recomm 	 you sign 	 F/1-15ended.that.ign Tab (A). 	 . 	. 

Very respectfully, 
: • 	 . pkiG 3)-196/  

' IWFUS . TAYLOR ' 	• - - 
Drat CTOR OF NAVAL INTELLIGENCE ' 

...- 
CMC (COL NIVELLE, Discipline Br.) 

Originated by: D..R. PASCHAL 
NCISC-32/Ext:,42247 
Typed by Becky Smith 
27 August 1964 
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PRESIDENT'S COMMISSION 

ON THE 

ASSASSINAT/ON or PittStOENT KG:4.14E0Y 

200 Maryland A. 

Washington, D.C. "SOCl2 

Te4phane 34}-1+CO 

J. LEE RANKIN, 
Corral 

AUG 21 1964 

EARL WARREN. 
Clisironv. 

RICHARD R. RUSSELL 
JOHN SHERMAN COOPER 
HALE ROODS 
GERALD R. FORD 
JOHN / NkCLOY 
ALLEN W..01.41ES () 

Hon. Paul Nitse 
Secretary of the Navy 
Department of the Navy 
Washington, D. C. 

Dear Mr. Secretary: 

The Department of State has furnished to the 
Commission its file on Lee Harvey Oswald. The Commission has 
asked the Department of State for permission to publish in 
its Report that entire file. The Department has informed the 
Commission that portions of its file on Lee Harvey Oswald is 
made up of documents received from the Department of the 
Navy and that as to such documents, it is not authorized to 
grant to the Commission permission to publish. 

Enclosed as Attachment A to this letter is a list 
of the documents originating in the Department of the Navy 
which bears some security classification. Also enclosed as 
an aid in further identifying such documents, are one copy of 
each of them. The Commission would like to publish each of 
these documents as part of its final Report and would appreciate 
receiving your permission to do so at your earliest convenience. 
If any particular document or any portion of any particular 

4 
document presents a problem in this respect will you please so 
state in your reply. 

Sincerely, 

(/ J. Lee Rankin 
General Counsel 

Enclosure 
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ATTACILMENT A 

State Department 
File No. Identification Date 

II-2S(2) Confidential Navy message March 3, 	1962 

11-43 Confidential Navy message Nov. 4, 	1959 

IV-52 Duplicate of 11-43 

1V-55 Confidential Navy message Nov. 3, 	1959 

X-8(3) Navy memorandum No date indicated 

X-12(2) Duplicate of II-28(2) 

X-75 Duplicate of 1V-55 

XI-9(3), p. 	2 Department of Navy memorandum April 26, 	1962 

XI-10(5), 

XI-24(2) 

p.2 Department of Navy memorandum 

Department of Navy message 

March 23, 1962 

Nov. 	5, 	1959 
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1011F1714P";  g3C  0111( m. Autitc_a,Amg L. _1 
OMAR' roc. 1110-31 (REV. 1-,-55/ 

(rhen falcd sm) 

DATE PREPARED: 

. PREPARED SY: 

SUBJECT:  

ALSO ERMAN A51 

8/20/C4 

Lee Harvey/ 

   

IDENTIFYING DATA; Article fro:! an East Gerzan news:AT-er  concernf.ng Lee Harvey CSIL,I.D, is an 
an ac nt of the few yczars of his life rrac,xling the nosa.soination of President Kennedy. 
It is nr-tnented factI3elly and in a straightforward :manner, without any editorializing. 
The treat-.-.Ient is very stlilar to that given in U.S. newsr..apers arti 

ORIGIN OF REPORT: 

SERIAL NUMBER, 

SUILIICT OF REPORT: C,orrespondence from Fast  Berlin 

DATE OF REPORT, 
	6/30/64 

oJsmoluvrow TOM 

0111 ROUTING SLIP NO. 	-- 

EVENTUAL FILING: 	East — ',jest Exchange Progra.-a 
CROSS REFERENCE SNEET 

FOR UFFICIiii liSE CU? 

9,1.971. 



fl 

U. S. NAVAL COUNTER/CT::LLICINCE SUPP,ORT CENTER 
Fairmont BuLl.ilng 

10..20 N. Fairfax Drive 
Arlington, Vir3ini.. 22203 

LiFFICiAL Fla 	Li 
VCISC-31/rss 
Sar 351 
15 July 1964 

F(1R CIF/CI:-.1. USE ONLY 

Ft_R THE P, CC. 

aubj: CS'AIALD, Loa Hervey, ex-2FC, UJ-CR, 1653230; serox files of 

I. During the ovening of 23 November 1963, RIMS, YNC xeros.ed three 
copies of OSALD'a Case History File. 

2. UrOsr Mr, D. C. GORRAk's directions t.'o copio of the file hNs been 
lylaced into NaVC1NTSUPPCZN-3 files, one copy was rant to NC1SC-5 to 

OSWALD's Case History File (which is still charged out to 
RADM TAYLCR)..this date. 

ALF14.2.13 E. GABRIZI. 
YNC, USN 

CRIG: GABRIEL, YNC/NCISC-31/Ext: 41385 
TYPED BY: Becky Smith - 15 July 1964 

ti 
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Subject: Ire Farveyj05LE4.  

1. Received request from rr Morrissey, FBI, 175-752, to ascertain if 

informatisn can be substantiated in ONI records: 

June 1963, Hew Orleans, 

Os.:ald distributed Fair Flay for Cuba Commiti-ee lenflets 
to sailors on street; aircraft cater was in port. 
Oswald ap,-  ntly impressed with numb r of officers in Navy 
who appeared sympathetic to his leaflets. 

2. He deriir d any confirmation or othrwise of above in ONI files; DIO 

611D being seprately conacted by FBI. 

3. He will be in at 1400 hours tot rorow for review of information 

or files, if any. 

DCG 



041/4-4,1)  
nr -hakable security for the future via 
the Cypriot Turks.' 

ithin hours, Lcmnitzer was has - 
dlin anxiously with Turkey's top s I-
dler. urging moderation. Nervous at 
the ossibility of a war that would set 
NAT allies Greece and Turke to 
fightil g, Johnson hurriedly sent a per-
sonal essage to Intinii urging th t the 
Turkic leader exercise moderati 	and 
come 	the U.S. to discuss the whole 

mess. Ineinii declined be use of 
fissure of current affairs ' but a 

pokesman made it kn wn that 
ion threat was over "for the 

ing in the Fiot. 	Cyprus, 
n scare only Isneffi distracted 

Trims from an ,her source 
ast week: a bi er squabble 
tish that led .h akarios' men 
that London withdraw its 
from the 7, 00-man U.N. 
force on he island. An- 
red by t 	arrest a fort- 
.A.F. Se ior Aircraftman 
is wife nd one-year-old 
town of Morphou, in 

following day, 
r Minister Poly-
announced that 
ing in his Fiat 

WO frogmen suits. 
evidence of British 

bated Turks, Geor-
"the British can no 

ns ctive element in 
keeping force in_ 

who will not be dissuaded from their 
original conviction that Marxist Lee 
Harvey Oswald was the unwitting tool 
or the scapegoat of some well-oiled, 
darker rightist conspiracy, and then was 
silenced by Jack Ruby. This impres-
sion was fed by the bad assumptions 
made by many reporters and commen-
tators in the first minutes after the as-
sassination in conservative Dallas, and 
it has never been fully erased. "The 
American press," declared Italy's left-
wing magazine Vie Nuove in a recent 
issue, "has forgotten its glorious tradi-
tion of truth and democracy, playing 
along with the FBI and Dallas police 
to incriminate Oswald . . who has 
uo chance Lit defend himself." Ira Brit- 

Cyprus 
"the pr.  
Turkish 
the invai  
time bein 

Sometl  
the  invasi 
the Greek 
of tension 
with the B 
to demand 
2.000 troop. 
peace-keepin 
ger was trig_ 
night ago of 
Keith Marley, 
baby near th 
northern Cypr 
Greek Cypriot ate 
karpoa Georgh djis 
Marley had bee 
two mortars an 
Claiming this to b' 
collusion with the 
ghadjis declared 
longer form a 
the international 
.01n--•■••-- — 

Proclaiming ery 	ton to be a po- 
tential gunrun er to he enemy, the 
Greeks last we k began searching every 
British car t y found on the roads. 
Soon the won got arorm in the north-
coast port o Kyrenia,• mob stoned 
the British- weed Harbo r Club. In 
Nicosia, 3 00 Greek s oolchildren 
marched rough town sho ling "Brit-
ish go ho e!" 

Britain as of a mind to d just that. 
in Lond , British Corrunonw alth Sec-
retary uncan Sandys was cheered 
when h rose in the House of C reunions 
to insi that "while they are per arming 
this t ankless task, we feel th 	our 
troo and their families have a n t to 
be t eated with courtesy by those ho 
so caddy accepted our offer to c. e 
to eir aid." On June 27, Britain's p 
e commitment to the U.N. force is 11 
et Whether it will be renewed, Sand -s 

led, is open to question. 

EUROPE 
J.F. K.: The Murder & the Myths 

The most myth-filled aftermath of 
John F. Kennedy's assassination is the 
stubborn refusal of many Europeans to 
accept the belief that the U.S. President 
could have been killed by a lunatic 
loner. Headline after headline and book 
tarter book roll off the presses with a 
bewildering array of theories suggesting 
a deep. \lark plot. 

-Loudest skeptics are Europe's leftists 

-

44 

•• 
Irceriiat et. 

_ 

airs, that sometime philosopher, Ber-
trand Russell, has already set up a 
"Who Killed Kennedy?" committee to 
look into the situation. 

Mr. X? The doubters abroad find 
ammunition in the arguments of two 
like-minded Americans. One is Balti-
more-born Thomas G. Buchanan, 44, a 
onetime reporter fired by the Washing-
ton Star in 1948 after he admitted 
membership in the Communist Parry. 
He now lives in Paris and is the author 
of a widely discussed tome, W ho Killed 
Kennedy? Buchanan suggests 1) "that 
the author of this crime is a millionaire 
of Texas, called Mr. X"; 2) that Oswald 
was an accomplice; but 3) that the 
shooting was done not by Oswald but by 
two triggerrnen, one from the Texas 
School Book Depository building and 
one stationed on an overpass ahead. 
Buchanan's book is being  published in 
eight European countries, already is a 
bestseller. 

Rivaling Buchanan for attention is 
swald's posthumous defender, wind-

mill-tilting Manhattan Attorney Mark  

•;:sane, who has been stumping the Con-
tinent with denials that Oswald was the 
assassin. Both Buchanan and Lane have 
received smash play in the Eastern Eu-
ropean press, whose line has always 
been that Kennedy was the victim of a 
three-way conspiracy among Southern 
racists, Pentagon generals, and the nas-
ty CIA. Two months ago, Lane, ad-
dressing the Communist-front interna-
tional Association of Democratic Jurists 
in Budapest, declared that the killer 
or killers, whom he has described as 
"motivated by diseased minds," are 
"still running loose." 

It Sells. Europe's anti-leftists have 
their own theories about a plot. They 
rind support in another book, The Red 

EUROPEAN HEADLINES 

	

Did the CIA do it? 	• 

Roses of Dallas,• published in France--
by a correspondent for European publi-
cations, Nero Gun, who covered the as-
sassination. Newsman Gun hints strong-
ly that it is possible that Oswald killed 
Kennedy out of admiration for Castro 
—a theory that still lingers in the minds 
of some U.S. Government officials who 
cannot fully shake off the suspicion that 
Oswald was acting for Castro. 

The average European by no means 
swallows every far-out theory, but their 
own intrigue-steeped national histories - 
make it easy for millions to doubt that 
Oswald did it alone. In Italy. where 
Julius Caesar got his and where Ma-
chiavelli elevated plotting to respects-
bility, the only question is when the 
conspirators will be unmasked. Among 
Frenchmen, who have long bad a pen- 

• Named far the bouquet Jackie Kennedy 

	

carried in tho fatal Dallas parade. 	- 
 . 

Tstb,.JUNIk 12. 1144. 
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DEPARTMENT OF THE NAVY 
OFFICE OF NAVAL INTELLIGENCE 	JUN 3 	19 

WASH INGTO$ 25, D. C. 

OP - 92 1 D4/nag 
SER 203161'92 , BY NAM 

4.. 
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"FOR OFHCLAL USE ONLY' MAY 2 7 1964 

FROM: DIRECTOR OF NAVAL INTELLIGENCE 9 OCI1964 

TO: 	Commandant of the Marine Corps (A0-2A) 
Attn: MAJ H. R. MARSHALL, US'IC 	 CMC (DX) 
Room 212SA, Arlington Annex 	 20: 	ITT. 

SUBJ: OSWALD, Lee Harvey (Deceased) 	

1. Ret.ur=d, o=ter.t.1 noted.; 

REF: 	(a) 

ENCL: 	(1) ONI 1L9 of 26 May 1964, subj. same, w/encl 

- 

Mote: JAG (Code 33) i g made cognizOt of enclosure (1). 

57,.t.TT.rd. 

L3 	 ADT-IalIdAL 
U7 o 1-4 
C-) 

ca

-m- 

1 .'rIENCLOSURE 	(1) is FORWARDED FOR 	information. 

2. The nature of the information forwarded herewith is such that its 
existence, 'source, and content, including the names of all informants, must 
be carefully safeguarded. It shall be shown only to those persons whose 
official duties require access thereto. If the enclosure covers an investi-
gation of an individual, the information shall not be shown to the subject, 
nor shall Naval Intelligence or any other contributing agency be mentioned 
in connection with any action taken on the basis of the information. This 
material is not to be forwarded outside of the command of the addressee, nor 
shall any portion of the enclosed material be reproduced or removed from 
this file. 

3- Return of this material within thirty (30) days is requested. It should 
be returned directly to the Director of Naval I telligence (Op-921) by 
endorsement, or by separate letter, refl ting ognizance of and any action 
taken based on this information. 

OP—D21 TRANSMITTAL 
OPHAV FORM 5c2i-2I (REV. S-61) _ 

. V. SCHULTZei 

By direction 
rir-rrn,n 



DEPARTMENT OF THE NAVY 
OFFICE OF NAVAL INTELLIGENCE 

WASHINGTON 25, D. C. 

OP - 921 DO/mag 
SER 20316P9/ 

"FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY" 

FROM DIRECTOR OF NAVAL INTELLIGENCE  

TO: 	Commandant of the Marine Corps (A0-2A) 
Attn: MA-1 H. R. MAR5dALL, USMC 
Room 2128A, Arlington Annex 

SUBJ: 	051ALD, Lee Harvey (Deceased) 

MAY 2 7 1964 

REF: 	(a) 

ENCL: 	(1) ONI 119 of 26 May 1964, subj, same, w/encl 

MAY 27 1964 
	CLEARED FCR FrriGH FILF. 
OP-921D 	  

ENCLOSURE- yijIW7 -j'; 	FORWARDED FOR - 
_ . 

2. The nature of the information forwarded herewith is sueli that its. 
existence, Source. and content, including the names ofall informants, must -
be carefully safeguarded..• It shall be shown only to those persons who;e 
official duties require access thereto. If the enclosure covers an investi-
gati.on:of an individual;:-the information shall not be shown to the subject, 
nor shall Naval Intelligence or any other contributing agency be mentioned' 
in connection with any action taken on the basis of the information. This 
material is not to be-forwarded outside of the command of the addressee, nor =-
shall-any portion of the--enclosed material be reproduced or -removed from 
this file. 

3. Return of this material within thirty (30) days is requested. It should-. 
be  returned directly to the Director of Naval Intelligence (Op-921) by 
endorsement, or by separate letter, reflecting cognizance of and any action 
taken based on this information. 

OP-92I TRANSMITTAL 
'OPNA‘,' FORM 5521-21- (REV. 5-61) 

H. V, SCHULTZ --- 
- By directlon 

in-nn nrrtnutt rof7:-.rvory'r--* 



REPORT MADE 51 REPORT MADE AT 

Special Agent W. C. IWEHL 
	 crs 

ORIGIN OR THE CASE 

JAG req of 30 Apr 64 w/CMC First Endorsement 
of 7 May 64 

Washington, D.C. 
AGENTS PARTICIPATING 

Special Agent Robert D. GILL 

INCLOSuRES 

(1) Copy of undated statement of Maj. H. A. 
CM-11SM, Sr. 

COPY TO I GNI PERIOD COVERED 

14 May 64 - 21 May 64 

ca.amcreacri.voiricams 
SPECIAL INVESTIGATIM - Special Inquiry 

ONI FILE NO. 

cla-2552 -7(b) 
STATUS 

CLOSED 

ROBERT P. /AMON, IR., CAPT. USNR 

M. BARRON, 
By direc t 1 on 

INvESTIGATION REPORT 

ki • NAVAL INTELLIGENCE "FOR OFF;C!h USE ONLY" 

 

OP MAY FORM 55213.119 IRE,. 3-SA I  DATE 

I 	2 6 M AY 196 4 
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 SWALD, Lee Harvey (DECEASED) 

REFERENCES 

(a) ONI 152 of 13 iMy 64, 3/s, w/encl. 

S YNOPSIS 

Upon receipt of information to the effect that Subject may have been involved in 
the death of Pvt. M.; D. SCHRAND, CS_ C in the Republic of the Phillipines in 1958, the 
Warren Commission requested the assistance of the Navy Department in interviewing the 
former Security Officer of the activity involved and in conducting a series of tests 
on a weapon identical to that responsible for SCHRANDIs death. 

Interview of LCDR Clark B. WALBRIDGE, USN-RET, former Security Officer of NAS, 
Cubi Point, R.F., disclosed that he continued to be of the opinion that SCHRAND's 
death was accidental and the result of a rglfunction in the receiver section of 
his weapon caused by an impact on the butt of the piece incurred in the course of 
conducting Manual of Arms evolutions. He also clearly recalled interviews with 
three of SCUAND's close associates who related that SCHRAM was a "hug" for drill 
and -spent considerable time practicing the Manual of Arms. In this respect, LCDR 
WALBRIDGE pointed out an error in his statement of 9 January 1953 which incorrectly 

-indicated that SCHRAND was not prone to exercise his weapon as a drill piece. He 
could provide no additional information pertinent to this inquiry. A series of 
tests (F,hcl (1)) conducted on three weapons identical to that in SCHRAND's 
possession at the time of his death disclosed that in nine of a total of thirty 
drop tests the weapon(s) would have discharged had they been loaded. 

Files of ONI contain no additional information pertinent to this investigation 
not previously reported or referred to herein. 

 

UNDEVELOPED LEADS 

None 
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.FGR CITICIAL USE ONLY 

Subj: tiSWALD, Lee Harvey (DECEASED) 
NCISC-23/crs 

0:1I-2852-7 (b) 

1. This investigation was predicated upon the request of the Judge Advocate 
General of 30 April 1964 with Commandant of the Marina Corps First Endorsement 
of 7 May 1964. 

2. Enclosure (1) to reference (a) reflects that two former marines, Richard CALL-
and Donald CAJUARATA, provided information to the Warren Commission tereing to 
suggest that Subject may have bean implicated in the death of Private Martin 
D. SGaRAND, 1639694, US!.!C, on 5 January 1958 at Cubi Point in the Republic of 
the Phillipines. As a result thereof the Commission requested the assistance 
of the Department of the Navy in locating and interviewing CALL and CARNARATA. 
The Commission further requested that LCDR Clark B. WALBRIDGE, UE■N-RET, former 
Security Officer of NtS, Cubi. Point, R.P., be interviewed concerning his 
knowledge of SCHROD's death in light of the above information and that a 
series of tests be conducted on a Winchester Model 12 Riot Type shotgun, the 
same model in SCHRAND's possession at the time of his death, in an attempt to 
determine if it is possible to discharge the weapon by a jar or drop on the 
receiver section with the safety in an "off safe" position. 

3. en 15 May 1964, Mr. John ELY, Attorney, Warren Commission, VFW Building, 
.Washington, D.C., was interviewed to obtain complete identifying data concerning 
CALL and CARNARATA, supra. At that time Mr. Ely advised that it was no longer 
necessary for either man to be interviewed and that he would initiate 
correspondence cancelling that portion of the Commission's request for 
investigative assistance. He explained that he had personally spoken with 
both CALL and C.VARATA and that neither could provide any information pertinent 
to the Commission's inquiry. He thereupon provided the following identifying 
data from the Commission's files: 

Richard Dennis CALL 
Res: 

Mil. Sar: U.S.M.C., September 1956 to December 1959 
Ser. No: 

Donald Peter CA.MARATA  
Res: 

Mil. Ser: U.S.M.C., Discharged September 1959 
Ser. No: Unknown 

4. Subsequently on 18 May 1964, Mr. Ely telephonically confirmed the tact that 
CALL and CAMARATA need not be interviewed and advised that Mr. J. Lee RAYKIN, 
Counsel for the Commission would so advise Capt. Pack K. C?_ZENBERC of the 
Cffice of the Navy Judge Advocate General. 

-FOR OFFICIAL USE OKY- 
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FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY 

Subj: OSWALD, Lee Harvey (DECEASED) 
NCISC-23/crs 

ONI-2852-7(b) 

5. On 18 May 1964, LCDR Clark B. WALBRIDGE, 3510C9, USS-RET, residing at 
uas interviewed at ONI. At the 

onset of the interview LCDR WALBRIDGE was advised of the nature of the 
inquiry and provided with a copy of the SCHRAND investigation for ex-elieation. 
He thereupon advised that it was his opinfoa at the time and continued to 
be his opinion that SCHRAND's death was the result of an accidental discharge 
of his riot gun in the course of his conducting Manual of Arms evolutions 
with the weapon. He exp3sined that it was also his opinion at the tine that 
the actual discharge was caused by a blow on the butt plate of the riot 
gun which in turn caused a malfunction in the receiver section resulting in 
the weapon's discharge. Ha further pointed out an error in paragraph 6 of his 
written statement of 9 January 1958 which states in part as follows: 
"Statements of the victim's friends indicated to the investigator that the victim 
was not prone to exercise his weapon as a drill piece." Ha stated that the 
sentence should read that the victim WAS prone to exercise his weapon as a 
drill piece. He indicated that interviews with three of SCHRAND's close associates 
elicited information to the effect that he (SCHRAND) was unusually impressed 
with the USMC, that he loved weapons of all types and that he was a "bug" 
for drill and spent considerable time practicing the Manual of Arms. Witness 
opined that the above noted error was a typographical proofreading one as the 
interviews with SCHRAND's three associates stood out clearly in his mind. 

6. LCDR WALBRIDGE continued that his opinion that the discharge of the weapon 
took place within eight inches of the left armpit was based upon the presence 
of powder burns on the left side of ECHRAND's rib cage and the inside of his 
left bicept. He stated that he measured these pceeder burns as beginning 
eight inches from the left armpit. However, he went on to point out that to the 
best of his knowledge powder burning did not begin until a point approximately 
six inches beyond the muzzle of any weapon because of the lack of oxygen in 
the immediate proximity of the muzzle flame. In view of this he opined that the 
muzzle of the riot gun could have been as much as fourteen inches away from the 
left armpit at the time of discharge. 

7. LCDR WALBRIDGE explained that there were many factors entering into his 
opinion as to the cause of SCHRAND's death which included all of the following 
facts and circumstances. 

(a) He personally had the duty on the night in question and arrived 
at the scene within minutes of the accident. He immediately 
called in three othey‘ehicle patrols and approximately tan 
additional men who sealed off the general area and commenced 
a search for any parsons in the vicinity. That search as well 
as a second one the following day net with negative results. 
He further pointed out that an indigenous guard in a radio 
controlled boat patrol approximately three quarters of a mile 
off shore, who heard the shot in question, reported no activity 
in the vicinity of the waterfront. 

-FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY15  
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Sub.]; OSWALD, Lee Harvey (DECEASED) 
SC ISC-23/crs 

0NI-2S52-7(b) 

(h) The riot gun in question had been issued to SCHRAND for purposes of 
his watch. Upon arriving at the scene he (Witness) found an 
expanded shell in the chamber of that weapon and determined by 
small and taste that the weapon had been recently fired. To the 
best of his knowledge SCHRAND's patrol was a single as opposed 
to a multiple one which precluded another shotgun even being in 
the general area; all of which lad him to believe that SCERAND 
was killed with his own weapon notwithstendiag the fact that this 
could not be positively ascertained by ballistics tests as shotguns 
are not susceptible to such testa. 

(C) Investigation disclosed that all, of the wounds on SCHRAND's body 
were parallel to the vertical axis of his body. Also, the position 
of the powder burns supra indicated that SCHRAND'e left arm was 
in a lowered attitude with the weapon between it end the left 
side of his body. As a result, it was deduced that for anyone to 
have shot SCHRAM would have necessitated his lying flat on the 
concrete parking area. 

(d) The location of the wound with reference to the length of the 
weapon and the complete absence of anything in the immediate 
vicinity that could have been used to entend SCHRAMIOs arm reach 
tended to rule out the possibility of his having committed 
suicide. 

S. LCDR WALBRIDGE went on that all of the above factors led him to the 
conclusion that SCHRAND's death was accidental and was the result of a 
malfunction in the receiver section of his weapon caused by an impact on 
the butt of the riot gun sustained in the course of conducting Manual 
Of Arms evolutions. He further pointed out that his opinion had been 
formed at the time of the accident when all of the facts were fresh in his 
mind and that nothing had ever come to his attention which would cause him to 
change his opinion at this time. He concluded that the above was the extent 
of his knowledge concerning SCHRAND's death as it pertsleed to this 
inquiry. 

9. Ca 15 May 1964, a "drop test" was conducted at Ordnance School, MCS, 
Quantico, Va., using three Winchester model 12 riot type shotguns. The 
guns were dropped in a vertical position (muzzle up), cocked and with the 
safety offa  from a height of 24 inches to a concrete deck. Each weapon 
was dropped 10 times. Two weapons fired twice out of the 10 drops and 
the third fired five times. Technical details of the test are contained in 
enclosure (1). The 8i:iota:l+ne used in the test were practically new. It 
should be noted that the Hodel 12 shotgun has no sear disconnecter. With 
the safety "off", only the sear engagement, (under spring tension) 
prevents the hammer from falling. A blow on the butt of the weapon 
causes the hammer to move to the rear, disengaging the sear. Sharpness 
of the blow and strength of the sear spring determine whether the hammer 
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will re-engage with the sear or fall, firing the weapon. Cider worn 

shotguns are more susceptible to accid ental discharge by a blow on the 

butt than new ones. Dropping the shotgun on the receiver section was 

not considered valid inasmuch as the weapon's position would be parallel 

with the ground, and the wound on SCH2A11D's body indicates the weapon 

must have been in the vertical position. 

10. Files of ONI contain no additional information pertinent to this 

investigation not previously reported or referred to herein. 
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B. A. COMM17C,-; SR. 
Xejor 050332, US'Z-C 

EnoloAura (I) to DN1 119 
or _ALJIAA_Tau_ ,___ 

Cass No. 2.1a=a43.-Y-2- 

TO WHOM IT YAY CONCERN 

At r,quaet of Charles R. MA3TI17 (Special Agent ON1) a "drop test" ras con- 
ducted at Ordnance Ochool, 	C-:untico, Va. on 15%ay64. 

Prior to conducting the test the weapona were checked by Ssigt T. J. WILL/Ale 
of the Ordnance School to determine condition. Weapons were found to be with-
in tolerances and no defects in the firing mechanisms were found. 

The test consisted of dropping 3 nodal 12 Ancheater Shotguns (riot type) in 
e vertical position (mumala up), cocked, safety off, from a height of 24 inches 
to a concrete dsc.c. Each weapon was dropped 10 times with the below resdlta: 

WL1PON, 	 F...3.11 77AI  

965135 	 2 out of 10 drops 
961984 	 5 cut of 10 droops 
971160 	 2 out of 10 drops 

After the test ties completed the weapons were checked by CySgt W. 9. SI=.3, 
of the Ordnance School. NO discrepancies were found in the firing teechenism. 

The test WIR3 witnessed by Spacial .;ants Charles R. MARTIN and Robert D. GILL 
of ONI and Sgt J. E. McCALL of Ordnance School. 
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:0 re Memorandum • UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT 

DATE: 114 flay 19614 

c,41?--) 
 ,7  

SUBIECT: Anonymous Phone Call to AlusHa, %nberra, Nov 1963 

. 1. You may recall our previous conversatirxwith respect to CLA/DDP desiring 

clearnace for passage of. AlusNa, Canberra message of Nov 	1963. (Details are 

in attached.) 

2. Attached received thru 92H1E yesterday; UDR T. J. Saumders agreed to passage 

of attached information. Concurrence phoned to Mrs Jana Roman, CIA/DO?, ext 6587 

this date. 

3. Perhaps the` material shad be kept with other Lee narvey OSWALD material. 

ham 

,3■441.-SZ.4".115:. 
• •-.7:-....•!-!7 
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DATa: IL r-ay 1961: 

su 	Annc-Iym,;:4 	tlall to Alusha, Cvnherra, Ncv 1563 

may r::call 	 canversati s tdth resoeet tc CIAfn? 

c.. 	.:...3 for pssaa3e of iklus::a, Canberra message of Ncv 2! 1963. (D - -a1 ars 

.4t:,ached.1  

2. Attached received thrc 92H1E yesterday; IM T. J. Sean:1ars agree:: to passige 

of aeE infOrmation. Comcurrei:ce :t.onse. to Mrs. d am 	CIA/D:?., ex; 5587 

this 

3. N.-naps :Le material s-.oi.i be,Icelat witY, 

Va,  

L 	.vay MAID materiaL,, 

    

    

s ILI: ...-27;  Mr. Don Gorham - 

• Dc_. :-.1r our conacIreation. Concurrce 
form-d to Warren Commission is reTitstet. 

Jane ficz.= 
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13 May 1964. 

IN REPLY, REFER TO CASE 

NO. 
	 CAI I-282-7(b) 

SUBJECT 

0314,1.10, lee Harvey-
(Deceased) 

ADDRESS 

ORIGIN Of REOLIE 	 Vri • 	1••• 	J-•••• 	• 	 „,.■ 	
• 

Join F. Kennecty .wICYC First Endorsement DK-atv of 7 May 1564 wog 
REFERENCES 
	

EriCLOSURES Noce 
	

(1) JAG ltr JAC433:po and. #5919-53 of 30 Apr 1964, Subj: Death of President John F. Xenuedy wXIC First Dodorsemost DK-at-7 of 7 May 1564 

flOR OFFICIAL IISE ONLY. ty INVESTIGATION RtQUEir 	.1% u.,s. NAVAL INTELLIGENCE 
OperwV POolm "70-1" (REV. )S.* 

ORIGINATING DISTRICT 	

Cp...921.D/47/dle 
 

OFFICE OF NAVAL INTELLIGENCE 

DETAILS Of REQUEST OR SPECIAL COMMENT 	
• SPBCIAL IN7ESITGATICN - SPSCTAL 	 

Addressees are regime sted to thoroughly fa-Ttl---ine themselves w.,..`th the contents of 
enclosure (1) and corenct the following inquiries: 
CD-921731 According to enclosure (1), the T.,!arins Corps is unable to identify the 
Fd.chard CALL and Donald CARiARATA, fcrmer members of the IJS'AC mentioned therein. (1) Conduct appropriate inquiries at Ilav-y JAG (CAP",.. KRAUS - Litigation and Clatms 
DiTisian) and/or the 1.larren Corsri.son in an attempt to obtain identifying data on these two individuals so that they may be located aria interviewed. (2) Interview.  
LaJR Clark Bertrand WALBR7.DGE, U .  (Retired), alml-g_ the lines suggested in sub-paragraph (c), paragraph 3 of oncicsure (1). 

Cro-921Dh: (Sil R. D. GILL) Comply with the request set forth in sub-parac,-raph (b), 
paragraph 3 of enclosure (1). It is suggested that you first establish liaison with the appropriate 1.7S140 activit3r, which could be of assistance in this matter, far the purpose of obtaining a weapon identical to the one rentioned herein. It is 
requested that you make the necessary-  arrangements for the Marine Corps to condt.mt 
the desired test. If the Marine Corps is unable to conduct the test

P 
 furnish the 

weapon to ti-* 1131 ulth an appropriate request for the required examination. 
d.chard CALL and Donald CiRNAP.ATA could not be identified in the flies of GNI at 
this tine due to the limited identifying data contained in enclosure (1). 
ITICFPMT PPIU:u.vri Fr.4201.11M OF THIS INCITIRT IS RKDESMD. 

	A14Y 	 CLEt7D FCI 	1SZ 

MASSIF/CATION 
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DATE PREPARED, 

PREPARED BY: 

SUBJECT: 

ALSO ANDoN AS, 

7 May 1964 

NCISC-32/r1c 

Lee Harvey OSWALD  

IDENTIFYING DATA SEE REPORT FOR DETAILS 

DATE OF REPORT: 

CLASSIFICATION, 

ONI ROUTING air NO. 

EVINIUAL PILING: 

8 
RR April 1964 

UNCLASS 

C-5 

• 

CROSS REFERENCE ShEEr 
OPNAV FORM 6E10.33 (REV, 1.551 

(BArn pIIEJ in) 

b 

ORIGIN OF REPORT: FBI 

SERIAL NURBER: 

SUBJECT OF REPORT: 

CROSS REFERENCE S1ET 


